157-10014-10238

JFK Assassination System " Date:

Identification Form

71712015

Agency Information

AGENCY : SSCiA
RECORD NUMBER :  157-10014-10238 -
RECORD SERIES : MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS OF THE CHURCH COMMIT_TEE
AGENCY FILENUMBER :  07-M-143
Document Information
ORIGINATOR :  SSClA
FROM: WALLACH, PAUL
TO: SMOTHERS, CURT
TITLE :
DATE:  07/16/1975
PAGES: 296
SUBJECTS :
. ClA
OPERATION MONGOOSE
LANSDALE, EDWARD
GILPATRIC, ROSWELL
DOCUMENT TYPE: REPORT
CLASSIFICATION :  Declassified
RESTRICTIONS : 1B; 1C
CURRENT STATUS :  Redact
DATE OF LASTREVIEW :  03/17/2000

OPENING CRITERIA :

COMMENTS :

vo.l
H¥ 50955 DocId:32423626

Page 1



JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM

IDENTIFICATION FORM

Date
Page

14

08/08/95

b

AGENCY

RECORD NUMBER
RECORDS SERIES
AGENCY FILE NUMBER

ORIGINATOR
FROM

TO

TITLE

DATE

PAGES
SUBJECTS

DOCUMENT TYPE
CLASSIFICATION
RESTRICTIONS
CURRENT STATUS

DATE OF LAST REVIEW
OPENING CRITERIA
COMMENTS

HW 509535 DocId:32423626

SSCIA

AGENCY INFORMATION

: 157-10014-10238
: MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS OF THE CHURCH COMMITTEE
: 07-M-143

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

: SSCIA

: WALLACH, PAUL

¢+ SMOTHERS, CURT

: 07/16/75 -
: 296

GILPATRIC, ROSWELL

OPERATION MONGOOSE

CIA

LANSDALE, EDWARD

REPORT

Page 2

TOP SECRET
REFERRED
POSTPONED IN FULL
01/21/99

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED



July 16, 1975

Téﬁ Curt Smothers

From: Paul wWallach

Re: 'Roswell Gilpatric: Comparison of Staff Interview -
- (7/7/75) and Sworn Testimony
(7/8/75)

Set forth below are certain observations and
comments based ﬁpon our July 7, 1975, interview of
Roswell Gilpatric and his sworn testimony I took the

very next day.

Our initial questioning revealed that Gilpatric ;Q-—
literally has no- present recollection of Operation Mongoose
or, for that matter, any U. S./Cuban operations undertaken
ddring.his tenure as Under Secretary of Defense with the
exception of a vague recollection of sabotage operations
targeted against Cuba. Indeed, Gilpatric did not recall
either that there was a Chief of Operations for Cuba or ;5
that his old friend Lansdale "directed" Cuban operations "
for the SGA.

My notes indicate that during the course of our

July 7, 1975, interview, Gilpatric indicated that he had
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no present recollection of:*
b 1. Gen. Lansdale playing any role whatsoever
in U.S./Cuban operations during his tenure és Under Secre-
tary of Defense. (Gilpatric»restated this under oath on

July 8; see Testimony, p. 23.) After reviewing numerous

documents which demonstrated Lansdale's participation,

Gilpatric surmised that his lack of "Lansdale recollection"-

stemmed from Lansdale's "low profile" at Special Group
[Augmented] meetings and Gilpatric's preoccupation with
'other»matters;

2. Gilpatric has no recollection whatsoever
of the term "Mongoose®;

3. Gilpatric could not'atfribute any special
meaning to the Special Group [Augmented]. However, he did
recall that there were cerﬁain Special Group meetings
where Robert Kennedy was in attendance.

Despite our reviewing certain relevant documents
with Gilpatric, his recollection was not substantially
refreshed. After some two hours we reached the determina-

tion that in view of his "diminished recollection" his

* It is instructive to note that Gilpatric's recollection
coincided with that reflected in the Rockefeller Commis-
sion's interview summary dated June 3, 1975.

..._!_
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testimony would be of little, if any, wvalue to the Com-

mgttee. Ho@ever, in order to ensure that Mr. Gilpatric's
recollection (or lack thereof) was made a matter of recofd,
we scheduled single Senator testimony for the morning.of
July 8, 1975,

As I mentioned yesterday, Mr. Gilpatric's

recollection of cerfain of the aforementioned topics was ;_;_
substantially greater at his July 8th deposition. Indeed,

Mr. Gilpatrié recalled a great deal about Gen. Lansdale's

participation in Cuban operations (i.e., Mongoose) and ..

numerous details relating to Special Group [Augmented]

activities. Surprisingly enough, Gilpatric's recollection
‘was refreshed as to matters that were neither discussed :
during the prior day's interview nor set forth or reflected

in the documents we reviewed with him during the interview.

For exampLe, Gilpatric testified in detail as to operational L —
éspects of the Special Group [Augmented], the implementation ;g"
and various stages of Opération Mongoose, and_Administration
pressure to "do something about Castro". Howe&er; what
looms even larger is that Gilpatric -- who only a day prior
to his sworn testimony told us that he did not recall Gen.

Lansdale being involved at all in Cuban operations -- was

b
2%

able to testify to, inter alia, the following:
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Page 23, line 4. Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric,
going back to the conversations that you -had
with Mr. Smothers yesterday, is it correct
that before we actually showed you documents —_—
and refreshed your recollection that you really '

had no recollection that Gen. Lansdale was in-

volved with any Cuban operations. '

Mr. Gilpatric. That is right.
I had lost track in my own memory of the fact that
after he finished up the Vietnam job for me in the
spring of 1961, and left off that assignment, that : A
he was later on brought back and made Chief of R
Operations. ‘ ’ '

Page 24, line 16. Mr. Wallach. Was it really,
then, the function of the Special Group [Augmented]
to come up with ideas or to receive ideas from the
Agency and to consider them? :

, Mr. Gilpatric. It was generally
to stimulate a more vigorous course of action than [——
had been followed prior to this augmentation. .

[A]lnd Lansdale in his position as Operations’

Director had a large part in stimulating thinking
among the group and the ideas that were sent out
to the Agency for further study and work. '

Page 27, line 1. Mr. Wallach. Do you recall if
Gen. Lansdale had his own staff?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had an office
with a number of assistants. I don't recall any
names except the name HAND which came up yesterday
and came back to my mind as a result.

I

» Mr. Wallach. Do you recall how
large the staff was?

Mr. Gilpatric. It couldn'’t have
been more than half a dozen, because he drew o©on _ i
the resources of the various elements in the Pentagon, !
including the Joint Staff or the Air Force if he need-
ed more assistance.

WW 50955 DecId:32423626 Page 6° - - 7 . - T e e e
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Page 28, line 24. Mr. wallach. Do you recall
what Gen. Lansdale's relationship was with the CIA
" when he worked on the Cuban operation?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never detected
any friction or any difficulty between them. It
certainly didn't exist in the Agency, the same sort
of distrust or question about Lansdale as expressed
in the State Department, as I explained earlier.

Despite our questioning and document review, it
is difficult for me to understand Mr. Gilpatric's immensely
increased recollection. Apparently Gilpatric did discuss
certain of these matters with McNamara over dinner on Mon-
day evening. It would also appear that they reviewed
McCone's 1967 memorandum. However, based upon McNamara's
present recollection, and upon the length of time McNamara
and Gilpatric spent together Monday evening, I would not
think that the dramatic change in Mr. Gilpatric's ;ecollec—

tion can be attributed to an evening with McNamara.

50955 DocId:32423626 - Page 7
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~Senator Baker. Mr. McNamaré, tell us who thoée people
were that told you who Lansdale worked for and who tﬁey claimed
he wgrkedvfor.

Mr . McNamara. .I talked to Max Taylor orvRoswell Gil;
patric and to Ed Lansdale himself. The three of them, before
I called the AP, and thé réason I did, I was going to ask the
newspapers to correct my statement, what I thought was a mis-
statementL

Senator Baker. Who did they say he worked for?

Mr. McNamara. Well, I would rather leavé it that they

said he didn't work for me.

Senator Baker. No, no. : '
L
Mr. McNamara. Max Taylor tole me he worked for hims

don't want to draw Max Taylor into this.

The Chairman. General Taylor told us the same thing.

Mr. McNamara. All right.

Senator Schweiker. He has been here.

The Chairman. He told us that.

Mr. McNamara. I am not trying to broaden the net. I
don't want to blacken anybody.

Senator Baker. We don't want to blacken anybody. Who

else, if aﬁQbody?

Mr. McNamara. Well, all I can tell you, Max Told me that

+

lLansdale worked for him at the time. Ros Gilpatric told me

Ld

that it was his understanding he worked for Max at the time.

132423626 Page 8 | TOYD CECDET



TOP SECRET

program. I don't know whether the memo referred to it_as

such and I am sure, therefore, that the program in the sense
of the oriéinal structure and action to conside; what could
be.done to weaken the Cuban regime Waé authorized by the ; 2

President. I don't wish to imply that whatever actions we L

took, and I have lost recollection what they were -- I

don't want to imply every one of those individual actions

was authorized by the President. I doubt it very much.
% .

Mr. Schwarz. -Was a program to overthrow the Castro

regime authorized?

‘Mr. McNamara. I think one would phrase it somewhat

definitely. I think a program to weaken the Castro regimgmhAmw

with the hope that it would be overthrown was authorized.
‘I think that was the objective.

I tried to recall as best I can what_the objectiveAwas
and I think that is the best expression of it.

Mr. Schwarz. There is a memorandum which is dated

Aprii113, '62, it in the Taylor Book generally here or not? | zf
Senator Moréan. No.
Mr.Schwarz. I can read the whole thing‘into the record.
It is a memorandum from Maxwell D. Taylor for the record

April 13, '62. Subject: Operation MONGOOSE, and it refers

to you, Mr. Secretéry, and I would like to ask you to explain,
if you can, what you understand the position attributed to you

to be after it had been read into the record.

Jd: 32423626 Page 9
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Mr. McNamara. I can't refresh my memory any more than

I have as to what Gilpatric said.

- :
Mr. Smothers. Let's not make it a tradeoff. My

concern is that, going back to that 30 May conversation, you

recall you said this guy Lansdale, who did he work for.

Mr. McNamara. Thatlis right.

Mr. Smothers. And again Mr. Giipatric said to you what,
as best you can recall?

Mr. McNamara. I ﬁill refer to my notes again. I
wouidylike to be precise on this. Gilpatric said that in
august of '62 Lansdale was not working for éither Gilpatric
or McNamara, he was working for a committee that had something
to do with MONGOOSE,ﬂor what I know called MONGOOSE. He

said I think Cuba covert aétion.

Mr. Smothers. .Cuba covert action?

Mr. McNamara. Covert operation,_something like that.

Mr. Smothers. You had also testified earlier that you
had had a conversation with several other persons in an
effort to put ‘together the circumstances surrounding this
August affair?

Mr. McNamara. That 1s correct.

Mr. Smothers. And you mentioned General Taylor, Mr.
Bundy, and Mr. Rusk. Again recogﬁizing the purpose is not to
have you testify or reveal any confidence, I wonder if you

could recant briefly for the committee the substance of those

i
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This is, as I see it, quite a little different approach.
_Mr. McNamara. Let me both refer to what I said half

an hour ago and if you don't think I am referring to it

correctly check the record, then also let me refer to this.

‘A half hour ago I don't believe we were talking .about the

President. What I was discussing was the control by senior of-

ficials of the Admiqistration of the CIA and I stated‘that
I believed that there were no major a;tions undertaken by
CiA thag were not properly authorized by senior officials.
| Now, I did nqt mean to iﬁply by that every major
action taken by CIA was authorized by the President. 1 think
I very carefully used the term senior officials, and I meant
‘particularly the members of the 54/12 committee, and through
them I meant.myself and Secretary Rusk.

I did not mean to imply the President himself parti-
cipated in a review of or authorization of major actions

of CIa.

Now,bl state thén that, having said that, I was faced
with a dilemma of the kind‘you are when you tell me that
assassinatibn attempts have been carried out by CIA, and I
said I have no knowledge of it because I believed that I
would habe had knowledge of that kind of event carried out by
CIA, and I believe I would not have only had knowledge, I
believe it would not have been carried out without my author-

ization or the authorization of senior officials reporting to

32423626 Page 11 TARiY CEADET




- L ' INDEX TO GILPATRIC DOCUMENTS

Tab 1 7/8/75 Gilpatric testimony, pp. 5,5-49.

"Contingency Planning for .Cuba."

B
|
”d
i Tab 2 7/8/75 . Gilpatric testimony, pp. 77-100
k Tab 3 10/5/61  NSAM #100 to Sec. of State from Bundy re

Tab 4 undated Memo to Lansdale re "Cuba Project" with reference .
. to "Memorandum from your Office for Brig. Gen. W. H.
Crailg, USA; subj.: "Special Project,” dated 17
January 1962." ,

28 i Cree B s e

L Tab 5 1/25/62 Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special
s Group Meeting, 25 January 1962,

3/5/62 - Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special
Group (Augmented) on Project Mongoose, 5 March 1962.

Tab

Tab 7 3/6/62 Memo to Dep. Sec. Def, from Cralg re "Comments on
the Guldelines for Operation Mongoose."

Tab 8 3/12/62 Memo to Special Group (Augmented) from Lansdale re
"Policy Questions, Operation Mongoose."

Tab 9 3/13/62 Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of the Special
‘ ' Group (Augmented) Meeting on Project Mongoose, 13
March 1962."

Tab 10 3/13/62 Memo to Dep. Sec. Def. from Craig re "Comments on
CIA's Recommended Changes to the Guidelines for
Operation Mongoose."

—_— Tab 11 3/13/62 Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special
o Group (Augmented) Meeting on Project Mongoose,
Lo ‘13 March 1962."

Tab 12 3/13/62 Memo to the Special Group (Augmented) re "Consolidated
Status Report, DOD/JCS Representatives, Carribean Sur-
vey Group, 4 January-9 March 1962."

Tab 13 L/5/62 Memo to Lansdale from Gilpatric re "..meeting of a
Mongoose group next Wednesday afternoon.?

et Tab 14 4/12/62 Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Meeting of

Special Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose,
12 April 1962."
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‘Memo to Martin, Craig, Harvey, Wilson from Lansdale
re "Spontaneous Revolts in Cuba, Contingency Planning."

Memo to Chief of Operations, Mongoose from Harris re
"U.S. Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (3)." o

DOD Task #69, "Ideas to beefwp course of action BY

Unidentified document removed from DOD files.

‘Minutes of Meeting Special Group (Augmented) on

Operation Mongoose, August 10, 1962.

Memorandum from Gen. Lansdale to William Harvey,
Robert Hurwitch, Gen. Harris, Don Wilson,8/13/62,
re "Alternate Course B."

Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Meeting of
the Special Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose,
1& October 1962."

‘Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Meeting of

the Special Group (Aug;mented) on Operation Mongoose,
26 October 1962."

Memo for the Record by Lansdale re "Outline of Covert
Operations(describing Gilpatric request ‘for outline
re Operations Mongoose in light of current U.S. -USSR
negotiations re Cuba)

Memo for the Record by Lansdale re "Outline of Covert
Operations"(describing what Lansdale did after re-
ceiving task)

Memorandum for the Record by Helms re "Talk with
General lansdale."

Memo to Bundy from Chase re "Exlle Raids - Extent
of Knowledge Within the Executive Branch."

Memo to the Difector from McCone.



To: Messrs. Smothers and Wallach

!

Re: Roswell Gilpatric =-- Short Summary

a i e

Date: July 16, 1975 . - —_—

Gilpatric was"appointed'Assistant Secretary of
the Air Force for Materiel in August of 1951 and Under e
Secretary of the Air Force in December of 1951. 1In May of
1953 he reﬁurned td private practice in New York, where he
remained until January of 1961 when he was appointed Deputy

a——

Secretary of Defense. He held that office from January 20, L

", R
1961, until January 20, 1964, at'which time he then return- ﬁ#—-
ed to private practice in New York Cityp
Aé Under Secretary he served as Defense's repre-
sentative on the Special Group and Special Group [Augment- R
" ed]. - The documents establish thét Gilpatric was the most f};ﬂ

‘frequent attendee at the SG and SGA meetings during the

period of "Cuban operations". -

5
(8
'S
S

Gilpatric also worked cloéely with Lansdale prior
to the latter's Mongoose involvement. In February, March,
and April of 1961, Lansdale served as Gilpatric's deputy on
his "Vietnam Task Force". It was Gilpatric who at this

time brought Lansdale to the Kennedys' attention.

WW 50055~ DocTd: 32423626 Page 14°



Gilpatric's examination should encompass the fol-.

1dwing questions and areas:*

~The operational stfuctﬁre of the Special Group
and Spe01al Group [Augmented], and the Defense' s
role in Cuban operations.

Was the policy/approval structure employed by

the Special Group [Augmented] such that the

operational people had authority, albeit implicit, N
to formulate and/or initiate plans to assassinate AT
Castro or his immediate entourage? . e

To what extent were the Special Group [Augmented] ‘
Mongoose plans and/or operations authorized by i !
or made known to President Kennedy? ’

The extent of the military's involvement in
Operation Mongoose. What, if any, plans existed
-—- contingency or otherwisé -- for the invasion
-0f Cuba by U. S. military forces?

Did the Special Group, Special Group [Augmented],
or any other person or entity entertain or
approve plans to assassinate Castro or members
of Castro's entourage?

Pertinent Relationships:

General Lansdale Gilpatric was one of the —
first Kennedy Administra- .
tion people exposed to P
Lansdale. Gilpatric will
testify that he recommended
Lansdale highly to the
Kennedys.

Robert McNamara As the Under Secretary of
: Defense, Gilpatric worked
closely with Secretary
McNamara. Also,.close ;
relationship still exists,
as exemplified by recent
discussions. (

*  See Comparisoﬁ of Gilpatric's Staff Interview (7/7/75)
and Sworn Testimony (7/8/75) enclosed herewith.

R s T T s e e T e T e
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t
Generals Harris These were the DOD/JCS
and Craig representatives to the
' Special Group [Augmented]. £
They also worked out of —
the Pentagon and frequently
reported to Gilpatric.

s P PR S S T E P E
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John T, Connor

C. Douglas Dillon

Erwin N. Griswold |

Lane Kirkland :

Lyman L. Lemnitzer .

Ronald Reagan [’V/’ g
Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

: COMMISSION ON CIA‘ACTIV[TIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES -
o Washington, DC 20500 .
| 3 June 1975 A Y
Nelson A. Rockefeller, . : David W. Belin, /S
Chairman . : Executive Director 75
C

I
[
b
b

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILES

SUBJECT: Operation Mongoose.Interv1ew with Roswell Leavitt 3
Gilpatrick . v _ L

-On Thursday, May 29 1975 at 2:30 P.M., I met with
Roswell Leavitt Gllpatrlck in his office at Cravat, Swaine
and Moore, 1 Chase Manhattan Plaza, New York, New York.

Mr. Gllpatrlck was named Air Force Ass15tan@?§‘3f%taﬁg
for Materiel in 1951. From 1951 to 1953 he wag, U 1derist 0
Secretary of the Air Force and from 1961 toTi9§g\ge was
Deputy Secretary of Defense.

1. I asked him whether he could recall any discussions about
actions to be taken against Cuban leaders during the period
he was Deputy Secretary of Defense in 1961 and 1962. He
answered that he had participated in a number of discussions
with Attorney General Robert Kennedy and Defense Secretary
McNamara after the Bay of Pigs failure. He also participated
in the discussions held by the 54-12 group. Gilpatrick
recalls discussing plans to disrupt the economy of Cuba

and other ideas about weakening the Cuban government. The
CIA submitted the plans to the 54-12 group and the group would
approve or reject them. At no time Gilpatrick said was

any discussion or planning held in his presence concerning

an assassination of Castro or other Cuban leaders. Gilpatrick
was very definite about this.

2. I asked Gilpatrick if he recognized the term "Special

Group Augmented." He said he did not and when I explained

to him that the "augmented" probably referred to the addition

of Robert Kennedy to an intelligence planning group, he

said that did not help his red¢ollection. Gilpatrick said Kennedy
came to the Pentagon frequently and discussed Latin American
affairs; particularly freeing the prisoners from the Bay of

Pigs. Gilpatrick said Robert Kennedy did meet occasionally

with the 54-12 group to listen to CIA suggested projects.

SECRET - SENSITIVE -
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3. I asked Gilpatrick if he recalled a meeting in Secretary
Rusk's office on August 10, 1962 at which Secretary McNamara,
McGeorge Bundy and General Lansdale were present. Gilpatrick
did not remember such a meeting. He sent out to have his
secretary locate his diary from the period when he was Deputy
Secretary of Defense to see if the meeting was listed in his
diary. He discovered the diary had been sent to the Kennedy
Library. ..I asked Gilpatrick if the overall planning against
Cuban leaders included possible liquidation of those leaders.
He said it did not and moreover, he did not think General
Lansdale ever participated in any discussions concerning Cuba.
Gilpatrick said Lansdale was his Assistant as head of a
Special Task Force on Vietnam and that in Gilpatrick's
recollection Lansdale had no participation in Cuban matters.
Mr. Gilpatrick did not recognize the term "Executive

© Action Capablllty" and he said he had never heard of Operatlon

Mongoose.

4. I asked Mr. Gilpatrick if he was familiar with a plan to
make an attempt on .pidel Castro's life at the Sports Palace
in Havana, Cuba on April 9, 19612 Gilpatrick said he

had never heard of such an attempt or a plan for such an

attempt. To Gilpatrick's knowledge the Department of Defense .

was not involved in such a plan. Gilpatrick said that he
was in charge of the 54-12 matters for the Department of
Defense and was under instruction from McNamara to be sure

the CIA didn't involve itself in any plan beyond its capabilities.

Gilpatrick said McNamara was especially sensitive to that
after the Bay of Pigs failure. Gilpatrick also recalled
he found himself in dispute with the CIA over who would run
the reconnaissance over Cuba during the missile crisis. g

Gilpatrick said that the reconnaissance operations were beyond
the capability of the CIA and Gilpatrick insisted the Department

of Defense conduct the operations.:
that
S5. Gllpatrlck commented to me/the press had been calling up
asking questions about possible involvement in assassination
plans against Castro and that he had tried to refresh his
memory and think back over that period of time. Of course,
Gilpatrick had no files or contemporaneous documents to help
him refresh his memory. '

1
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" 410 First Street, 5.E., Washington, D.C. 200603
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; I returned to private practice in New York City. And
in January of 1961 I was appointed Deputy Secretary of Defense.
And I held that office from January 20, 1961 until January
20, 1964.

Mr. Wallach. I think you may have misspoken when you
said 1973. You meant --

Mrf‘Gilpatric. You mean after --

Mr. Wallach. 1In any event, yvou held that until 1964.
And then in 1964 you returned to private practice?

Mr, Gilpatric; »Private préctice. And the only position
of any govermmental nature I have today is, I am Chairman of
the'Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Mr. Wallach. What was ﬁhe exact date, Mr. Gilpatric,
that you.came on board as Undersecretary of Defense?

Mr. Gilpatric. I was sworn in on January 20, 1961.

- Mr. Wallachf I take it, then, the only»experience that
you had with the military prior to that was as Secretary of
Materiel’for the Air Force?

Mr. Gilpatric. Undersecretary and‘Assistant‘Secretary
during the Korean War. |

Mr. Wallach. Was Mr. McNamara Secretary of Defense at
that £ime?

Mr. Gilpatric. He was, and through the time that I
served as his deputy.

Mr. Wallach. When you really began toward the end of




‘ch 5 .r¢:)F) SS&E(:'RJETr ‘ 5
w § 1 January or early February of }961, did you have any occasion
g 2 to serve on what was known as the Special Group or the 5412
E 3 Committee?'
| 4 _ Mr. Gilpatric. Yesf The Committee to‘thch ybu refer
5 had.been set up in strﬁcture during the preceeding ﬁisenhower
6 Administration. And when I took office, by virtue of being
7 the Deputy Secretary of Defense, I was the Defense Representatilve
8 on that‘Committee. And I remained so during the period I
9 was in office.
10 Mr. Wallach. Was that by Mr. McNamara}s own choosing that
11 he decided to have you do that, orAwas that a matter of
? 12 custbm that préexisted? |
N . A . . .
¢ 13 Mr. Gilpatric. The President decided to continue the
N : : ,
14 || practice inaugurated during the preceeding administration of
15 || having the SpecialAAdv;sor‘on Security Affairs, Mr. Bundy,
16 and the Underseéretary of State, thé Deputy Secretary of
17 Defense, and the Director of the CIA comprise that group.
18 And that was accepﬁed by the principals, namely, the Secretary
é 19 of State and the Secretary of Defense. And later on the group
é 20 was expanded to include the principals, namely, the Secretary
o
% 21 ‘of State and the Secretary of Defense, and the Attorney General].
; 22 .Mr. Wallach. Did you recall why the group was expanded
§ 07 to include those three pecple?
;;‘ g 24 Mr. Gilpatric. The President aﬁd the Attorney Genera}
) o5 felt that by ihcluding the principles the focus on Cuba and
RW 50955 DocId:32M23626 Page 20 T CEADEY |
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TOP SECRET .

after the Bay df Pigs would be more sharply focused. And

as I recall, it was largely at the instigation of the Attorney
General that the pfincipals were brought into what had
previously been just the deputies.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if'thét is what has‘been,
referred té as the SpéCial Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. 'Having had my recollection refreshed
vesterday through the curtesy of Mr. Wallach, I do recall
that name as having been applied to this expanded group.

Mr. Wallach. I would like to state for the record, since
you ﬁentioned that, Mr. Gilpatric, that yesterday Mr. Smother
and I met with Mr. Gilpatric for about two and a half house
and discussed the issues we were going to cover here with
him today, and also showed him a variety of documents. And
at that time Mr. Smothers and I talked together, and Mr.
Smothers made the decision that we take Mr. Gilpatric's
testimony in Executive Session here today instead of before
the full committee.

Mr. Gilpatric, were.you involved in any way in planning'
for‘the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. Gilpatric. Only peripherally. I was brought in only
in sessions that were held in the Pentaqgon when some of the
paramilitary aspects of that operation were being discussed.
Certain members of the military were detailed to review the

planning of the Central Intelligence Agency. And when they

193626 Page 21 TAAY CEADETY
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% 1 came back to report to Mr. McNamara and the Chaifman of the
N |
§ 2 - Joint Chiefs, then Geperal Lemnitzer, I sat in on those meetingks.
E 3 I did no£ attend any meetings outside of the Pentagon relating
4 to the Bay of‘Pigé. And my only knowledge of it othér than
5 those meetings came through what Mr. McNamara tbld me.
6 _ Mr. Wallach. Did you remember the substance of the repqrt?.
v Was it a recommendation to go ahead or not to go ahead?_
8 Mr. Gilpatric. The decision as to whether to go ahead or
9 not to go ahead was taken either ét.the White House or the State

10 Department. And I was not party to those proceedings.

11 Mr. Wallach. Specifically I am talking about what you
§ 12 remember the military recommending as to the operation.
y A
~ g 13 | Mr. Gilpatric. Well, the military had a number of
3 o
14 reservations about the way in which the agency was seﬁting up
15 to do this, and tﬁe‘amount of cerr; the amount of equipment,
16 the resourcés génerally that were being applied. And some
17' _of those-pdints came up in those discussions that I heard.
18 And they were ultimately communicated back to the President
é 19 and to the other top officials, either Mr. McNamara or the
é 20 Chairman of the Joint Chiefs. There were no deciéionSareached
e .
g 21 at these briefing sessions which I attended.
.; 20 ‘Mr. Wallach. How do youtknow that Joint Chiefé or Mr.
E 07 McNamara communicated that to the President.
\; g 24 Mr. Gilpatric. Mr. McNamara told me that he was attending
) o5 other sessions. And it was my assumption that he and General
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Lemnitzer expressed the views that they expressed at the
meeting. But I have no direct knowledge because I was not

" at the meetings.

on this to you and Mr. McNamara give you any prognosis or

suggestions in terms of percentageror anything like that?

attitude of skepticism, whichYWas.not unusual wheﬁ the Agency
was mounting a paramilitary operation. The natural tendency
of the military was to sort of second éuess and question the
judgment of the people in the Agency. That happened at
subsequent times, but I think it was also, as I recall it,

s v
expressed at that time. The specifics about the reservations

I could not say.

along the line of, it was much too big an operation for the

CIA to handle?

But certainly there was doubt among the military as to whether
the Agency could mount this kind of an exercise without draw-
ing more on the expertise that the military felt that they

had, and that was their principal line of business.

follow up the CIA sending in the Cubans?

TOP SECRET | | .

Mr. Wallach. Did the military people who sorfyof reported

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall anything other than a generfal

Mr. Wallach. Did you remember if there were any comments

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall those particular words.

Mr. Wallach. Were there contingency plans drawn up to

Mr. Gilpatric. The word at the time I took office and the

Page 23
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word continually throughout the period of my services as
Deputy Secretary was contingency plans for every conceivable:
eventuality, including the possibility of an invasion of Cuba.

Now, those plans existed before we came in, and these were

. constantly being revised and brought up for review at the

meetings that the Joint-Chiefs of Staff had with the Secretary
of Defense and myself. I don't recall any particular changes
in those plans that were made in conjunction with this Bay of
Pigs operatién. ‘But the plans were in existence with the
Joint Chiefs and the Joint staff.

Mr. Wallach. Prior to the Bay of Pigs, sir, were you
aware of any other on-going operations that were being targeted
toward Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Were you specifically aware of any other
sabotage operation. ' or anything of that nature?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not prior tc the Bay of Pigs.

Mr. Wallach. After the Bay of Pigs was there any sort of
change in the structure of the Special Group or change in the
emphaéis of the Special Gréup?

Mr. Gilpatric. The change -- and there was a change --
occurred, as I recall it, gradually over a priod of montﬁs foll
ing the spring of 1961. I don't fecall exactly when this
expanded Special Group augmented was sét up. My best

recollection is that 5412 continued to function in the way it
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was 'set up, nanmely, the CIA would come up with a particular
project or proposal to infilprate some people into Cuba,
either intelligence gathering, or sabotage, and that would be
reviewed before the 5412 Committee, and either sent back to
the Agency, or changed, or disapproved,. or if it were approved,
it would be paésed through Mr. Bundy to the President. Some-
time during those months that‘followed the Bay of Pigs the
A£tdrney Genéral felt that more emphasis, more focus, moré
high level attention shoulé be given to those efforts to
weaken the Castro regime and to prevent it from exporting its
subversion to neighboring countries like the Dominican
Republic and Venezuela. And as a result; the principals,
namely, the Attorney General himself, and the Secretary of
State and the Secretary of Defense were added to the group,
and he had a larger body of péqple who passed on what the
Ageﬁcy was doing, and also tended to press the Agency for
more efforts in this regard.

Mr. Wallach. If we could just sort of.focus in or a
momént on what you described as the Attorny General's emphasis,
or the Administration preSéure, did you at that time feel that
thefe was Administration pressure really being put on you, for
exaﬁple, to get something done with respect to Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not on me, because the Defense Department
wasn't the focal point. We were treated as a supporting

agency to the Central Intelligence Agency. And obviously if

23626 P-EI.QE! 25 [ N F. W N W - F]
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nothing went wréng with an Agency operation, the military
might be involved. Ad you say, we had contingency plans in
that event. But the focal point was on the Agency itself,
which after the Bay of Pigs was a rather shaken organization,
and changes were in process. The director left. In due
course the director of operations, Mr. Bissell, left. So

the whole thrust of the effort initiated by the administration
efforts in this reg;rd more effective. But the actual
operationai activities were to be carried on by the Agency or
by its personnél, not by anybody in the Defense Department.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know Mr. McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. Very well.

Mr. Wallach. Would you say that the administration put
pressure on Mr. McCone to get something done with respect to
Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. It was understood from the beginning wheﬁ
he came %n -—and T don't recall'the exact date in 1961 when
he took over -- it was certainly made clear to hiﬁ in my
presence at least on some bccasions that that was one’of the
first orders of business, to see to it that the Agency came
ué with more imaginative and hopefully more effective measures
to cépe~with the.Céstro regime.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if there were any limitations

made on his imagination in terms of what the Agency could

423626 Page 26
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have come up with?

Mr. Gilpatric. Only through this mechanism. But no
plén oriprocedural could be put into effect unless it had the
approval of. the President{ and it had to go through the channel
of this 5412 Group expanded, as we have discussed, by having
the principals sit in és well as the deputies.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, did the planning for the
Bay of Pigs gérthrough the-5412 Group?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, not during my time.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if it went through the 5412
prior to your time?

Mr. Gilpatricf No. I don't kﬁow whether that was hived
off of the 5412 Group or it was under.the jurisdiction of that
Group, but it was a separate operation at the time the
Kennedy Administration took office in January of 1961.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know why the Bay 6f Pigs operation
was not put through the 5412 mechanism?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do you knbw whether or not there were any
other oéerations targeted ‘at Cuba or any other country that
were not put tﬁrough 54127

. Mr. Gilpatric. No. And I don‘t say that it wasn't put
through, I said I didn't know for a fact whether it was or was
not éut through. I juét know it was handled separately at the

time that Mr. McNamara and I and the others in the Kennedy

DocId:32823626 Page 27 TO ;}’ SECRET
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Administratién came in. It was treated as a much more
secure, sensitive project with a much smaller circle of need-
to-know people by January and early February of 1961.

Mr. Wallach; I take it thht the Committee you have been
talking about, the.one_that has expanded after the Bay of
Pigs with Mr. Robert Kennedy and Mr. McNamara and the Secretary
of Statg, amounted to a fairly large group?

Mr. Gilpatric. With their aids. You always had the
military, you had General Taylor there, either as special
assistant to the President or latéf on when he became Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs, he was always involved in this group. And
General Lemnitzér before that. And they usually had deputies.

Mr° Wallach. I would like to note that at approximately
10:18 Senator Huddleston left to go to the full committee
hearing.

I take it, then, we were télking about a group tha£ could
have amounted to 15 or 20 people at some meetings.

Mr. Gilpatric. Certainly more than a dozen, possibly
as many as 15. |

Mr. Wallach. Do you>know'whether or not there were any
highly secret operations that were not put through this group
of more than a dozen people during the time that vyou were
there?

"Mr. Gilpatric. As I recall it, this group was concerned

exclusively with Cuba. And we didn't have any other operations

423626 Page 28 TAAWD CEADET
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in the expanded group. Now, 5412 kept functions as a smaller
group on various exercises and érojects that came up from the
Agency involving other countries. But the expanded group
concentrated dn Cuba. And I don't recall-any other
actiyities thaf came before that expanded group.

Mr. Wallach. Basically at least some of the pebple who
were in 5412 were also in the Special Group Augmented, is
that cofrecﬁ?

Mr. Gilpatric. That is correct.

Mr. Wallach. And did there come a point in time when the

Special Group Agumented was created for the purpose of focusing

- on Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mr. Wallach. Getting back to what we talked about
before as administration pfessure, were you aware of any
instances where either President Kennedy or Robert Kennedy
made requests for actions that circumvented the normal channels:?

Mr. Gilpatric. That was certainly true in the case of the
counterinsurgency planning activities in Southeast Asia.

They were handled out of the usual chanﬁels of intergovernmenta
actions. And there was another special group, .socalled
counterinsurgency groub, set up again as the instance of the
Attorney General, and of which he was a member, and which

tried to pull together all the planning and initiation of

steps to resist the Communist inroads in Laos, Thailand, and

BW 509055 Dul:'!Id:324H23626 Page 29 Tﬁ %” SECDFT
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g
(,\ é 1 South Vietnam patricularly.
‘ z 2 Mrf Wallach. I am trying to get a flavor from you
E 15 reaily as to how the President and the Attorney General
4 - operated at that time. Would you say it would have been
5 || unusual for them to pick up the phone and make a request
6. for some action from Mr. McCone?
7 Mr. Gilpatric. They believed very much in direct
8 approacﬁes‘to people at whatever level they happen to be in
‘g the Executive Branch structure, without goingbélways throuéh
10 the head_of the particular agency; And in the case of the

11 Defense Department, that was fully understood and accepted
12 by Mr. McNamafé and myself. And the request might come through

13 to me, to Mr. McNamara, or sometimes to Mr. Lemnitzer who

‘'WARD & PAUL

14 was Secretary of Security for International Affairs, or Mr.

15 Vance, who was Secretary of the Army. And that was acceptéd
16 as sort of not unusual procedure during that‘period of the

17 Kennedy Administration.

18 ‘Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, do you know a General Edward

19 Lansdale?

i
g
J
e Mr. Gilpatric. I do.
5 20 |1 |
§ o1 Mr. Wallach. When was the first occasion -that you recall
z
u 0o meeting General Lansdale?
[74]
; 03 Mr. Gilpatric. I met him early on after my installation
(~ E 04 in office, probably by late February or March, when I was
Q L
o assigned by President Kennedy to head up the first task force

H¥ 50955 DocId:32123626 Page 30 TR CEA~ADBREYT
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looking to what might be done to strengthen the Diem govern-
ment in South Vietnam. General Lansdale, who was then a
colonel in the Air Force, and on active duty in the Pentagon,
was assigned to me because of his prior experience during
the Eisenhower Administration in Indo-China generally and
the Philippines, particuiarly>in South Vietnam. And from
that time on until sometime in May or June of‘1961 General
Lansdale, or Colonel Lansdale as he then was, in effect
served as my speéial assistant in regard to the planning for
South Vietnam.

Mr. Wallach. Who else was on this Vietnam Task Force
that you described to.ué? .

Mr. Gilpatric. There were representatives of the Nationall
Security Council,.I believe Mr. Rostow. There were repre-
sentatives from. the Departmeﬁt of State. I believe it was
Alexis Johnson, although I may not recall some of thé names
directly. And there was a representative from the Central
Intelligence Agency. I think it was Desmond Fitzgerald. And

there were representatives from the Joint Staff of the Services|.

I don't recall the names of the various officers. There was

a group of about 15 or 20 who met regularly for two or three
weeks in the Pentagon, and ultiﬁately came ﬁp with a series

of recommendations which were‘presenté& to the President, as

I recall, in.April of 1961. And at that time Colonel Lansdale,

as my assistant, I believe was present at that meeting with the

23626 Page 31
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President. And the Attorney General was there.

Mr. Wallach. Had Colonel Lansdaie beenvrecommended'to
you as an expert on Asian affairs?

‘Mr. Gilpafric. Yes. He was proffered by the -- whether:
it was General Lemnitzer or General White, the Chief of Staff
of the Air Force -- by one of the principal military advisors,
Lansdalé was put forward as a man who would be useful for this
kind of:exercise for which I was puﬁ in charge.

Mr. Wallach. How in your mind was Lansdale useful to
you are your deputy?

Mr. Gilpatriqa Well, he had had a vast amount of exper-
ience in sort of quasi military, at times clandestine,
operations, dealing with governments and factions through this
area. He worked in the Philippines with Macapagal in handling
guerrilla problems there. ‘He had been in Vietnam a number of
times. He had formed avpersdnal relationship with the
President Diem of South Vietnam. And he was held out, and found
by me, to be a very knowledgeable person in the conditions that
then existed in South Vietnam, the different faction and.
sects that were presenting'problems for the Government of
South Vietnam.

Mr. Wallach. My knowledge of history is not the greatest,
but wasn't it difficult at that time for Americans to get
close to the Pfesident of South Vietnam?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't know, because I never met him.
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‘way into organizations of other nationals. And he thereby

character which I for one and most of those in the Kennedy

h
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Lansdale obviously was an unusual type of military officer
who succeeded in establishing relations with other nationals,

and gaining their confidence, and if you will, working his
gained a considerable insight into, say, the South Vietnamese

Administraﬁibn lacked entirely.

Mr. Wallach. Did General Lansdale ever have a direct
command assignment where he had men under him that yoﬁ are
aware of?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall. He was primarily a
staff officer.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know who he'reéorted to at that
time?

Mr. Gilpatric. I think he reported to either the Chief
or the Deputy Chief of Staff of the Air Force. He was‘always
on a special dﬁty. He didn't have a reqular slot in the |
hierarchy of the %ir Force during the time I knew him.

Mr..Wallach. I think you said before that at least he
h?d a reputation for beinq‘involved in quasi-clandestine activit-
ies. Did you recall any more specifics about that reputation?_

Mr. Gilpatric. No, not the specifics, at least I don't
recall them now after 14 vears. I was just aware of his

general experience and background and the knowledge and facility

that he diéplayed in inventing, coming up with ideas of
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counterinsurgency and antiguerrilla activities, as well as
intelligence and counterintelligence type of activities.

Mr. Wallach. 'And he had, for example, a thorough
knowledge ofvguerrilla warfare?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know Qhether or not Mr. Fitzgerald
had known General Lanédale'and had worked with him prior to
working with him on your committee?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.

ﬁr. Wallach. I take it during the time that the
Vietnamese Task Force we were talking about was in session
you did have occasion to meet with either the President or
the Attorney General to aiscuss the essence of what you were
working on?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.. There were at least two sessions
with the President, and because of the increasing rather
ominous prospects in Vietnam, the President brought in the
Attérney General as well as the Vice President for those
sessions. So that they had an opportunity to hear directly
from me, assisted by Lansdéle, what wé were recommending and
why we were recommending it, and the discussions that went
on before the President finally reached the conclusion on
those recommendations.

Mr. Wallach. I take 1it, then, that General Lansdale was

also present with you at the times you met with President

L N AT RN o W oy S
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Kennédy and the Attorney General?

Mr. Gilpatric. Aﬁ least some of the times, certainly two
or more.

Mr. Wallach. Do fou know Whether or not the President
and the Attorney General had known of Mr. Lansdale prior to
his coming on board with you?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don'‘t.

Mr. Wallach. Did you make any Eomments to them about
Mf. Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. I commended the work he had done as
my assistant to this group for whom we made the recommen-=
dations, including the President, and the Attorney General,

‘because I found him to be extremely helpful. And he was

at that stage very tactful in his dealings with other
aggncies involved, the Whiée'House Staff, the CIA, and the
State Depa;tment. And I found him to be in that éssignment
very effective, and I said so.

Mr. Wallach. Did either the Président or the Attorney
General express any opinion to you about Mr. Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know when in fact he was promoted
to General?

Mr. Gilpatfic. Both Secretary McNamara and I recommended
him for.promotion thereafter. Whether this was the summer or

fall of 1961 I don't recall. But we did, on the basis of our
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experience, particulérly my experience with him on the South
Vietnamese Task Force, endorse his promotion to General.

Mr. Wallach. Did part of the recommendation that you made
as a ;esult of that report suggestion that General Lansdale
go over to South Vietnam, or Colonel Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall any specific suggestion
td that effect, élthough it was discussed, and we.learned that
there were certain elements in the.State Depar tment which did
not favor General Lansdale': going out there, oﬁ the basisi
that he had a special relationship with Diem which, if renewed,
would éo-sort of out of channels as far as the State Dépar;—
ment was concerned. And so there was a reluctance on the
part‘of thekState Departmént to see him go back to Vietnam
at fhat time. Later on Ambassador Lodge did take him out
there as his own assistant. But that was after I left the
govérnment.

Mr. Wallach. I think you said before that both yourSelf.
and Mr. McNamara recommended General Lansdale for a promotion.
Did Mr. McNamara ever express to you his feeling about
General Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. We saw very little of Lansdale at
that time, other than that Lansdale accompanied me and
assisted me in presenting our Task Force recommendations.

And I think he felt that Lansdale had done a good job.

I told him so. And he accepted that, and joined with me in
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But at that stage ILansdale had very little
th McNamara. -
Did Mr. McNamara at any time ever tell you
nk Mr. Lansdale was very straightforward
able?

Not at thaﬁ'stage, because he hadn't
ch would form the foundation for that
recall some doubts that McNamara expressed
alt with Lansdale more closely. And as a

a, never used Lansdale himself as an aid

Did Mr. McNamara express the nature of
?

.No, not speéificaliy. He just indicated
ortable-with ﬁavihg Lansdale as his own

He didn't give him any task or assignment
When did McNamara have further contact with

That arose after Lansdale became the

for this Augmented Special Group. As you
ection yesterday by‘showiﬁg me the docu-
nted by the President and the Chief of
Special Group Augmented. And from that

s exposed to him through the activities of
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that Special Group Augmented, begihning, I guess, sometime
toward the end of 1961, but certainly by the early part of

1962, —

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, going back to the conver-

ety

sations that you had with Mr. Smothers yesterday, is it correct

- s T T e ey

that before we actually showed you documents and refreshed

Ty

your recollectlon, that you really had no_recollection that

e
e

General Lansdale was involved with any Cuban operatlons°

e e

Mr. Gilpatric. That is right. 1. had lost track 1n my

A e e

e,
i'own memory of the fact that after he flnlshed up the Vletnam

T i e e s e o e ST T T T

]Ob for me in the spring of 1961, and left off that assxgnment,

e e e v st

that he was later on brought back and made Chief of_Operations;
I had forgotten that until you showed me the documents which
make that very plane. It just had not stayed with my memory.

Mr. Wallach. Turning again to thelSpecial Group Augmented|,
which is the group that was set up after the Bay of Pigs, can-
you relate to us the substance of the meetings as they took
rlace?

Mr. Gilpatric. The general tenor of the activities in
the group was to discuss in a general way the types of actions
that might be taken to weaken or destabilize the Castro regime
with a view toward preventing it from being effective outside
of its own borders, particularly, as I said earlier, vis-a-vis
other countries. And I remember being specifically concerned

about Venezuela and the Dominican Republic, and a whole range

Lt23626 Page 38 TM:Y oD ET
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of possible aqtions to that end werewdiscﬁsSed, and then
feferred to the Agency to investigate and come up with some
specific programs, projeqt or proposals which thevGroup would
then consider anew after.they had been staffed out by the
Agency.

Mr. Wallach. Was it really, then, avfunction of the.
Special.Group Augmented'to come up with ideas or to reéeive
ideas from the Agency and consider them?

Mr. Gilpatric. It was generally to stimulate a more
Qigorous course of action than had been followed prior to
this augmentation. .Whether the ideas came from General
Lansdale as the Chief of Operations, or whether they came
from CIA people, or whether they came from members of the Group
itself just depended on the course of discussion at the particy
meetings. Obviously there was a great range of possibilities
discussed. .And'Lansdale in his positién as Operations Director
had a }arge part in Stimulating thinking among the Group and
the ideas that were sent out to the Agency for further study
and work.

Mr. Wallach. 1Is thié'something_that we refreshed you
as to vesterday, ﬁhe faét that General Lansdale actually was
Chief of Opérations and came up with ideas himself?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. I didn't recall who was guiding
focus on the staff level for this enlarged special group.

But the Group did, both from a principal level and a staff

lar
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level, try to generate projects, programs, and ideas. And
I amvclear now, having refreshed my recollection as to the
personalifies involvéd, that the focal point was the
Director of Operations as far as keeping the whole effort
going and stimulating thinking and planning.

| Mr. Wallach. Was General Lansdale active at the meetings
himself( do you recall?

Mr..Gilpatric. That Qas not his thure, to take over
and rdn a meeting. He would come up w;th his idéas and feed
them into the appropriate segments of thenagencies that were
supposed to staff them out. And he usually in his work
for me -- and now I am.referring to the methodology he
employed in connection with Vietnam, because it is clear in my
mind -- he"would put in writing to his principals, in that
casé mysélf, and then the principal would table the. idea, put‘
it forward, and then would be discussed. But Lansdale himéelf
did not, aslI can recall, in either of those sessions,
either relating to Vietnam or Cuba, act as a discussion
leader, or assume a very active role in the meetings themselves
as opposed‘to the preparations for them.

Mr. Wallach. Would you describe General Lansdale as a
very cautious man in the sense that he would not go ahead
with an activity unless it was approved by higher authority
or by his superiors?

Mr. Gilpatric. I wouldn't describe him as cautious. I

R . 1 e [ A W % W J |
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think he was a very calculating man, very deep, very sensitive
ﬁo the power structure in which he was working. After all, he
had been working under the Eisenhower Administration with

an eﬁtirely different case of character than the Kennedy
Administration, and he pfoved himself very adaptable to

that kind of a major change. And he always impressed me

that he knew what he was doing, and he recognized the hazards,
pblitical and otherwise, in hbw you function in this kind of

a setting, where.you had so many presidential appointees, and
wﬁere you were working on .a project that had a very high
priorit? in the President's own mind, which was true both

of Vietnam and Cuba.

Mr. Wallach. Did General Lansdale‘speak geherally about
the President's project hg.was involved with, or was he close-
mouthed about them?

Mr. Gilpatric. Probably reserved. He wasn't an

individual who just spouted forth a stream of ideas and notions

-He would think them out, and when he put them forward, as I

say, they were qualiy in written form. And Qe didn't have
what I would cali brain-storming sessions with him. .He and his
assistants and associates would formulate a scheme or plan

and then come back with this and lay it out. It was pretty
well put togetﬁer: It was pretty well put together. It
wasn‘£ done in.an extemporary or impromptu fashion. That

~

wasn't his way of working.
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Mf. Wallach. Do you recall if General Lansdale had his
own staff?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had an office with a number of assist- |
nats. I don't recall any names except the name Hand which
came up yvesterday and came badk to my mind as a result.

Mr. Wallach.: Do you recall how large the staff was, foﬁr
or five_péople?

Mr. Gilpatric. It couldn't have been more than have
a dozen, bgéause he drew on the resburces of the various
elements in the Pentagon, including the Joint Staff or the Air
Force if he needed more assistance.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if he worked with the various.
elements in'the ﬁehtagon on operations aside from those that
may have been going on at the CIA?

Mr. Gilpatric. Vietnam and Cuba, as the result of having
my recollection refreshed, are the ohly ones that I can recall|

Mr. Wallach. Specifically, Mr. Gilpatric, with reference
to Cuba, do you know whether or not there Lansdale made
specific requests to any of the military agencies to con-
duct operations by themselves, not joiﬁt operations with the
CIA?

Mr. Gilpatric. I am pretty sure that never happened,
because the name of the game was to conduct these operations
on a covert, clandestine basis, clearly within the province

of the Central Intelligence Agency, and whatever Defense or
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State or anybody else contributed was purely support rather

than direct participation.

Mr#.Wéllach. .Do you know whether or not General Lansdale
met by himself with the President or the Attorney Generél?.

Mr: Gilpatric. I do not know whether such a méeﬁing
took place.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall any instances when either the
President or the Attorney General put pressure on General
Lansdale, aside from the pressure that was put on the Group
as a whole, to come out with something on Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. My understanding was, I do not know of
it. .

Mr. Wallach. From the time that this Special Group
Augmented was set up, do you recall ény basic change in the
operation in terms of the focus, for example, the switch from
intelligence to sabotage?

. Mr. Gilpatric. There was a shift from just intelligence
gathering through infiltrating teams to positive efforts to
disrupt the Cuban economy. And these ideas drew in scope from
relatively minor attempts to intercept communications or
disrupt"transporf to something as majqr as the demolition of
a large power plant. That wouid haveito be the most important
project that I can recall that came before the Group in 1962.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall what General Lansdale's:

relationship was with the CIA when he worked on the Cuban
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operatidn?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never detected any friction or any
difficultieé between them. It certainly didn't exist in the
Agency, the same sort>of distrust or guestion about Lansdale
as expressed in the State Department, as ;'explained earlier,

Mr. Wallach. Db you recall the name that was given to
the Cuban operation?

Mr. Gilpatric. You refreshed my recolleétion yesterday
as being Project MONGOOSE.

Mr. Wallach. But before yesterday you really didn't recal
the name?

Mr. Gilpatric. It had slipped my mind.

Mr. Wallach. At any time did you become aware of any
project that'Géﬁeral Lansdalg was working{on with respect to
Cuba that were ﬂot bfought before the Special Group Audgmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. 'No.

'Mr. Wallach. Was it your understanding that all operatidr
that he was conducting had to be brought before the Special
Group for approval first?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.  The Special Group Expanded or
Augmented was given exclusive jurisdiction as far as any
covert or clandestine actions in regard to Cuba were concefned.
That Iram clear enough about in my mind.

Mr. Wallach. I think you testified before, Mr. Gilpatric,

that you and Mr. McNamara became used to Mr. Kennedy, . President
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Kennedy, or the Attorney General, going{ I think, to levels
beneath you at the Department of Defense.

Mr. Gilpatric. On occasion. |

Mr. Wallach. Would it have surprised you if they went
directly to General Lansdale in this instance without going
through the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr; Wallach. At any time while you were present at the
meeting of the Special Group Augmented was the topic of
eliminating or assassinating Castro brought up?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, at least I did not recall it.

Mr. Wallach.' Do you recall any restrictions in negative
terms that one of :the considerations could not be the
elimination of Castro?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't have in 'my mind any recollection
about that subject at all. I don't recall either any
restrictions put upon the types of projects that were enter-
tained. The discussion was usually over héw effective a
particular sﬁggestion would be and how feasible it was. And
my principlé concern, after the experience in the Bay of Pigs,
was as to whéther the Agency could successfully carry out some
of these rather gfandiose schemes they came up with under
pressure from the Attorney General and the Croup. In other
words, I was concerned about the feasibility and durability,

?articularly if they ihvolved paramilitary actions. But I
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don't recall any restrictions put on ﬁhe types of things that
might be laid on the table. And as I say, I have no

recollection of any question being raised about eliminating

Castro as a person, assassinating him or otherwise.

Mrf.Wallach. Did the intelligence information, if
you can recall -- and I realize that we are talking_about a
period that was quite sometime ago -- at that time indicate
that Castro was in control, should I say, by himself, or
that there were other leaders that coﬁld readily assume
control if Castro left the scene?

Mr. Gilpatric. Our intelligence regarding Cuba was very
deficient. We knew about Che Guevara, or Ortega, and
about Raol Castro and other names. We were aware that there
was a system, an organization which was responsible for the
functioning of.the Cuban economy in a pretty effective
fashion, with Soviet help. But one of the problems was, we
didn't know enough about how the Castro system operated to
infiltrate those teams and groups, and they would never come
back, we wouid'never get any playﬁack. And there was a real
dearth of hard intelligencé'regarding what was happening on
the inside of Cuba that didn't emanate through countries

that were in communications with Cuba directly such as Mexico

and Spain.

Mr. Wallach. When you say‘the agent teams didn't come

back, you mean they were captured or whatever?
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Mr. Gilpatric. Captured or eliminated.

Mr. Wallach. So I take it, then, at least in your
mind-- let's take the period from the end of 1961 to the
beginninquf 1962 .~- you did npt really have any idea in
terms of exactly how the cduntr? was being run and whefe the
power sﬁructure really lay?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©Not in detail, not in depty. We just
knew thé results, which were that the Cuban economy was
surviVing, there was no wide scale famine, there was nd‘greét
shortage. The sugar crop was being harvested and exported.

And the general knowledge that we did have -- all of it not

means was -- was»that Castro had been pretty effeétive in
whatever mechanisms he used to run the Cuban system.

Mr.'Wallach.l Going back to the'time of the Bay of Pigs,
had you been giQen tq ﬁnderstand that there was an expectation
that when this Cuban brigade landed on the shore that a
popular uprising would occur in Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, we'were told that all along, not just
before the Bay of Pigs, but there were certainly a school of
thought, a certain number of beliefs in the Stéﬁe bepartment
and the Agency, who felt that there were dissident elements
who, inen the occasion and the opportunity, would oppose -
Castro. I don't. remember any positive proof of that. Aand

none of the developments with which I am familiar bore that
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out. That was juét a belief of -certain people in our
government.
. Mr. Wallach. That school of thought, I take it, contin-

ued even after the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. Gilpétric. Yes. Whether it was a hope or a solid
conviction I don't recall. But it was always talked about
as a po;sibility, if we could strike a damaging enough blow
to.the Cuban economy it might bring into the bpen Qhatever
underlying dissident oppdsition existéd in Cuba to Castro.

Mr.‘Wallach. Do yoﬁ reéall if the Attorney General
ascribed to that theory that there were dissident elements in
Cuba that were wiliing to come forward?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never heard him express any viéws on

that. I don't recall his own personal VieWé as having been

expressed in my presence.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall who really propounded that
theory, at least while you were present?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, it certainly didn't come from
the Defense Department, because they didn't profess to have
any knowledge. It was either the intelligence people of
State or in the Agency or beth -- it was either State, the
CIA intelligence analysis who advanced those views. It

could have been -- I don't want to speculate -- I know that

‘Dick Goodwin, who was the Presidential assistant assigned to

Latin American Affairs, may have been detailed by the State
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% 1 Department in some period of time that we are talking about,
/& |
2 2 and he may have had some inputs from contacts he had in
E 3 Latin America. So ﬁe might have expressed some such idea.
4 But those are the only resources I can recall for that kind
5 ofAthinking.
6 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether or not there was
7 any discussion of arming Cubans to go in and get rid of
8 Castro?:
9 Mr. Gilpatric. 'No.
10 Mr. Wallach. Specifically.not just to overthrow the
11 Government? |
g 12 Mr. Gilpatric. No. A number of those projects involved
" .
~ g 13 inserting armed individuals, whether they were Cubans or
3
14 other nationalities, to carry out these specific‘projects
15 that the Group approved, princ¢ipally of a sabotage nature.
16 There were demolition teams and machine guns and othef weapons
17 to ‘cover the operaéions, the peopie to do the demolition work.
18 But that is the kihd of use of arms that I recall as having
% 19 been reviewed by particularly those of us from Defense who were
é 20 concerned about how effective these things could be without
2 .
E 21 some combat element involved.
-; 59 _ Mr. Wallach. Do you recall the school of thought that
g o7 talked ‘about dissident elements in Cuba ever discussing these
~ g o4 dissident elements in relation to the presence or absence of
) o5 Castro himself?
HW 50955 ﬂunld:32;23526 Page 49 TOYiP QECDET
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Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether Mr. Harvey'from the
CIA ever attended any of these Special Group Augmented
meetings?

Mr. Gilpatric; I did not remember his name until
yesterday. But when I saw the documents it came back to me tha
he was detailed by the Agency under a man named Fitzgerald to
be'theiaction'officer fér the Agency as far as the Group was
concerned. So he. was ét meetings, certainly some of the
meetings. |

Mr. Wallach. Did he come to those meetings with Mr.
McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Did Harvey have any reputation that
preceded him that you heard either fiém him or from someone
else? |

Mr. Gilpatric. I only recall his having beenvheld out
as having had;experiénce and competence in what might be
called the dirty tricks area. He was an operations man in the
Agency. He was picked, so we were told by Mr. McCone, because
he was tough and hard and a good é6rganizer, and was in fact

equipped to carry out the kind of schemes that the Agency was

‘putting forward. They held him out as a very effective type.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, I take it you were in

attendance at the Special Group Augmented meetings and involved

B23626 Page 50 | TO LIB sECRET
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- MONGOOSE from the time it really began until the time that

you left in January of 1964?

Mr. Gilpatric. I attended mest of the meetings. I am

| not'clear at this stage, 10 years later, as to which of the

‘meetings that I attended were "the Augmented Group or the

principals in which were the entire Group, the deputy group,
because sometimes we would meet in one capacity for one form
and sometimes in another. But I recall that up through the

time of the missile crisis from the period following the Bay

of Pigs I was in on most of the sessions regarding Cuba.

Mr. Wallach. Without really focusing on the period of
the missile crisis; and those discussions there, Mr. Gilpatric,
would it be fair to say that Cuba was not one of your primary
concerns?

Mr. Gilpatfic. That is correct. I fegarded this whole
effort to undermine the Castro regime as a projéct for which
the CIA was the principal instrumentality. Obviously, since
it affected foreign affairs very directly, the State Departmeﬁt
was primarily involved. And since it had very high president?
ial priority, the White Hdﬁse was very much involved. But I
felt, and I believe Mr. McNamara felt, that the role of the
military establishment of the Defense Department as such was
secondary. And I had a lot of other things that I was working
on at.that stage. So that this did not occupy a major part

of my time or efforts.
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%A 1 Mr. Wallaéh. Did it occupy a major part of Mr. McNamara's
v g : ,
g 2 time or efforts, if you know?
E S Mr.-Gilpatric. I do not think so. He was in the same
4 position I was in. He had been asked by the Président and
5 his brother to see that this effort got a lot of public
6 behind it. We were»gettihg needled from the White House,
v particulérly from the Attorney General, to get the thing.
8 ‘going, get the whow on thé road. . And so we,'along with
o] the other depértments, kept the heat on the Agency. But it
10 was a sporadic thing with us, not a day to day kind of
11 involvement, such as we had in some other principal concerns
g 19 of the Defense Department.
" , .
-/ g 13 Mr. Wallach. When you say kept the heat on the Agency,
N :
14 could you be more explicit about that?
15 || Mr. Gilpatric. Well, after the Bay of Pigs the President
16 and many of,thoée around him felt that you just couldn't
17 leave it to the Agency alone. But when it came to a judgment
18 facﬁor as to how much the Agency could do on its own and how
é 19 it owuld do it, it needed to be, if'you would, in a word,
é 20 second guessed by others. = And the President wanted to be
§
g 21 very sure that he didn't have another aborted effort such as
; 29 the Bay of Pigs. And he wanted the judgment of not only the
g 03 deputies like myself and Alexis Johnson, and before that,
\;/ g 24 Bowels, but of the principles themselves, the Secretary of
) o5 State and the Secretary of Defensé. So our role was to see
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% 1 that the moving spirits kept moVing, the moving spirits
NI
g 2 - being basically the Agency and its operatives pushed and
g 3 stimulated by the Group.
a | Mr. Wallach. What was the pressure, Mr. Gilpatric,
5 that either you or Mr.\McNamara; as represeptatives of
6 Defense, put on the Agency.
7 ‘ Mr. Gilpatric. As I recall it, it was simply questions,
8 had they considered this, or had they considered that, could
9 they mount a lafger’scale effort, and if so, what it would
10 involve, so thaf it would have more of an impact. It was
11 just a question of resorting, persuading, ér.otherwise trying
g 12 'to cause the Agency to exert itself to the utmost toward the
o/ é 13 accomplishment of the objective, which was to undermine the
i 14 Castro regime.
15 Mr. Wallach. Was there a reluctance on the part of the
16 Agéncy to have énything to’db with Cuba after the Bay of Pigs?
17 Mr. Gilpatric. Not a reluctance, but an understandable
18 caution not to fail égain. And with the new head -- John
é 19 McCone had been ;Unaersecretary of the'Air Force, and my
é 20 boss for a while, 10 yeérs~before, and he had been head of the
S
g 01 Atomic Energy Commission in the meantime, and he was a hérd
; 22 headed type, and he wasn't about to let ephemeral, halfbaked
g 03 ideas gef under way. So he was in a sense resistipg the idea
_/ g 24 of doing something just for the sake of doing something. And
) o it was a perfectly healthy understandable attitude. And
HY 50955 I;UEId:SELESEEE Page 53 TOsﬁb SECRET
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§

s 1 obviously there were a lot of differences of views as to

—/ g |

3 2 whether some of those sabotage projects were really big enough

g

é '5 to be effective if they succeeded, or if they were too big to
4 be likely to be feasible, haVing in mind the capabilities of
5 any external force such as the Agency to get into Cuba and
6 | survive and return.
7 Mr. Wallach. What was:the Attorney General really -
8 pushing.for at that time?
9 Mr. Gilpatric. He wanted to stop Castro from doing any

10 more damage. I think he thought it woudd hurt his country,

11 and hurt the administration, because of the Bay of Pigs, and
§ 12 || - he wanted to do everything possible to hamstring, prevent
o, s
~ g 13 Castro from continuing what at that point had been a pretty
2
14 successful course of action in defense of the U.S.
15 Mr . Waliach. And in this regard I think you have told
16 us befqre that Mr. Kennedy or the Attorney General put
17 pressure on Mr. McCone to get something done.
18 ) Mr. Gilpatric. Right.
g 19 Mr. Wallach. Did the’Attorney General ever take the
é 20 position that we had to be’véry cautious about what we were
g o1 going to do with respect to Cuba because of what had happened
; 05 with the Bay of Pigs?
g 03 Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, he shared the general view that
\;/ é 24 McNamara, Bundy and others and myself.had, that an overt
) o5 - effort to overthrow Castro, such as by military invasion, would
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i 1 have such dire consequences from the standpoint of other
./ < .
g 2 relations, primarily wiﬁh the Soviet Union, and also with
é 3 ouf own éllies in Europe, and that that had to be avoided.
4 So‘we never talked about a moment that I caﬁ remember employ-
5 ing any of these contingency p%éns of a military nature,
6 which the military alwaysnhad on file there with the Joint
7 Staff.
8 : Mr. Wallach. Are you talking specificaily about an oper-
9 atidn such as the Bay of Pigs that would be conducted by
10 the U.S. fofces, or an actual invasidn of Cuba.
11 Mr. Gilpatric. That was ruled out for higher policy
J _
E 12 reasons.‘.And'the kind of actions that were considered were
@ .
S*/ g 13 limited in this sense to covert, clandestine operations,
14 with which the U.S. could deny attribution.
15 || Mr. Wallach. Did the Attorney General evef tell you
16 that he wished he could go ahead and mount this sort of
17 invasion?
18 Mr.'Gilpatric. No, hé was never for invasion, never.
g 19 Mr. Wallach. Are you talking aboﬁt after the Bay of
é 20 Pigs?
g 21 Mr. Gilpatric. At no time did he ever think that was a
3z
g 22 solution.
g 23 Mr. Wallach. Di you recall whether or not he voiced
\;/ g 24 any objection to the landing of the Cubans at the Bay of Pigs?
25 Mr. Gilpatric. I was not privy to any positién he took
H¥ 50955 I;ucId:BELlZSEEG Page 55 TQ P SECRET
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on the Bay of Pigs. I never heard him discuss it myself. I
nevér heard him invest himself.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall‘if éeneral Lansdale ever
talked to you about military inyasion of Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. That was not his field. He was
a specialist in concentrated ﬁndercover operations, not
direct military actions.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, did the fact that Castro
held prisoners from the Bay of Pigs in any way effect what
the.Special Group Augmented could do with respect to Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. The matter of obtaining the release of
the prisoners was handled separately. It was handled
primarily through the Department of Justice, and mechanisms
were set up there. And it never came directly into the
discussiphs, because as I said, the theme was, whatever we
did through the Special Group and the CIA in response to its
approval would be nonattributable, and therfore wouldn't affeét
whatever steps were being taken in regard to the prisoners.
It had to be covered and not recognized as a U.S. approved
or a U.S. inspired operatién. The two things were on separate
tracts, sabotage to undermine the regime, and the efférts‘to
get prisoners back. |

Mr. Wallach. Didn't the fact that any operations had to
be first approved by a éroup that was so large affect the

question of attributability one way or the other?
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: |

o 1 Mr. Gilpatric. Well, what I am talking about is attri-

o/ ¥

§ 2 butions, people get caught and are sent in. Could they be

E S supplied sufficiently with a cover so that they wouldn't
4 ‘be directly identified as agents or instrument of the U.S.,
5 that is the kind of nonattribution we are talking about, not
6 trying tQ protect the leak . within the Executive Branch at

7 that stage.

8 7 T WMr. Wallach. Were there any suggestiohs by General

9 Lansdale or by the CIA that were actually discusséd and an
10 approval given that were not fdrwarded to the President?
11 Mr. Gilpatric. No. The genéeral impression waé that
g 13/ it was a reviewing bbdy, but without the power to make
. ! ,
~ g 1% executive decisions, to reject or revise our récommendations
$ , : _
La to the President.‘ Every kinf of project, clandestine or of
i5 a cover nature, had to be received before it was implemented
JQ\ \ with the Presidential approval.
17 \\V// Mr. Wallach; In other words, the Presidgnt, if asked
18 directly, would not be able to deny that he knew about it?
g 19 Mr. Gilpatric.‘.Well, unless the Special Gfoup, whether
é 20 it was the initial smallér-group 5412 or the Augmented Group,
S
g 21 decided to approve and recommend the proposal, the President
; 29 might never hear of it. It is possible that the Attorney'
g 23 General could have told him, or Bundy might have mentioned it.
~— g 24 But he wouldn't be likely to come té grips with a project until

o5 “the Special Group had acted on it and referred it to him for
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approval. And that was a very rare situation.

Mr. Wallach. For example, wﬁere specific sabotége
actions were actually approved and planned to be conducted,
those were at least sent to the President for his,reyiew?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mf. Wallach. Would he send back to 'you approval or.
convey it through Mac Bundy?

- Mr. Gilpatric. Mac Bundy -- or if the President would
inform him that the President had disapproved or changed, or
whafever his change was in his particular action, we would be
told by Mac Bqndy.' ‘

Did Mr. Bundy play a very aéfivé role in the Special
Group Augmented?

Mr., Gilpatric. Well, Bundy was not one to remain

silent or stay out of things. He was a very active partici-

pant. And he was after all the President's principal

advisor as far as the White House was concerned on CfA
matters. In other words, all the contacts between the
Agency and the Président came through Mac.Bundy.- And you
had the Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board, but that was
purely a staff operation. And even that I think was under

Mac Bundy. So he was the focal point as far as the staff of

the White House was concerned.

Mr. Wallach."Did he ever put pressure on the Special

Group Augmented to get something done in Cuba?
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Mr. Gilpatric. I don't think he was an instrument of
pressuré. I think he was also -- he was inclined. to
quéstioﬁ very closely all aspects of operations, particularly
from a political or foreign relations point of view, Qﬁereas
we in Defense,_as.I said, would‘quesﬁion the feasibility
as a practical matter, particularlyAh;ving in mind the use of
military méasures, sending'arms.as well as demolition teams.
But the chief need-to-know certainly was the Aftorney General.

Mr. Wallach. Prior‘to the time that he became Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs in October of 1962 was General Taylor
on the Special Group Augmented as the White House Represen-
tative?

Mf. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Was he actually the Chairman?

‘Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall who chaired the meetings.

It was certainly no designated chairman, as I remember.

Obviously the Secretary of State was the highest ranking
officer among the Gfoup, he took precedence over the Secretary
of Defense. And the Secretary of Defense was number two.

And then the rest of us -- of course when General Tavlor
became Chairman of the Joint Chiefs he was one of those
ranking officers. But I don't recall when any .one individ-

ual ever took the chair regularly. Mac Bundy did in th

case of the smaller 5412 group, he in fact ran that group.

But I am talking about the larger group where you had those
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g |
, 2 1 ‘principals present. And there I think they acted as a
N | - |
g 2 Group of peers without anybody beine more equal than the
é D other.
4 Mr. Wallach.' Do you recall if General Taylor had any
5‘ séecific type of input into the Special Group?
6 Mr. Gilpatric. Well, General TaYlor,‘whatever he was in,
.7 he had something to contribute. He was an extremely intelli-
8 , gent, able officer. And having been out of the military
9 for several years before‘President Kennedy brougﬁt him back,
10 he had a lot of insight and perspective gained since he
11 | retired as the Chief of Sﬁaff of the Army. And he was in
J
%' 12 the midst of’éveryrdiscussion.} He was a very»aétive partici-
e g 13 | pant at all times, both in the counterinsurgency group and
14 || the Special Group Augmented.
15 Mr. Walléch. Mr. Gilpatric,'when you left your
16 position in January of 1964, was the Spééiél Group Augmented
17 étill functioning?
18 Mr. Gilpatric. Ivdon't recall that it functioned after
%v 19 the Cuban missile crisis actuaily. I think after the Cuban
U o .
2 20 missile crisis you had seﬁ_up a different intent which was
§ 21 called ExCom. It was something that the President set up
g 22 during the missile crisis. And that kept going from the
% 23 time, October of 1962, until the President's death in November.
Ki)’ g 24 22, 1963. That was a different group, and it had the Secretary
25 of the Trgasury, Vice President, and the Attorney General.
TOD SECRET
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And it had kind of a moving base. But thaf was the gfoup
that functioned in the way that the Special Group Augmentéd
had pridr to’thé missile crisis.

Mr. Wallach. 1Is Mr. McNamara also an ExCom?

Mr. Gilpaﬁric. "Yes sir.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recéll who also was?

Mr. Gilpatric. The Secretary of State and George Ball,
the Assistant Sécretary, Governor Harriman, and Mr. Nitze,
the Assistant Secretary of Defense for International

Security Affairs, and the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs, Mr.

" Taylor, and myself, the Deputy Secretary, and Mr. McCone,

Vice President Johnson, and Secretary Dillon, those were the
ones.

Mr. Wallach. Is it your understanding that whatever

was done with respect to Cuba after the missile crisis was

done through this body; ExCom?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Walléch. And I take it that you did not participate
in the ExCom meetings?

Mr. Gilpatric. Oh; I participated in the ExCom, I was
a member.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall what activities ExCom
really ran with respect to --

Mr. Gilpatric. For example, the major effort after

the missile crisis was to get those IL-28 bombers out of Cuba.
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And the ExCom designated George Ball and myself, along with
Jack McCloy, who had formerly been Assistant Secretary of

War, and we went up to New York and we worked on negotiations

'with the Russians, participating with Adlai Stevenson, who

was the Ufs, Representative to £he U.N., in an effort which
finally succeeded in getting the bombers out of there. And
that was all originated by the ExCom under the President's
directién.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether or not ExCom approved
sending in any armed exile éroups for raids into Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. I have no recollection of any of those
activities after November of 1962. From that point on the
Cuban oﬁeration had really been made part of the Soviet Union/
U.S. overall confrontation conflict. And it seems to have
been folded into that very_major interhational security
problem rather than being treated as itrhas been heretofore,
that is prior to the»missiie crisis, as a separate operation.’

Mr. Wallach. I think you mentioned to Mr. Smothers and
myself yesterday that you had spoken with Mr. McNamara and
possibly others about the question of whether or not
assassination was ever raised as a viable alternative. I
don't mean to paraphrase you.

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't récall ever discussing the matter.

Mr. Wallach. I am talking about within recent months,

Mr. Gilpatric.
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'é 1 Mr. Gilpatric. Oh, I met with him last night. I have
S S

g 2 talked to him recently, since this began to appear in the

E S _press, references to the August 10, 1962 meeting. And we each
4 asked each other whether either of us had any recollectionvof
5 the subject having been discusséd. And that is the time we had
6 the discussion I referred to &esterday.
7 Mr. Wallach. And what was Mr. McNamara's comment?
8 : Mr; Gilpatric. He doesn't recall ever putting forward
g the’idea, and if it was discuséed,rhis recollectién is that
10 he was opposed to it. He doés not recall putting forward the
11 idea, and I don't recall hearing him,

-g 12 Mr. Wallach. Have yoﬁ discussed the matter of assassin-

& ~ ! :

N g 13 ations recently with anyone else?

3
14 Mr. Gilpatric. No. Only Mr. McNamara.
15 Mr. Wallach. I také it once again, though, prior to
16 your refreshin§ your recollection yesterday with documents,
17 that you really had no recollection of an August 10 meefinq -=
18 _ Mr. Gilpatric. 'No. I didn't think I was present at

g 19 tha£ meeting. When I read about it in the paper it didn't

é 20 register as to my having been present until you showed me

2 .

§ 27 .the minutes of the meeting showing that I was present,

z | ‘

i 55 I had no recollection of it.

g o3 Mr. Wallach. Did there come a point in time in 1963

" g o4 when you again recommended'General‘Lansdale'for another
' o5 promotion?
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& 1 Mr. Gilpatric. No. The only connection I had with his
/8 .
3 -2 promotion was in 1961 when he was made Brigadier General.
q -
E 3 When he became Major General I don't recall, I had nothing
4 to do with it.
5 Mr. Wallach. I would like at this time to have marked
6 a couple of documents that we showed you yesterday and
v a couple of other ones. Do you want to take a two minute
8 breék?
9 (A brief recess was taken.)
10
11
o
2
N 12
. % l
- a
¢ 13
3
14
15
16
17
18
g 19
J
(s}
g 20
21
:
¥ 22
a 23
~ o 24
25
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Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, I would like yod to just sort
of glance over these documents. .I_do not expect you will have
time to go through them at this time.

Soﬁe of them you saw yesterday and some you}did.noﬁ. .In
any event, I do not expect you to know the contents.

I Would like you ﬁo keep them before.you. I have a couple
of questions on each of them, and I will refer you to the
appropriate document.

| Looking at 1-A, sir, which is the attachment to 1, the
memorandum dated November 30, 1961, do you recall ever having
seen this particular document before? |

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

‘Mr. Wallach. Do you recall at the outset of operation
MONGOOSE whether theré was a question as to whether or not
the task force concept would be kept or just be put into a
trial period?

Mr. Giléatric; I don't recall this two-week trial period
that is referfed to in 1-A.

Mr. Wallach. Do you tecall who at the Department of De-

fense was designated to assist General Lansdale in these MONGOOSE

Mr. Gilpatric. No. There are references to several
offices in these papers, including General Craig and General
Harris, but I think they were representatives of the joint

staff.
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The only name I recall is thename you mentioned

earlier, a man named Hand.

Mr. Wallach. 1Is that Frank Hand, do’you remember?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr; Wallach. I have no questions on two.

Will you turn to Exhibit 3 for identificatién. I will o
ask you whether*br not you recall you have ever seen this dbcu-
ment.befdre?

Mr. Gilpatric. It is not familiar to me.

Mr. Wallach. As a general matter, did General Craig re-
port to you on MONGOOSE operaﬁions?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do vou know who he reported to?

Mr. Gilpatric. The Chairman of the Joint Chiefs, to my
recollection. |

Mr. WAllach. Would General Craig speak for tﬁe Department
of Defense? |

Mr. Gilpatric. No. He would speak for the joint staff
or the Joint Chiefs to the extent he was so authorized.

He was a staff officer assigned to the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

-and detailed apparently to the Cuban project, as it was then

called.
Mr. Wallach. Maybe I don't understand the relationships
of the Joint Chiefs myself or not. 1In the first paragraph it

is stated: "As requested in the referenced memorandum, the

DuﬂId:32d23626 Page 66 ' TQ g’ SECRET
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position of the Department of Defense, with respect to the

I am not going to go through these factors. But.at least
there it appears that he is stating a position of the De-
partment of Defense and not the Joint Chiefs.

Is that common?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, what he means is that the Secretary
of Defense has proved his position, which was put up to him
by the Joint Chiefs at one of our weekly meetings:. .This is the
type of action that the Chiefs Qould ask the Secretary
to concur in, and if he did, it became the position of the
Department.

Mr. Wallach. ‘Mr. Gilpatric, turning your attention
to the second page, paragraph 4; do you recall that at any time
either the Joint Chiefs or anyone in Defense expressing the opin-
ien that is set forth there?

And T will read it: "In view of the factors set forth
Defense holds that the Communist regime in Cuba is incompatible

sphere. The Department of Defense is prepared to
overtly support any popular movement inside Cuba to the extent
of ousting the Communist regime and installing a government

acceptable to the U.s."

TOP SECRET
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Now, going back to the first part of that paragraph that
I read a portion of which states: "The Communist regime in Cubav
isn't‘compatible‘with theAminimum security requirements of the
Western'Hamisphere",kdo you recall that opinion being expressea?

Mr. Gilpatricf It was always held‘by the Chief, but
itwas never held by Mr.'McNamara and myself, unless the Presi-
dent so ordered.

Mr. Wallaéh. Would Mr. McNamara have had tb.approve this
memorandum? |

Mr. Gilpatric. Not this particular piece of paper. He

knew how the Chiefs felt. They never shifted the ground. They

balways wanted to move in on the Castro regime with military mea-

sures.

Mr. Wallach. Turning to the fifth paragraph on the
thirdvpage which reads: "The Department of Defense is
also prepared to cqvertly:provide support to CIA or State or
aﬁy U.S. approved popular movement inside Cuba, in terms of
supplies, transportatién, personnel and bases", was that fhe
supportive role that you generally talked about before?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, that is right. Any approved program
we would support implied actions within our resources.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, do you recall discussions
about creating pretexts for militéry invasion of Cuba by the
U.s.? |

Mr. Gilpatric. None comes to my mind right now.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Wallach. - You don't recall general discussions

Docld: 32

to that effect?

Mf. Gilpatric. I just don't have any recollection on
the éubject. |

Mr. Wallach, Calling‘yodr attention to the exhibit
which we have identified as NO. 4, the hinuteS'df the January
25, 1962 meeting, that indicates that you were'present at that
meeting;'

Do you ;havé_any reason to believe that you were not,
Mr. Gilpatric?

M;. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Your diary, I take it, is in fact in
the Kennedy Library?

Mr. Gilpa£ric. Correct.

Mr. Wallach. Turning to the last paragrapﬁ on the first
page'of these minutes it_states:

"Mr. Johnson then bointed out that before the establish-
ment of the Lansdale Group, higher.authority had directed Staﬁe
and Defense to prepare a plaﬁ for military intervention in the
event of the removal of Castro from the Cuban sceﬁe. He" «-
by that it means Johnson -- "said a great deal of work has al-
ready been done along these lines, and that this should now
be directed into the channel of an integrated political military
plan to cover any contingency". |

Do you remember any plans for military intervention in

123626 Page 69. TQ g) SECR ET
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=

:

2 1 the event of the removal of Castro from the Cuban scene,

. & _

g 2 | or as compared to those for supporting an uprising?

E S Mr. Gilpatric. ©No. I remember there was.a series of
4 planning efforts, and on different hypotheses and assumptions.
S And this obviously is one hypothesis, the one that is referred

-6 to by Alexis Johnson in this paragraph on page 4.

7 Mr. WAllach. Do you remember any specific discussions
8 | as to how Castro was going to be removed
9 from the Cuban scene?
10 ‘Mr. Gilpatric. No =- other than that the general thrust
11 | of the whole effort was to undermine or weaken or over-

o

ol

: 12 | throw the Castro regime.

L]

N o . p
z 13 Mr. Wallach. I take it by that that you are saying
< :

14 || that the removal of Castro "'from the Cuban scene, looking

15 back ﬁow, would mean to you removal of the Castro regime

16 from the Cugan scene,

17 , Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

18 Mr. WAllach. Turning your attention to the second para-
19 {| graph on the second page, without myAreading the entire para-
20 || graph into the record, would you just read through it.

él There it fefefs to the Castro regime being overthrown without
oo il U.S. military intervention and not Castro.

273 ‘ Mr. Gilpatric. I don't attach any significance to that

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || change in phraseoclogy. I think that the two expresssions have’

o5 || a common meaning,. at least that is my recollection.
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+he wanted to get authority to undertake major moves which

ness for an invasion of Cuba?

"group. And I am sure I had a lot of contacts with him. But

' JCS representative to 'the Caribbean survey group.
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 Mr. Wallach. Just looking at that paragraph -- I
don't want to paraphrase what apparently General Taylor
said, but it to the effect that more than congingency plans

were required for military intervention, and as far as possible

might be required.
Do you know if anything further than military contin-

gency .plans developed? Was there ever an actual state of readif

Mr. Gilpatric. Not until the missile crisis.

Mr. Wallach. Skip over to Exhibit 6.

Exhibit 6 is a memo?andum to the Deputy Secretary of De-
fense fromGeneral Craig. Would that have been to you?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr., Wallach. 4Do you recall any discussions with General
Craig where you expressed to him a need to inject a sense of
urgency?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not specifically with him. As we

said before, he was the officér detailed to work with this

I don't recall giving him any specific instructions.

Mr. Wallach. I think he is identified here as the DOD

Was that another name for the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, I think that must hav been an earlier
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8 project by the President, as indicated by Exhibit 1, he must

.84
(»\ § 1 terminalogy. |
§ :2 Mr. Wallach. With respect to Exhibit 7, was General
< | ‘ .
é (5 Lansdale actually in the office of the Secretary of Defense?
i4 » Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, not physically.
E5 Mr. Wallach. Do you.know wﬁy he Qas writing memoran-
i@ dums on the office of the Secretary of Defense stationery?
Jv Mr. Gilpatric. Since he‘had been assigned this
|
|
!

9 have used this stationery simply because he was not operating
10 || either as a part of the Air Force or as a member of the Joiﬁt
11 || Staff. This séationery, office of the Secretary of Defense,
12 || was used'by everybody who wasn't either in one of the military

17 || departments or in the Joint Chiefs, but it was just generally

WARD & PAUL

14 || the work: of the Department of Defense. The term covered a
15 || great deal of ground in many individuals.
16 Mr. Wallach. Do you know whether Guantanamo was

17 ever used as a training facility for Cuban exiles at any time?

118 Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.
19 ' There was a lot of discussion about Guantanamo and how
o0 || important it was and what could be done. And my recollection

‘21 is that the military always felt that we shouldn't compro-

oo | mise its position under prior arrangements for the Cuban

oz || government by using it for CIA purposes.

~

Mr. WAllach. In other words, you don't know one way or the

Do
o

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

og || other whether it was actually used?
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Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.

Mr.”Walléch. Going back to Exhibit 6~-A for a second,
"Guidelines for operation MONGOOSE', paragraph 1-a, which
is_attached to the memorandum which General Craig sent to you,
I note there that he has sﬁriékeﬁ out General Lansdale's
use of the words "Castro Government" and put in "Communist
Government of Cuba" in the sentehce'reading "Iﬁ undertaking’
to cause‘the overthrow of", he struck out "Castro Government”
and put in "Community vaernment of Cuba.

Do you recall any discussions with him as to that change
ét all, as»to what the difference was as between the Castro
government and the Communist Goyernment of Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. It was just a legal system employed
by the military;

Mr. Wallach. Okay.

Exhibit 8.

I really have no questions with respect to this document
except that it reflects that you wererpresent'at the meeting
along with Mr. McNamara.

Do you have any reason to think.that that is not correct?

Mr. Gilpafric. No; I am sure it is correct.

Mr. Wallach. Is it your recollection that once the
Special Group Augmented was formed M;. McNamara attended as df—
ten as he could with you, or was the function divided between

vou and Mr. McNamara?
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Mr. Gilpatric. .I certainly went regularly. And my :
recollection is that.he may have beeﬁ less regular, becéuse of
other duties. As I indicated yesterday, my mémory is blurred
as to what meetings were called Special Group Augmented and
what were just 5412.

My recollection is that whenever the Attorney Genefal
was going to be present, Mr. McNamara came.

Mr; Wallach. Was there an agenda thatAwas sent out to
your prior to these meetings, do you recall?

Mr. Gilpatric. Sometimes papérs during this time we.
were discussing these gquidelines, as exhibit 8 shows, there were
a number of papers that had been tabled before the meeting,
and they were discussed. Thefe ass no agenda other than the
circulati;n of papers beforehand that I can recall.

Mr. Wallach. Exhibit 9, the memorandum from General
Craig to the‘Deputy Secretary of Defense. And I want to establish
again that that was a memorandum to you.

Mr. Gilpatric. Correct.

Mr. Wallach. And that just concerns the guidelines for
operation MONGOOSE. No need to go over those here.
| Mr. Gilpatric. General Craig was regarded as the proper
channel for submitting any kind of defense point of view as going
through me as the top civilian.

Mr. Wallach. Just looking at the first paragraph there

where General Crais is commenting on the CIA's proposed changes
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(’\ é 1 to paragraph 2, which in fact wére eventually adopted, it
| § 2 | says:

E FB "The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts during
4 | the coming three months would be the acquisition of hard intelli
;5 gence on Cuba".
’6 I take it the coming three months Qould be from March on?
7 . Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.
E8 .Mr; Wallach. The memorandum was dated March 13.
€9 : In any event, do‘you remember that that was in fact the

10 || case, that there was a point in time'when strictly there was
11 | an attempt to be an intelligence gathering operation, MONGOOSE.

h2 Mr. Gilpatric. As I stated earlier, we were confronted

WARD & PAUL

13 || at the threshhold of our work with Cuba by the absence of

R4 hard intelligence.  So it was natural to give the acquisition
15 || of such intelligence top priority at the beginning.

El6 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall if the Attorney Géneral

él% ever expressed gny opinion on whether or not this intelligence
318 gathering should be terminated and actual sabotage or other

19 || types of operation should be undertaken?

20 Mr. Gilpatrié. No. He was frustrated, as the rest of us
21 || were, by the fact that we didn't know enough as to what was

22 || going on down there. He didn't regard this particular activity

23 || as exclusive, pre-empting all efforts of other activities.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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o4 Mr. wWAllach. Looking back, Mr. Gilpatric, at the

25 || program as a whole, would you say that it was a successful
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program against the Castro regime?
| Mr. Gilpatric. No. It never really accomplished very
much.

Mr. Waliach. Do you have any thoughts as to why it
really didnft accomplish very muéh? Were there'ce;tain re-
strictions on it?

Mr. Gilpatric, I ﬁhink ithad an inherent weakness,

It depénéed for accomplishment of its objectives on covert
activities. And under the circumstances that then confronted
thié country, we didn't have the,capébilities, or at least we
din't discover them, through this effort in the CIA to be
effective. |

Mr. Wallach. Did General Craig do most of the sort of,
can I say, leg work, or background work, or writing for you,
on some of these proposalé?

Mr. Gilpatric. He called him the DOD representative, but
He was really the military man in the Pentagon who staffed
all these papers. and went around and got ideas from differentl
services and from the Joint Staff.

Mr. Wailach. Was there someone who you delegated
a certain review to?

Mr., Gilpatric. No, I didn't have any assistant.

Mr. Walléch. Calling your attention to Exhibit 11, sir, --|-
I.believé it is the next exhibit, I have skipped 10 -- I am

sorry, it is No. 12 -- which is a one~page memorandum signed

IEF2b3¥2 o%a;:g.?bér. Lansdalﬁ,ﬁré,t}&hﬁfgg% your signature,
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' 2 1! Mr. Gilpatric?
u § 2 Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. and I am sure I dictatéd this myself.
§ g, SR Mr. Wallach. On the bottom line it is stated: fsome—
4 time before the weekend T want to talk to you about Mr.
"5 McCone's "liberation plan'",
6 ‘Do you recall what that liberation plan was?
7 Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.
8 Mr. Wallach. was it usually your duty to notify - General
9 || Lansdale of the meeting of the Special Group Augmented?
10 ' Mr, Gilpatric.‘No. We had executive sessions, and if he

11 || wasn't present, I would be the one of the members of the group
12 || who would communicate with him.

13 Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McCone ever tell you that he was

WARD & PAUL

14 || either planning or undertaking activities for the CiIA that

15 || actually did not come through the Special Group Augmented?

| 16 - Mr. Gilpatric. No. T understood that all his activities,
17 || unless they related to overt activities or diplomatic activities
18 || if he had any ideas, would all come through the group.

19 Mr. Wallach. Calling your attention to 13, sir, the

20 third paragraph reads: "Mr. Gilpatric felt that it was neces-
21 séry to achieve as high a posture of readiness as possible.

22 || For example, PT .boats and other material necessary for our ac-
23 || tivé operations should be acquired. 1n addition, more

o4 || Cubans should be inducted into the U.s. Army. In this connec-

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 || tion he" ~-- and by that he refers to Mr. Gilpatric =-- "pointed
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out that the restriction on service of such Cubans outside of

2 this country has been lifted.. The Attorney General concurred

Phone {(Area 202) 544-6000

s in Mr. Gilpatric's comments that a more imaginative approach

4 toward enlistment of Cubans can be devised".

§5,' Mr. Gilpatric, what did yoﬁ mean there? I realize that
‘ _ . ;

36 is only Mr. Parrott's notes on what you said. But by as high
j7 as posture of readiness as possible, do you recali what you might
§8A have meant?

§9 Mr. Gilpatric. I was concerned again that the military
élO would be in a position to react quickly if some of these CIA
311 mounted efforts were in danger of aborting, 6r surfaced in a

12 || way that would involve some risk or peril to U.S. property

WARD & PALIL

13 || or nationals, and they felt that the military had to be on the
14 alert‘any time that the CIA activit& was going forward, in case
15 || something might fail in a way that\we “.would have to do

16 || something. |

17 Mr. Wallach. Wouldn't the military having to come in

18 | have created a situation similar to the Bay ~of Pigs in terms
i19 | of publicity for President Kennedy, and an operation by the
jgo CIA having failed, the.military having to bail it out?

121 Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. But it was a question of the lesser
29 [lof ﬁwo evils. And if U.S. personnel were involved, and under

23 ||service as a U.S. activity, we at least didn't want to have

—

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 | the consequences that the Bay of Pigs had.

o5 Mr. Wallach. I thought that would be of the prime emphasis
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3
g L - of the Special Group Augmented was to have activities that
i S .
gi 2 were not attributable to the u.s.
o R - : :
‘ g1 S Mr. Gilpatric,

That is correct. This was'purely a

4 contingency pProposal.
} S Mr. wWallach, Do you recall whether or not the President
| 6 had expresseq a desire to have more Cubans inducted into the
’ | 7 U.S. Army?
; 8 .Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recal: the President's position

on that.

10

11 security or loyalty was wrong, and that we ought to include'

12 them in the Armed,Services.

13

WARD & PAUL

- Mr. Wallach.

Calling your attention to Exhibit 15, the

14 first bParagraph statesg:

.i 15 “The Joint Chiefs of Staff Gilpatric have approvec
| 16 || the attached Plan prepared in response to your memorandum of

17 10 June 1962, subject:

'Spontaneoud Revolts in Cuba, Contip-

| .
. 18 -gency Planning'",
i 19 That memorandum is from Benjamin Harris to the Chief of

i 20 Operations,

Operation MONGOOSE, which was General Lansdale.

2] Did Benjamin Harris replace General Craig?

22 Mr. Gilpatric.

That is my recollection.

23 Mr,

Wallach. po you recall if about this time thére was

D)

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

124 || still discussion going on of a spontaneous: revolt occurring

in Cubga?

‘ fe e o e
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Mr. Gilpatric. There certainly was planning against
that eventuality. I don't recall ever thinking it\
was going to be likely to happen. But as was the case of
every otherpossibility , thé military always wanted to have a
plan for it.

Mr. Wallach.‘ Calling your attention to Exhibit 16,
which bears the date August 3, 1962, and the title DOD Task
No. 69; is this an usual format, this type of sheet?

 Mr. Gilpatric. No -- I don't recall. It déesn't

look like a JCS paper, in spite of it being titled "DOD Task
No. 69". It looked to me as though this came out of Lansdalé's
office. |

Mr. Wallach.‘ Calling your attention to 17, sir, which
is not only undated, but}it is unsigned, do you know whether
or not you héve ever seen this document before?

Mr. Gilpat?ic. I never saw it until you shéwed it to
me yesterday.

Mr. Wallach. I think you stated yesterday that this looked
like the Joint Chiefs paper, but you can't really.attribdte
it to,ényone, I take it?

Mr. Gilpatric. . That is the closest I can come to specu-
lation as to its origin.

Mr. Wallach. In any -event, in the :sixth line from the
bottom, which is partly wiped out, the language is "Assassinate

Castro and his handful of top men".

23626 Page 80 TMiy CEADET
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N i 1 I take it_you'don4t recall that ever being promulgated?
S
g, !? Mr. Gilpatric. No.
E S Mr. Wallach. 10.
4 - ' These are the minutesof_the August lb, 1962
5 Special Group Augmented, meeting on MONGOOSE. I take it
6 that fhis looks like, :at least from the records we have, a
7 fairly large number of people present at compared to the other
8 | meetings.
9 Do you recall if there is any speciél significance for
10 || this meetiné?
11 Mr. Gilpatric. It was unusual to.have Ed Murrow and
4 ,
3 12 || Don Wilson. 'present from USIA. Otherwise the conditions were
- o |
¢ 13 lousy because there were more people from State than usual.
3
14 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall anything about any meeting
15 that wasﬁreally special.where more ?eople were called in to
16 come?
17 il I realize you can't pinpoint a specific date for me.
18 Mr. Gilpatric. No. I don't recall why Murrow and Wilson
§ 19 ||l were there. And the question of whether there were five people
é 20 || or two people from State jdét depended on whether Mr. Rusk
g 21 || and Mr. Johnson wanted in the way of assistance for a particular
z
g 22 || session.
g 23 Goodwin is listed for State, but he was actually a presi-
S~ g 24 || dential assistant.
o5 Mr. Wallach. In the third paragraph -- I am not
H¥ 50955 ﬁuUId:SELESEEE Page 81 TIaih © PSP




Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

10

end nash 11

ch fol
<
&
s 2
<
2

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

HW 50235

12
13
14
15
16
17
| 18
l9
20
21
22
23
24

25

[SRAVIRS S

TOP SECRET

94

going to read that verbatim -- it just refers to Mr. Rusk --
it brings up the blockade of Berlin. Did Mr. Rusk often talk
about Cuba and the blockdde of Berlin togéther-in terms of an
action the Soviets could take?

Mr. Gilpatric. I doﬁ't recall it coming ub often.
It was generally accepted that our operations vis-a-vis Cuba
should not be such as would touch off crises or_threats in
other areas.

So that it is not surprising that he mentioned this
here, particularly at this juncture,vwhen we had had one

Berlin crisis.

i)uc!Id:Sﬂ
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Mr. Wallach. Calling your éttention to the second
page, sir, the fifth paragraph, which says: :"The discussion
then turned to the objectives of the MONGOOSE program. Mr.

McNamara questioned whether we can not separate the building

‘up of agent assets in Cuba from the actions that would hurt

the U.S. in the use of world opinion". It then states:‘"Tﬁis
lead to the discussion by General Téyior~that we should
considef changing the overall objective from oné of over-
throwing the Castro regime to one of causing its visible
failurea.

Do you remember as a(constant theme at this meeting that
Mr; McNémara stressed the building up of agents inside Cuba?

Mr. Galpatric. No. I only recall the concern that
surfaced continually over effecting our relations adversely
with other Latin American countries. We appeared to be

intervening in the internal affairs of one of them. 2And I

think that is the point that Mr. McNamara must have had in

mind here.

Mr.'Waiiach. Sir, I call your attention to Exhibit 19. .
And I would like you to look at that in conjunction with
Exhibit‘zo.. That these are t&o documents that‘you saw
vesterday. Exhibit 19 is a two page memorandum from General
Taylor tb his Qarious people at State, the CIA and Defense.
And you will note that in the next to the last paragraph,

the second line of that paragraph, there is a portion that

123626 Page 83 TO I SEFCRET
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is whited out, is that correct?

Mr. Gilpatfic. That is correct.

Mr. Wallach. It is under Mr. Harvey.

Now, referrihg to Exhibit 20, sir, which is a memorandum
prepared by Mr. Hafvey and dated Augﬁst 14, 1962, paragraph
two states? "Reference is made to your conversation on 13
Augqgust 1962 concerning the memorandum of that date from
QeneralALansdale. Attached is a copy of this memorandum,
ekcised from which are four words in the second line of the
penultimate paragraph on page 1. These four words were,
'including liquidation of leaders'".

I believe that the penultimate‘paragréph that Mr. Harvey
is referring to is the four words that are excised in the
August 13 memo .

In the next paragraph Mr. Harvey states: "“The question
of assassination, particularly of Fidel Castro, was brought

~up by Sécretary’McNamara at. a meeting of the Special Group
Augmented in Secretary Rusk's office on August 10".

I také it you testified before‘that you did not fecall
Mr. McNamara's bringing that topic up, is that éorrect?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mr. Wallach. Was the meeting of August 10 in Mr. Rusk's
office, if you recall?

Mr. Gilpatric. I believe so.

Mr. Wallach. Could that have been the reason why so many

123626 FPage 84 TAAIY CE/~SDYEYE
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people from State were there?

Mr. Gilpatric. It could have well have been,Athere
could wéll haQe been a connection.

Mr. Wallach. Was it unusual for the meeting to be held
:there?

Mr., Gilpatric. Yes, because as I said before,
Secretary Rusk was the ranking officer, and,welusually went
to his éffice. We never went to the CIA. And except for a
few meetings that were held in my office very early on, I
think all the meetings were held in State.v |

Mr. Wallach. Léoking again at Exhibit 20, the third
paragfaph,'after Mr. Harvey states that the queétion of
assassination was brought up by Secretary McNamara, he goes
on to state; "It was the obvious consensus at the meeting,
in answer to a comménﬁ by Ed Murrow, that this is not a
subject which has been made a matter of official record".

Do you recall Mr. Murrow saying anything to that effect?"

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. I take it you wouldn't bacausé you don‘t
recall the assassination?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I don't recall the conversation on
the subject at all.

Mr. Wallach. The fourth paragraph reads: "Upon receipt
of the attached memorandum, I callea.LanSdale's-office and,

in his absence, point out to Frank Hlland the inadmissibility

DocId: 39
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and stupidity of putting this type of comment in writing

in suchra document. I advised Frank Hand that, as far as
CIA was concerned, we would.write no document pertaining

to .this and would participate in no open meeting discussing
it. I strongly urged Hand tb recomménd to Lansdale that he
excise the phrase in question from_all copies of this
memorandum, including those disseﬁinated to State, Defense
and U.S;i.A. Shortly thereaftef, Lansdale called back and
left the message that he agreed and that he had done so."

My first. question is, did you ever discuss with Mr.
Hand the excising of this langﬁage from the docﬁment?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I never séw either document.

Mr. Wallach. Did you ever discuss with Mr. McNamara
the excising of certain words erm'this document?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not this document, no, because I never
saw it until yeéterday. |

Mr. Wallach. Were there references to assassination of
Castro in any other documents that Mr. McNamara had, do you
recall, just proposals?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. The only thing I have seen is a
memorandum'in 1967 that Mr., McCone dictated at that time
after he was out of the government, and following some story
of Jack Anderson in which the subject of assassinétion cahe
up.

Mr. Wallach. When did you see that memorandum, Mr.

1423626 Page 86 : THY! QE/ADET
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Gilpatric?

‘Mr. Gilpatric. I saw it last night. Mr. McNamara
showed it_to me . |

'Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McNamara tell you how he got a
copy of the memorandum?

Mr. Gilpatric. McCone sent it to him.

Mr. Wallach. Had ybu discussed assassinations or planning
for assassinations at all with Mr. McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McNamara comment on Mr. McCone's
1967 memorandum?

‘Mr. Gilpatric. Well, he wasn't sure. He said to me

1ast night that the chrolology of events was quite dim, as

the McCone memorandum stated,'being five years after the
event.

Mr. Wallaéh. Did he tell you,whe£her or not it was
in fact correct or incorrect?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had no recollection of ever having
brought the subject up in his position then. And he says
now he was against thé idea.

Mr. Wallach. Does he remember it being discussed?

Mr. Gilpatric. He doesn't remember it being discussed at
all.

Mr. Wallach. Did he tell you that he ascerted a position

at. that time that he was against the idea?

423626 Page B87 TO%D SECRET
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Mr. Gilpatric. He said it was his position. Whether he
expressed it he doesn}t recall. But he aéked McCone if
McCone had any recollection after the statement to the press
began appearing several weeks ago during early June.

Mr. Wallach. Have you ever heard any discussion of

using the Mafia for any purposes in the MONGOOSE operation?

Mr. Gilpétric. NG .

Mr} Wallach. Or using any hoodlums or anything like that?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Turning your attention to Exhibit 21,
which reflects a Special Gfoup Augmented meeting on MONGOOSE
on October 4, that indicates that you were present also. Do
you have any reason to believe that you were not?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No. This is before the missiie crisis.

Mr. Wallach. The first paragraph of thét memo states:
"The Attorney General opened the meeting by saying that

higher authority is concerned about progress on the MONGOOSE

' program and feels that more priority should be given to

trying to mount sabotage operations. The'Attorney General
said thét he wondered if a new look is not required at this
time in view of the meager results, especially in the sgbqtage
field. He urged that 'massive activity' be méuntea within

the entire MONGOOSE framework". Dé you recall the Attorney
General stressing this, or is this just one time in many

that he was pushing?

TOP SECRET
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NATIONA L SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO, 100

TO: The Sccretary of State

SUBJECT: . Contingency Planning for Cuba "

In confirmation of oral instructions conveyed to Assistant
Secrctary ‘'of State Woodward, a plan is desired for the indicated

contingency in Cuba. .
\ §
: McGeorge Bundy
cc: The Sceretary of Defense
‘ Director of Central Intelligence
Mr. Richard Goodwin
cc: Mrs. Lincoln
Mr. Bundy's Files
s Mr. Bromley Smith
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" RETYPED FROM INDISTINCT ORIGINAL

5 October 1961

.

MEMORANDUM FOR-THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Cuba

In accordance with General Taylor's instructions, I talked to
Assistant Secretary Woodward yesterday about the requirement for the
preparation of a contingency plan. He told me on the telephone he
would be heaving for two weeks and, therefore, his Deputy, Wymberley
Coerr, would have to take this project on.

I then met with Mr. Coerr and outlined the requirement to him.
I said that what was wanted was a plan against the contingency that
Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban scene.
I said that my understanding was the terms of reference governing
this plan should be quite broad; we agreed, for example, that the
presence and positions of Raul and Che Guevara must be taken into
account. We agreed that this was an exercise that should be under
the direction of State with participation by Defense and CIA. 1
also pointed out to Mr. Coerr that Mr. Goodwin had been aware of
this requirement.

Mr. Coerr said he would get his people started on this right
away. As to timing, I said that I did not understand that this was
a crash program but that it should proceed with reasonable speed.
lle then sct Monday as a target date for a first draft.

I had mentioned to Mr. Woodward the President's interest in
this matter, before General Taylor had told me he preferred this not
be done. Therefore, I felt it necessary to tell Mr. Coerr, on the
assumption that Mr. Woodward would have already told him. I asked

“that this aspect be kept completely out of the picture. He under-

stood this fully and volunteered that it could be presented as an
exercise emanating from his own office. I said I would leave this
up to him but ‘it was perfectly all right to attribute it to General
Taylor.

On the covert side, I talked to Tracy Barnes in CIA and asked
that an up-to-date report be furnished as soon as possible on what
1s going on and what 1is being planned. 1 asked that this be re-
lated to the broad plan that was approved by the Special Group and
by higher authority in August. I did not tell Mr. Barnes of
Presidential interest. However, during the time that I had been
trying to reach him, he had seen Mr. Goodwin who had told him about
this requirement.

Thomas A. Parrott

RETYPED TROM INDISTINCT ORIGINAL . '

HW 50235 Docld:32423626 FPage 20



[
[

[ st (a3 /"
5 Gevobnr 190

Va
e
VEROIMUGNT TOR wi RECOID oo
“ B
SungRCTs Cula . : .

T oceopdanee wvith Cenneval ')"‘y"ri‘-"a lostructiors, T talicd o
Foeahotioo .".-n"rr«f‘;la‘y Uecderand yastowaty about the roqulresang Tar tho
wirpsreilon of & continsoncy pT'*n e told ma on tho f:cﬁ.’-.r.‘.;-}'v»v'\ R
ol Ly Teawleg Sen oo’ woeln and, dhenaZone, Do Dopaiy, Uyt onley

Cooaary eondd bova Lo ol Chids projoct on,

Toehen nag wibh Jr, Coenx and ounlined the soguelye onk to hiim,
paid that vhnt viag vanted vvag a vlan ocadnst the cont Liovney thag
asoro veald An cog vay or othoey bo wovoved fiom il Culinn soerns,
sotd et sy apdevcieruding teg e Cons of g :

thlg nl-w sheuld Lo oadea I'- 7‘4; e aguend, T
oo sl nosiittorg of Tael and Cha Al
seccnnt, Ve govand b l.h].s U5 S 6 2
tro diocelen of Strie with pavidiedsaiion by Do
Aloo pednCad ouln to Hwe Cooui that Z?r. Couatii L
thin voguelvouant,

P, Ceory godd ha go ﬂ«l : bis poople stovicd ra 2hia i hi
crey. dn ko idadng, Toondd it lL 1 qu L UW’OJ..L’x‘l e this voaa
Aol poegenn Lol sl Ao -‘%rmJl vircerad glth votsouible suaad,
Pooplion oo ety Ao trunel dogo fov o fiver duali,

£ ied rmutlosed Co hr, Yooduaud Gl J.‘.!.‘.“‘.';i!.’.-','ni;
vhils manger, before Connund Laylow had enld 1o Lo i

be donn, Toerefove, T folL i wacesonny ©o u"]1
o sileny that Ve, Ueodiond vould bmva alvondy ol
tini i Aapcci Lo hopt oo i of 2 D
ctood thin Sl l/ l‘wl voluvtcoenod thee Lo could Lo pue
: eun r),(g’_,s.(ﬂ I oendd X \1.,\1,1 1(.’1 o thils
cily 21 wloht to nnpxibueie 1t to CGoneral

oy

craveion o ooeng r'):';
cp o bl Lok b e
Paylow,

Caoiha covert side, T nolled o Wuoey Tovies L G0 el oot
thet oo up-to-date verort he fumnichad as geon oo pecoiblo on voni
is polug on acd vhoe o bolne planead. L ecobied that thio Lo ve-
lated oo chie buexd plan that voag appveved by che Cpeclal Croup avd
vebowity In fegesn. L dLd not €0l l 1, Puienn of

e, dnclig thna giea ebe U hed Loen

culoseoon w. Coodadlay wao ol pold s sloog

¥

T

B U

H¥ 50353 Docld:32423626 Page 91



SPEBIAL BATDLIPS  HOFERN »

-~
o

w .. . ) .
e Copitiel T - gy

57
A : 7

.2 0P SEERTT

e

MEMORANDUM FOR BRIGADIER GEWERAL 7. G. LANSDALE, /W(g
Chief of Operations, Cuba Project ?x’

Subject: Cuba Project

4

Reference: Memorandum from Your Office for ’ .
PrigGen W. H. Craig, USA, subj: ‘
"Special Project!, dated 17 Jan 62
1. As requested in referenced memorandwn, the position of
the Departwent of Defense, with respect to the military steoke
and role in the removal of the Communist regime in Cuba, has
been deterrined based upon the following factors:

'a. National Security Policy, determined by the NSC during'

= the meeting\of 9 May 1961.
| b. Current intelligence estimates of the situation in
Cuba.

c. Operations against the Castro regime will be covert,
at least initially. k

d. Time favors the Castro government.

2. The basic rilitery implications of Castro's Communist
governmsnt are &as follows:

a. It exposes the Western'Hemisphére to an increaéingly
serious threat to its security. This increases our national
vulnerability and defense costs as forces are aeveloned
or shifted to meet this threat.

b. It provides the Soviet Union with fhe most effective
base they have ever had for spreading Communism throughout
the Western Hewisphere. This in turn greatly increases the
possibility that edditional Latin American countries will
coire under Communist control. RElimination of this base would

‘ demonstrate to the other nations -of the world that the Unitesd
States will not tolerate such intrusions. Communist

control of additiocnal countries would or could result in:
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(1) Increased Communist capability for attack on
other natlons of the Western Hemisphere,.

(2) Increaséd Communist capability for spreading
Communlsm throughout Latin America.

(3) The loss of existing and/or potential bases,
tralning areas, facilities and rights, as well as sources
of strategic materials necessary to our military
capability.

() Aﬁ lncreased threat to US usage and control
of the Panama Canal throﬁgh subverslon and sabotage.

3. The urgency of the requirement to remove the Communist
‘government from Cuba is made apparent by Castro's constantly
increasing capabilitiés for attacking other nations of the
Western Hemispﬁere and for spreading Communism throughout the
hemisphere. Thls sense of urgency is greatly increased if
courses of action within the capability of the Communists
are considered:

a. The Soviets could establish laﬁd, sea and/or air
bases in Cuba,

b. The Soviets could provide Castro with a number of
balli tic missiles with nuclear warheads; or‘they could
furnish the misslles and maintain joint control of the
nuclear warheads. *

e I, Tn view of the factors set forth above, the Department of
Defense holds that the Communist regime 1n Cuba 1s incompatible
with the minimum security requirements of the Western
Hemisphere, The Department of Defense is prepared to overtly
support any poptlar movement inside Cuba to the extent of
ousting the Communist regime and installing a government
acceptable to the United States. While the possibility of
Communist Bloc reacclons in areas other than in Cuba is
recognized, 1t is believed that this can be~accomplished without
precipltating general war, and without serious effect on
world publlc opinion 1f the following conditions prevail:
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a. If the lmpression is created that there i1s an urgent,
humanltarian requirement to restore order in Cuba qnd/op the
United States 1s respondlng to an appeal for assistance |
from a government representative of the Cuban people,

b, If it is announced incident to the overt military
action that the United States and/or members of the OAS
are moving into Cuba for the purpose of restoring order
and holdlng free elections, and that they will immediately
withdraw as soon as the.new government advises that they
haVe the capability to maintain order without further

-~ - assistance from the OAS nations.
| c. If the military operation is conducted as quiokly
as possible and with sufficient force so that the Communist
Bloc's ability to take effective counter-measures in
support of the Castro regime is reduced to a minimum.

d. Or, if the Cuban regime commits hostile acts a%ainst
US forces or property which would serve aS'an_incident
vpon which to base overt US intervention. In this event,
applicable portions of a, b, andhc above apply.

5. The Department of Defense is also prepared to covertly
provide support to CIA or State, or any US approved popular
movehent inside Cuba, in terms of supplies, transportation,

*

personnel and bases.
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Lo : : ' : ‘25 January 1962 . o/
.. eigplin o
B MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .
SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 25 January 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor; Mr. Johnson; Mr. Gilpatric, General
' Lemnitzer; Mr. McCone and Mr. Bissell

Mr. Kennedy, Mr, Helms and General Lansdale were
e present for Item 1.

1. Cuba

The Group considered General Lansdale's paper 'Cuba Project,"
19 January 1962; his paper ''Task 33," 19 January 1962; and the CIA
paper "Cuba Project,"” 24 January 1962, In addition Gencral Lansdale
circulated, but retained, copies of a paper on actions taken to gain
" popular support for the U.S. position in comnnection with the OAS
meeting, and another outlining actions taken on the spot, in Punta
del Este, :

After a lengthy discussion, all agencies currently involved
(State, Defense, Joint Staff, CIA) agreed that they accept the tasks
?V, - agsigned to thewm. In the case of State, this {s subject to con-

S currence by the Secretary upon his return. February 20th is recog~-
nized as a target date to take a searching look at progress up to
that polnt and to recommend new lines of policy if appropriate.

: General Lansdale commented that it appears that some clarifica-
e tion.might be in order as to exactly what is intended in the planning
papcrs. He emphasized that there 1s agreecment that external support
of internal operations should be provided for and that it is recognized
there might be an internal revolt which could lead to a Cuban group's
requesting U.S. intervention. He also saild he had met with the JCS
and that the latter had responded strongly to the idea of preparing
for external action. Additionally, he had met with the intelligence
estimators and it had been noted there will be some delay in the NIE
because of the need to acquire more intelligence and to digest a
sizcable input from the State Department.

Mr. Johnson then pointed out that before the establishment of
the Lansdale group, higher authority had directed State and Defense
to prepare a plan for military intervention in the event of the
removal of Castro from the Cuban scenc., le said a great deal of
work has been done along these lines and that this should now be
dircected into the channel of an integrated politico-military plan
to cover any contingency.,

o PHUP&H\Y 0t B
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l v : Mr. McCone made several points: (a) The NIE of November 28,
. which was commented on in General Lansdale's paper, was based on all
available intelligence and dealt with certain operational aspects. -
The latter had been dcze at Mr. McCone's direction. (b) Clandestine
operations arc not susceptible to rigid scheduling and must be
approached on a step-by-step basis. Therefore, schedules will have
to be recxamined pericdically. (¢) Sabotage, sanctions and econcmic
varfare can all be sttributed to the United States. The Special
Group should recognize this as a possible consequence. (d) A popular
T uprising within Cuba could be brutally suppressed in the manner of
' In such an event, unless the U.S. is prepared to give overt

Hungary. .
e Opportunities to unseat the Castro government .

' sssistance, futur
' would be lost.

i . ' In cosmenting on Mr. McCone's last point, General Taylor noted
_that the CIA paper of the 24th appears to question the feasibility
of the basic objective of overthrowing the Castro regime without

; overt U.S. military intervention, and that it suggests the need to
accept in advance of implementing the Froject the definite possibilicy
. of having to use U.S. forces. lie said that in his view more than
| contingency plans are required and that, so far as possible, authority
_-7 chould be obtained in advance to undertake major moves which might be
| vequired as circumgtances develop. He conceded that it may be im-
o~ possible to get such a firm determination very far in advance. The
' Group agrced, however, that every eifort should be made to line up
: various situations that might arise, and to formulate recommended
policy to cnpiEalizc on these.situations at the proper time. It was
agreed that no action should be taken before February 20th which
could have possibilities of involving the U.S. in charges of overt
avyreosion,

Ceneral Lemnitzer noted that military contingency plans now in
‘betng provide enough American strength to accomplish the job without
fnternal help. He sald that while these plans are up-to-date, it
Vi1l be necessary to bulld up a number of them based on varying
awruzptiona, He also warned that planning for operations of this
Mod nhould not involve a firm commitment to a time schedule, as
veo the case do rhe. caxliecr vnsuccessful operation,

Ytuilly, Ceneral Lansdale noted that task number 33 (a) has been
vithdrawn, The othera under 33 will not be put into exccution until
future cxamfnation and approval.

i
|
4
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’?’ : ’ . 4 5 March 1962; -

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT:- Minutes of Special Group (Augmented) on Project
Mongoose, 5 March 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Rusk and Mr. Johnson;
Mr. McMamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and
General Lansdale; Mr. Kennedy; Mr. Helms and Mr. Harvey.

1. After considerable discussion, the following was agreed:

a. The intelligence-collection program presented in
General Lansdale's paper of 2 March was approved. General Taylor
emphasized that this should not be interpreted as a completely rigid
plan, but should serve as a general outline at this stage. Any
actions which are not specifically spelled out in the plan but seem
to be desirable as the project progresses, will be brought to the
Special Group for resoclution.

b, We cannot afford to concentrate on the intelligence
ﬂ' aspects to the exclusion of preparations for other eventual actions,
during the next five months. Accordingly, General Lansdale will
prepare a phased plan for circulation before the next meeting to
provide for possible actions which could lecad to an internal revolt
and eventual U.S. intervention.

Ce In addition certain preliminary actions can be begun
in the very near future, involving‘such things as spotting, assessing
and training action-type agents. As the danger of blowing our plans
by doing this is recognized, the Special Group (Augmented) must keep
its hand tightly on these preliminary actions.

d. The Guidelines prepared by General Taylor will be

exaniined by all members, with a view to concurrence at a meeting a

week from today. These will be shown to higher authority, but in the

context of information rather than a request for specific approval.

The Secretary of State felt that the Guidelines should make it clear -
. that, while Mongoose is concerned- with coVerc'operations, the U, S.

is simultancously pursuing an overt course which may contribute to

the same end. He added that the covert operators should keep in

touch with the overt prograws. '

pRuPLEUT YT
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. 2. In making the above point, Mr., Rusk pointed out that if
- it should be possible to prove Castro's involvement in efforts to
subvert other Latin American countries then this might present an
oy tiD g;jgjgxcuStho intervene either unilaterally or multilaterally. He said
Ied e that Cuba could be viewed as the "East Germany' of the Western
Hemisphere. lle added that the Department is looking into the
. possibility of enlisting the aid of other Hemisphere countries in
establishing mechanisms for patrolling and controlling movement of
Cuban operatives in the Caribbean area.,

Mr. Johnson was asked to have a list prepared of various
situations whicn-w091d{serve as a;plgpgible pretext! for intervention,
. R P A ,'h’, )
3. It is recognized that many of the agents infiltrated into
Cuba would be of an all-purpose typc; that is they would be trained
in paramilitary skills as well as those of exclusively intelligence
concern. It was noted that once the agents are within the country
they cannot be effectively controlled from the U.S. although every
~effort will be made to attempt such control. It was noted that the
scale of this covert intelligence effort is about the maximum that
can be supported within the framework of assets available, unless
there is some dramatic change for the better.

Thomas A. Parrott

No distribution
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ,7[

WASHINGTON 25, D.C,
[>\ ’/23\

9 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

Subject: Comments on the Guidelines for
Operation Mongoose

1. In conformance with our conversation and for
such use as you may desire, I am transmlitting herewith
my views concerning General Taylor's "Guldelines for
Operation Mongoose'. I have incorporated my views into
" the attached revision of General Taylor's "Guldelines'.
This paper has not been considered by the Joint Chiefs of
Staff,

2. Essentiélly, the changes recommended are designed
to clarify the command channels and responsibilities
and to Iinject a sense of urgency.

3. I have indicated specific deletions of General
Taylor's wording by striking through the word(s), and
=, o indicated additions by underlining.

//, C;
LAl 7 /’/ PR
WILLIAM H. CRAIG //

Brig General, USAY
DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group

Enclosure:
Guidelines
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GUIDELINES FOR OPERATION MONGOOSE

1. Operation Mongoose willl be developed on the

following assumptions:
2. In undertaking to cause the overthrow of the

Cast?efgevepnment Communist government of Cuba, the

United States will make maximum use of Cuban resources,
internal and external, but recognize that final success
will require decisive US mllitary intervention, and that

this should be accomplished before Soviet milltary bases

are established in Cuba,

b. Such Cuban resources as are developed will be used
to prepare for and Justify this intervention, and there-
.for to facilitate and support 1t,

2. The immediate Erimarv objective of US efforts during
vthe coming three months will be. the acquilsition of hard
intelligence on the condltions inside Cuba. Concurrently,
other actions generatiy-pelitieal-and-economle- in- ehapaeéep

may be taken as necessary to develop credlble intelligence

concerning: US support; leadership potential; likely areas

for the development of resistance and insurgenéy; and to

test the appeal of proposed political platforms; provided -

that £key these actions are relatively Inconspicious and

consistent with an overt policy of isolating Castro and of

Doold: 32423626 Page 100
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neutralizing his influence in the Western Hemisphere. The
Jeint-Chiefsef-Staff-will-earry-forward-the-necessary

pianning- The Joint Chiefs of Staff will continue the

planning and essential preliminary actions to assure a

decisive US military capability for intervention. At the
- -J

end of this first period, or earlier if conditions permit,

the situation will be reviewed and a declsion taken as to
the next phase of the program.
3, During this period, General Lansdale will continue as

Chief of Operations, calling direetly on the particivating

departments and agencies-through their respective CSG

representatives and the established working groups for

= | support and lmplementation of agreed required tasks. The
heads of departments and agencies are responsible for
performance through normal command channels to the President.
The Speclal Group (5412), augmented by the Attorney General
and the Chailrman, Joint Chiefs of Staff, is responsible
for providing policy guidanée to the project, for approving
important operations and for mdﬁitoring progress. General
Lansdale 1s responsible for cQordinating the combilned plan-

.

ning and executlion of tasks by the Caribbean Survey Group

‘and reporting to the President through tre Special Group

(5412 Augmented).
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TOP SECRET  ~ 7%

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

A-25

12 March 1962

SENS!HVE

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SPECIAL GROUP (AUGMENTED)
From: Brig. Gen. Lansdaleﬁ-’(/

Subject: Policy Questions, Operation Mongoose

As Operation Mongoose goes into the approved activities of Phase 1,
a number of policy questions have started to arise. Current problems,
necding resolution, are listed below. It is requested that the Special
Group (Augmented) provide guidance, as a matter of some urgency.

1. Use of U.S. military installations. CIA desires to train small
groups of Cuban nationals on the U.S5. Air Force Bombing Range, Avon
Park, Florida, immediately, Defense reports that the proposed area
is adequate for this training, but that such training of covert agents
who will be introduced ultimately into Cuba represents a security problem

. and a departure from past security procedures, due to the fact that U.S.
= Government sponsorship will be apparent to trainees. Capture and
interrogation of any of these covert agents could result in exposure
(in international news media) of U.S. official involvement in efforts to
unseat the present Communist Cuban regime. A policy determination
is needed as to whether or not agents to be infiltrated into Cuba should
be trained on U.S. Government installations.

There are other U.S. military installations and properties, in
the Southeastern U.S. and Caribbean areas, which CIA would like to use
for similar training and operational purposes in the future. The same
policy determination could cover all uses of identifiable U.S. Government
properties for training and deployment of Cuban nationals for covert ’
infiltration into Cuba. ’

2. Arming of Cuban gucrrillas. CIA nceds a policy determination on
the supplying of arms and cquipment to deserving Cuban gucrrillas, as
they are located, asscssed and request help. Such requests are starting
to surface, as the mtclhgcnce collection effort is increased, and it is

Q359 |
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REGRADING: DOD DIR 5200.10
~ B . DOES 10T APPLY

SENSITIVE |

Thip document contains - pages.

TOP SLCPLT | Copy No. / of ”7”——_60p1es. Series______.

PROPERIY Ot
THF WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

HW 50235 DocId:32423626 Page 102



MNER
o 1

L
o
-
.
—J

)
—

logical that the number of requests will increase as the operation
proceeds. There is a need for clearly defining the limits of arming
guerrillas (for self-defense, for training, for purposes short of

~ Open actions in revolt), to permit operational judgment to be used
by designated operations officers, in Phase I..

3. Use of U.S, military personncl and equipment. CIA has
rcquested Defense assistance in air and sea capabilities, including
supplying equipment and supplying U.S. military crews to operate
the equipment. Included in these requests are 2 LSD's (or similar
ships) to lie off the coast in support of CIA maritime operations, with
U.S. Navy crews of 200-300 depending upon the missions, 3 USAF
cargo aircraft with "sheep-dipped' USAF crews for air re-supply,

2 amphibious aircraft with "sheep-dipped'" USAT crews, and 2 sub-
marines for black broadcast operations. (This is in addition to CIA
requests for 6 PT type boats, 3 Helio aircraft, 2 82-foot Coast
Guard cutters, and arms, communications equipment, etc.). Again,
where U.S. military personnel and equipment are involved in Phase I,
there is need for a policy determination which will permit operational
Judgment to be used by designated operations officers, as well as a
need for rules of engagement.

Distribution:

Copy: - To:

1 - General Taylor

2 - The Attorney General

3 - Secretary Rush/Deputy Under Secretary Johnson
4 - - Secretary McNamara/Deputy Secretary Gilpatric
5 - General Lemnitzer (through General Craig

6 - Mr. McCone (through Mr, Helms/Mr. Harvey)
7 - Chief of Operations
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13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Spccial Group (Augmented) Meeting on
Project Mongoose, 13 March 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Johnson; Mr. McNamara,
Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and General Lansdale;
Mr. Kennedy; Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey ‘

1. The Group (with one exception) agreed to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of General Taylor's Guidelines, which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DOD/JCS under
date of 13 March. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts about accepting some
oif this language.

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the new CIA language, Mr., Harvey cited the need
to give training on survival, weapons and physical training and
to promise resupply to infiltrated agents. It was agreed that under:
the Guidelines as revised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval tothe Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2, General Lansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tutional Planning Operation Mongoose,' was then discussed. The
sections headed Phase 1, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved.
The sections headed Phase II were deferred.

3. The paper from General Lansdale to the Special Group
dated 12 March 1962, entitled 'Policy Question Operation Mongoose,"
was then considered and the following decisions made:

a. Use of U,S. Military Installations. CIA was asked
to survey the possibility of acquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertock to reexamine the
feasibility of using facilities at Isolation.

b.  Arming of Cuban Guerrillas. The proposal to
authorize arms and equipwment to "deserving Cuban guerrillas' under
the circumstances stated was approved. It was specified that any
major operations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the Special Group, and that periodic progress reports would be
‘made to the Group. (This decision did not deal with the actual fieans
of supply, which i% covered in ¢ below.)

PROPERTY OF
THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
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c. Use of U.S. Military Personnel and Equipment. The
Group agreed that it would have to accept the proposition that re-
supply operations will probably require U,S, military personnel
and equipment to include aircrafe and seacraft. Thig point will

be included in the Guidelines., General Lansdale will arrange with
the Air Force to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be

“involved in ajir supply operations over Cuba; this should be ready

by next week., In the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of Personnel and aircraft for necessary prelimina;ies,
such a ”sheep—dipping.” ‘The Air Force will be asked to come up
within two weeks with an estimate of their capability to provide
one or two aircraft for use in initial Operations.

In connection with small boat opcrations, the Secre-
tary of Defense undertook to provide anything that wasg available
within the Defense establishment for which a requirement might be
established. It wasg pointed out there are no PT boats available
and that foreign vessels will have to be acquired. CIA will present.
a specific request for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days., '

4, Mr. McNamara then raised the Possibility that g decision

may be made which will make ir impossible to use U.S. personnel.
.He urged that planning, therefore,_proceed on two tracks,-assuming

that such personnel can be used in the initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should re- .
flect that, in the covert phase of thig Operation, U,S, personnel,
bases and equipment would be available but that the situation that
would exist in the face of a prohibition against such use must also
be studied immediately.

4, At the Attorney General's suggestion, General Lansdale
undertook to examine the POossibility of sabotage or other means of
destroying the Soviet boats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba,

6. The proposed underwater reconnaissance of the beach east
of Havana was approved, after the statement by General Lemnitzer
that amphibious planning cannot proceced without this and that the
risk is virtually nen-existent. .

7. It was agreed that the Group should glve a status report
to higher authority this weelk, to include discussion of general
principles and guidelines, :

Thomas A. Parrott

No distribution
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

Sub ject; Comments on CIA's Recommendeq Changes
to the Guidelines for Operation Mongoose

CIA's proposed changes to‘paragraph 2 of the
"Guidelinesg" baper are acceptable if the following
changes are made (deletions are indlcated by Striking
through the word(s) and additions are identified by
underlining):

"The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts
during the coming three months will he the acquisition
of hard intellipencs on Cuba, Concurrently, all other
~politilcal, economic and covert actions will be underp-
taken short of those reasonably calculated to inspire
a revolt within Cuba, or other development which would
require U.S. armed intervention, These actions,
insofar as Possible, will pe consistent with overt

Pollcies or isolating Castro and or centralizing his
én\ influence in the Western Hemisphere /The JCS 'will S
eappy—FeywaPé—the—neeessapy-alanning contlnue the
blanning ang essential preliminarx actions to assure

)

{

a decisive U.s. military capabilitx {for 1ntervention. é
At the end or this first period, or earlier ir conditions
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Guidelines for Operation Mongoose

1. Operation Mongoose will be developed on the following
assumptions:

. In undertaking to cause the overthrow of the target
government, the U.S. will make maximum use of indigenous re-
sources, internal apd external, but recognizes that final
success will require decisive U.,S, military intervention.

b. Such indigenous resources as-are developed will be
used to prepdre for and justify this intervention, and there-

after to facilitate and support it,

2. The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts during

the coming months will be the acquisition of hard intelligence on

the target area. Concurrently, all other political, economic and
covert actions will be undertaken short of those reasonably calcu-
lated to inspire a revolt within the target area, or other development
which would require U.S. armed intervention. These actions, insofar
as possible,-will be consistent with overt policies of isolating the
local leader and of neutializing his influence in the Western
Hemisphere, and will be taken in such a way as to permit disengage-
ment with minimum loses in assets and U.S, prestige. The JCS will

continue the planning and essential preliminary actions to assure
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a decisive U.S., military capability for intervention, At the end
of this first period, or earlier if conditions permit, the situation
will be reviewed and a decision taken as to the next phase of the

program,

3. In order to get-the covert phase of this program in motionm,
it will be necessary at the outset to use U.S. personnel, bagés and
equipment for the support of opefations inside the target area.
However, the CIA will concurrently expedite the development of non-
attributable resources in order to reduce or eliminate this

dependence should it become necessary after the initial phase.

4, During this period, General Lansdale will continue as chief
of operations, calling directly on the participating departments and

agencies for support and implementation of agreed tasks. The heads

. of these departments and agencies are responsible for performance

th;ough.normal command channels to higher authority. General
Lansdale is responsible for coordinating combined planning and
execution, reporting to higher authority through the Special Group
(5412), augmented by the Attorney General and the Chairman, JCS.,
The Special Grogp (5412 augmented) is responsible for providing
polic; guidance to the project, for approving impértant operations
and for monitoring progress.

Note: Mr. Johnson has copy number 2. CIA (llelms/llarvey) has copy

number 3. GeneralsLansdale hasccopy number-44 All other copies,
except the ones filed herewith (1 and 5) have heen destroyed.
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16 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

Subject: Discussion of Operation MONGOGOSE
with the President

In the presence of the Special Group (Augmented)
the President was given a progress report on Operation
MONGOOSE, The;guidelines dated 14 March 19062 were
circulated and were used as the basis of the discussion.
After a prolonged consideration of the visibility,
noise level and risks entailed, General Lansdale and
the Special Croup (Augmented) were given tacit
authorizatibn to proceed in accordance with the

guidelines,

22 March 1962

This minute was rcad to the Special Group (Augmented) today.

The Group was unaniwous in fceling that no authorization,

either tacit or otherwise, was given by higher authority. The
menbers of the Group asked that the minute be amended to indicate
that the Group itself had decided to procecd in accordance with
the Cuidelines.
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13 March 1962 .

MENORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT:  Minutes of Special Croup (Augmented) Mecting on

Proje¢t Mougoose, 13 March 1962
PRESENT:  Ceneral Taylor and Mr. Jundy; Mr, Johnson; Mr. MeNamara,

Meo Cilpatric, General Lewnitzeor and Ceneral Lauysdale;

Mr. Keaonedy; Mr. McCone and Mr. Horvey

-

- 1. The Croup (with one exception) agreed to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of General Taylor's Guidelines, which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DOND/JCS under
date of 13 March. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts about accepeing soume
of this language.

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the new CIA language, Mr. Havvey cited the nced
to give training on survival, weapons and physical training aad
to promise resupply to infilirated agents. Tt was agreed that under
the Cuidelines as cevised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval o the Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2, General Tansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tutional Plamning Operation Hongoose,' was then discussed.  The
sections headed Phase I, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved,
The sections headed Phase TI were deferred.

-

3. The paper from General Lansdale to the Special Group
dated 12 March 1962, entsitled "Policy Question Operation Mongoose,"
was then considered and the following decisions made:

a. HSQHQf“Q;S;Nﬁi}jFﬂfyujﬂﬁﬁﬁllﬂfi0ﬂ§~ CIA was asked
Lo survey the possibility of dcquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertook to reexamine the
feasibility of using facilitics at Isolation,

b, ﬁfWiUB-QENQHp?RwQPEEFillﬂﬁ: The proposal to
authorize arms and equipment to "deserving Cuban guerrillas" under
the civcumstances stated was approved. Tt was specified that any
major operations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the Special Group, and that periodic progress reporis would be
made to Lhe Group. (This decision did not deal with the actual means
of supply, which i% covered in ¢ below.) '
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Use of Hilitary, sonnel_and Fquipment.  The
Croup agreced that it would have to accept the proposition that re-
supply operations will probably require U,S, military personnel
and cquipment to include aircraft and scacraft, This point will
be included in the Guidelines. General Tansdale will arrange with
the Air Force to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be
involved in air supply operations over Cuba; this should be ready
by next week.,  In the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of persounel and aireraft for nocessary pre]imind%ies,
such a ”shucp—dipping.” The Adr Force will be asked to cuie up
within two weeks with an cstimate of their capability to provide
one or two ailrcraft for use in initial operalions,

c¢. Usc of .S,

: In conncction with small boat operations, the Sccre-
tary of Defense undertook Lo provide anything that was available
within the Defense establishment for which a requircaent might be
established. It was pointed out there are no PT boats available
and that fareign vessels will have to be acquived. CTA will present
a specific request for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days.

v 4, Mro McNawmara then raised the possibility that a decision
€’\ may be made which will make ir impossible to use U.S. parsonnel,

He urged that plaiming, therefore, procecd on two tracks, assuming
that such personnel can be used in che initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should ro-
flect that, in the covert phase of this operation, U.S, personnel,
bases and cquipment would be availablo but that the situation that .
would exist in the face of a prohibition against such use must also
be studied lwmmediately,

4., At the Attorney General's SHggcsL}on, Ceneral Tansdale
undertook to examine the possibility of sabotage or orher means of
destroying the Soviet hoats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba.

6. " The proposed underwater reconnaissance of the beach east
of Navana wa’s approved, after the statement by General Lemnitzer
that amphibious planning cannot procedd without this and that the
risk is virtually non-cxistent. '

7. Tt was agreed that the Group should give a status report

to higher authority this week, to include discussion of general
principles and guidelines.

f’\ A Thowas A, Parrott

No distribution
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSES o . P/
Washington 25, D.C. il Juilrec Fu
7-4-7)
13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SPLECIAL GROUP (AUGMENTED)

SubjJect: Consolidated Status Report, DOD/JCS
Representatives, Caribbean Survey Group,
4 January - 9 March 1962

1.0n 4 January 1962, Brig. General William H. Craig, USA,
was designated as DOD/JCS Representative, Caribbean Survey Group
(CSG). Four officers from J-5, Joint Staff; who had been working
on the Cuba Project, were authorized to continue on a full-time
basis.

2. On 18 January, Brigadler General L, G. Lansdale, Chief of
Operations, Cuba Project, presented his program review to the
SRG. As a result of this review, 10 tasks were assigned which
vere the primary responsibility of - the Department of Defense.
In order to accomplish thege tasks, General Craig's Working
Group was enlarged by the addition of full-time representatives
of J-1, J-2, J-3, J-4, Joint Staff, and the Defense Intelligence
Agency and necessary office space and clerical rersonnel obtained.

Also, full-time representatives of the Chiefs of Staff of the

four military Services were designated to work with the Group.
Tasks were assigned to members of the Group. Action, to date,
on these tasks is as follows:

a. Task 1 - On 8 February, the JCS forwarded a proposed
position paper defining the Stake and Role of DOD in the
Cuba Project which generally subscribed to full Defense
support in terms of personnel ,materiel and bases. This
positlon was approved by DepSecDef on 8 February, and for-
warded to the Chief of Operations, Cuba Project.

b. Task 29 - On 7 March, the JCS approved a planning paper
which outlined the total involvement of the DOD in the Cuba
Project and indicated specific situations which would require
the use of US milltary force. This document 1is now being
considered by the DepSecDer. .

c. Task 29 (2) - Determine how to reduce CINCLANT's
reaction tine and yet provide adequate force to guickly take
Cuba. CINCLANT and Supporting commanders have reviewed
CINCLANT's contingency plans and made study of prepositioning
steps required il reactlon time is to be drastically reduced.
Although three initial and separate messages pertaining to
reaction times were discussed and cleared by the JCS supported
Dy only those personnel cleared for or a part of the CSG (Wa),
it has become necessary to place subject of time reduction
factors in open channels in order to cover the myriad of
recommendations, possibilities and required decisions with
adequate staffling.

d. Task 29 (3) - Be prepared to brief DOD's immediate
capability to respond to a request from insurgent Cubans for
military assistance. Existing J-3 briefing on the JCS
approved CINCLANT contingency plan is considered adequate
for initial brier. Additionally, the concept of a proposed
"Quicl Reactilon" Oplan togather with an analysis of the
avallability of US forces with reactions times on an
accelerated, pilecemeal baslis and with regard to the calculated
risks involved is being deyeloped.
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e. Task 31 - DOD Policy for Support of CIA and Stdte -
completed and approved by the JCS on 23 Iebruary. Signed
by the Chalrman, JCS, 27 I'ebruary, and by the DepSecDefl
on 28 February. Letters were dispatched by the Secretary
of Defense to the Secretary of State, the Director, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Director, US Information
Agency, stating that DOD would support fully on a high
priority basis, requests for assistance received in writing
and containing sufficient information to permit a determina-
tion of the equipment best suited for accompllohment of the
mission. . .

£. Task 31 (1) - DOD Support for Caribbean Admission
Center, Opa Locka, Florida - completed., DOD provided 25
military personnel as interrogators, report writers and
supervisors in two lncrements in close coordination with
CIA. Final increment completed CIA orientation and training
course on 3 March and began Infiltration into Mlami area,
9 March. All personnel scheduled to be on board on 14 March
and Center fully operatlonal, 15 March 1962,

g. Task 32 - Defense to submit a plan for special operation:
use of Cubans enlisted in the US Armed Forces. Recommendation
f-\ that geographic restrictions on use of Cubans now in, or to
' be taken into, US Armed Forces forwarded by JCS to the Dep
SecDef., Plan for use of these Cubans, under the assumption
that the restrictive policy would be changed was also approved
by JCS on 8 March and forwarded to the Chief of Operations,
Cuba Project, on 9 March 1962.

h. Task 33 a - Prayers for Cuba by Cubans in US Armed
Forces - completed 2 February. Task as assigned visualized
prayers being offered for Cuba by Chaplains in US Anmed
Forces units having Cubans enlisted with photographs being
made of Cuban soldiers at prayers for publicity purposes. .
On recommendation of the JCS, no further action was taken
by the Chief of Operations.

i. Taslk 33 b - Plan for Incapacitation of Sugar Workers -
completed 2 February. Task as assigned was to develop a
plan for incapacitating large segments of the sugar workers
by the covert use of BW or CW agents. Study revealed the
idea was infeasible and 1t was cancelled.

J. Task 33 ¢ - Plan for a C&D Air-Sea exercise in the
vicinity of Cuba.

Task 33 d ~-'Alternate plan for C&D exercise.

(-\ Plans prepared using cover of scheduled exercises as
proposed military C&D excrcises. Both plans approved by
JC3 on 16 TFebruary, however, the advantageous position of
Plan 33 ¢ noted as opposed to the elements of risk inherent
In the less desirable alternative Plan 33 d. Plans for-
vwarded to the Chiefl of Operations, Cuba ProJject, on 19
February with JCS recommendation that only Plan 33 ¢ be
oons%dered for ultimate possible execution.

3. On 12 February, General Lansdale requested a survey and
evaluation of DOD Psychological Assets in the Caribbean area
and a plan for improving their use. By proper sanitization
of the request, the Joint Staff was requested to prepare the
study with a deadline date of 10 March. The Joint Stafrl
response was received on 9 March and the document is now being
studied with a view of responding to General Lansdale by
15 March 1962, -
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4, Additional actions to achieve the objective of the CSG,
but not directly associated with any assigned task wthh have
been accomplished to date include:

a. Preparation of detailed initial Essentlal Elements of
Information (EEI) required for planning. These ELEI were
levied on the Intelligence Community through the Director,
Defense Intelligence Agency, on 15 I'ebruary. First
responses specifically ldentified wlth the EEI were. .
recelved, 28 February 1962. . .

b. Preparation of a secure room in the JCS Restricted
area for use as a Special Operation Room for the CSG.

This room was completed on 23 February and is now available
for such use as the C3G may desire to make of it.

c. On 22 February, received a request from CIA for use of

Avon Park Bombing Range, a USAT facility in Florida, for
use as an exercise arca for training agents. Request was
staffed, approved by the JCS on 7 March, sent to the
DepSecDef on 7 March for policy approval, signed by the
DepSecDef on 9 March, and CIA notif'ied of approval on

gn\' 9 March, provlded 1t was National policy to train Cubans

‘ on US military bases.

d. This office has received and processed several other
requests from CIA involving personnel, equipment and
facilities of a minor nature. All specific CIA requests to
date have been handled expeditilously by the Mililtary. Services.

e. Began preparation of a Civil Affairs/Military Govern-
ment Plan for implementation on order. Also, a Communications
Plan, 1In support of the CA/MIG Plan, based on the assumption
that existing communicatlon faclilities would be destroyed -
or 1noperable. Target date for completion, 15 March 1962.

. Requested the Chief of Operations to levy a requirement
on CIA for preparation of an estimate of the hostlle resistanc
other than organized milltary forces which might be expected

> if military operations were conducted in Cuba and of the
results of a truly free electlion if such were held.

g. Reviewed and commented informally on the Interrogation
Guide: Cuba, a Joint CIA-DOD-State project, handled by CIA.
Purpose of this Gulde is to provide interrogators at Opa
Locka with a starting point when interviewing refugees
processed through the CAC., This Gulde will be revised
’.\ monthly or as found necessary by eXperilence.

h., CIA submitted a reguest to DOD on 5 March 1962 for
the use of certain personnel, supplies, equipment, facilities
and bases including, but not limited to, aircraflt, boats,
submarines and landing ships dock (LSD's), plus the use
of US Armed Forces to furnish Air and Sea Cover, for CIA
sponsored activities. The National policy decislons
involved concerning the execution of this task are as
follows:

(1) Whether a policy of non- attributability to the
US Government will apply to all progects in connection
vith the ac¢tivities of the CGG.

(2) Whether US bases and facilities should be utilized
for the training of Cuban refugees.
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THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

P IR

April 5, 1962 e

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL LANSDALE

There will be a meeting of the Mongoose group next
Wednesday alternoon at 2 o'clock in the.Secretary of State's
Conference Room (the hour being subject to adjustment in
case the Secretary of State has to go to the White House).
You will be asked to give a progress report at the outset of
the meeting; after which the group will go into executive

session.

The Special Group today decided to ask you to brief it
bi-weekly on Mongoose and to furnish the members with
weekly written reports in the style of the South Vietnam
reports, that is, the participating departments and agencies
would file with you separate reports and you would prepare
for the principals a highlight summary along the lines of
Secretary Harriman's reports on South Vietnam.

Sometime before the weekend, I want to talk to you

about Mr. McCone's "liberation plan®,
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12 April 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of Special Group (Augmented) on
Operation Mongoose, 12 April 1962

PRESENT.: General Taylor, the Attorney General, Mr. Johnson, -
Mr. Gilpatric and Mr. McCone .

Mr. Bundy joined the Group later for a summation of
the discussion.

1. The Group discussed the major points made at yesterday's
meeting, particularly the views of the Secrctaries of State and
Defense,

2. Mr. McCone reiterated his belief that the operation as
presently conceived may not accomplish the desired purpose. He said
that activities in addition to intelligence (e.g., guerrilla warfare
teams and sabotage), should be authorized in order to permit
opcrations to move in the direction of the original objectives. He
felt that if only intelligence is to be involved, then the present
scale of CIA effort may be too large. Mr, McCone also urged that
the U.S. be prepared to accept a greater degree of attributability
than it perhaps now is.

3. Mr. Gilpatric felt it is nécessary to achieve as high a
posture of readiness as possible. For example, PT boats and other
materiel necessary for more active operations should be acquired.

In addition, more Cubans should be inducted into the U.S. Army.

In this connection he pointed out that the restriction on service

of such Cubans outside of this country has been lifted. The Attorney
General concurred in Mr. Gilpatric's comments that a more imaginative
approach toward enlistment of Cubans can be devised.

4, It was agreed that the guidelines do not require revision
at this time. Instcad the operation as presently tonccived, with the
stepping up indicated above, will be continued until August. At that
time a review will be conducted of progress made and of the long=-range
objective. It wae noted that the effect of any increascd training

‘connected with the new zctivities mentioned by Mr. McCone, would not

be apparent before Augusc.

PROPERTY OF

‘DocId: 32423626 Page 116 vt AT E QHHQF(WFICF



5. Mr. Gilpatrié agreed to look into the status of the under-
water reconnaissance operation which had been approved at the meeting
of 13 March 1962, and which has apparently been the subject of some
misunderstanding by the Joint Reconnaissance Center. General Taylor
called the Group's attention to the JCS paﬁer "Justification of U.S.
Military Intervention,' which most of them had not yet received.

Mr. McCone said that he would probably make additional recommenda-
tions for action within theé established time-phased schedule, and
that he would also examine the effects on the motivation of agents,
which might result from an extended period of activity within the
current framework.

Thomas A. Parrott

?—\ No distribution, except : ‘ »
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.
)
"\ 1% June 1942

"~

e

‘: ISITIVE

SMORANLDUN FOR FLNIN MARTI, STATE |
- CFITERAL CRAIG, LERRENSE .,
VILLIAYNY HARVEY, Cia ‘ 17/

LONALD WIL ‘”"JI:, sia '

SUBJICT: Spontancous Feovolts in Cuka, Contingency Flanning

This confir-ns the oral assignment of tasks for further contingency
planning.

The Defense aperational representative is recoonsible for the
prepavation of a contingercey plan for U, S, actions in a situat
open, wide-spread revolt in Cuba. This contingency ic secen as a
non=-U. 5, ~initiated cituntion, mmxlar to that runored ag
activated for mid-June 1962, U.S. actions are seen a3 i
the use of U.S, military foree,

The State oncrational re presoatative fa rosponsitble for the pre-~
paraiion of 2 ceutingenay »lan for U. 5, ac.m*m in a situation of opon
revolt in one ox o few localiticg in Cul:a. This cunting gency is secn
as a non-U. 8. ~initiatcd situntion where the people in one Cuban
locality {or several neiphboring locolities) openly dofy-the Communist
repgime, are being suppressed with force, and U S, lielp is requested
{Ly the Cub:m revolters or Latin American opinion).

All U.o. Liepartments and Asencics participating in Opevation
Mongnose will ascist in the preparation of these plans, ag reqaired.
Plans "lmuld include a dencrintion of the assumned contingency situa -
tion, cpecific 2ctions to he {nken and by whom, timing required, and

an indication of post-action re quirewtents.

Althourh curront orevations tf‘z“‘e prinrity, it is ernected that
working drafta of thepe nt ingency plans '.ull be ready by 15 Inly

*—.“_‘
A worhing vacetiha of ererational reproor atatives .171 ithea ready
tirese plans {or sul- "~.f:z">n to the Speaind Croun (Ave eated),

\
% & msf&aﬂ&
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Labe 'ripndier (_’"':: ne ?.'fz.?., U.;A.T?’
Thief of Operations
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C,

31 July 1962 Yx

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF OPEERATIONS, OPERATION MONGOOSE

- SubJect: US Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (s).

1. The Joint Chiefs of Staff and Mr, Gilpatric have
approved the attached plan prepared in response to your
memorandum of 14 June 1962, subject: "Spontaneous Revolts
In Cuba, Contingency Planning".

2. This completes our action on the spcecific respon- |
S1bility assigned. However, should the plan be approved
Ly the Specilal Group (Augmented) and disseminated to task
agencics, supporting plans will be required,

E%JAMIN T. HARRIS
Hedz Ceneral, USA

DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey - Group

Enclosure:
Plan 1

EXCLULED Frou AUTOMATIC
REGRADING: DOD DIR 5200.10
DOES NOT APPLY
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

31 July 1962¢

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF OPERATIONS, OPERATION MONGCOSE

Subject: Questions Concerning United States
Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (8)

1. Pursuant to your informal notes the following is
‘submitted: _ .
a. Page 8 (h) Phase II - The policy raferrod to has

not been csbablishod as yet. CINCLANT now has a State
Department Politlcal Advisor (POLAD) permanently at-
tached to his staff. This is the present lialson link
with State. 1In developing military plans 1t has been
recognized by both CINCLANT and State that an additional
POLAD will be assigned to the staff of Commander, Joint
Task Force 122 during the initial assault. This latter
POLAD and his assistants, if any, will shift to the staff
of Commander, Joint Task Force Cuba during the ensuing
ground operations and subscquent anticipated period of
military occupation/government. It is considered that
approval of United States Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba -
(5) by the Special Group and the asslgament of the

tasks delinecated in the coordinating {nstructions of
sub-paragraph k.c. (page 19) would levy the requirement
for the development of political policy upon the Depart-
ment of State. This same approval would then requirs
this policy to be included in the supporting plan to be.
developed in accordance with the instructions of sub-
paragraph 4.d. (page 15). ’

b. Pase 8, last_3 lines - The intention of the State .
Department to ultimately assume the 1csp0101biltuy for
the civil administration of Cuba logically diould also
be a part of the State Department plan required in sub-
paragraph %.d. Recognizing the time that was required
before State Department assumption of rcesponsibility
in Europe followlng World VWar II, the military is
prepared to. establish and maintain civil affairs through
a US Military Government. The existing military con-
tingency plans direct that the civil affairs units be

AT I T 1 6 w132 B s e s a0 o+
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prepared to retain this responsibility for at least

6 months. As 1t is known, hovever, that the US mili-
tary cannot indefinitely support the indigenous Cuban
population from military supplies, military. contingency
plans stipulate that State must be ready to assume
responsibility for the humanitarian feeding of the
population within 30 days following the commencement

of hostilities. The question as to vwhat Cuban govern-
ment will ultimately be recognized by the State Depart-
ment cannot be predicted, however, State's intention
should also be included in the agency plan. K

¢c. Page_ 10, para (5) - Again, this policy is depend-
ent upon the development and 1ssuance of a Department
of State plan which Vould be required under the provi-
sions of paragraph Y4.d. (page 15),

d. Page_J2. para (b) - The Cuban government discussed
mist be assumed to be one friendly to the United States.
The paragraph 1tself is considered "compatible" in that
the Department of State May or may not act as the middle-
man in the actual turnover of government. It might be
that pending the establishment of a new Cuban government
acceptable both to the United States and the Cubans
themselves, the US military might be required to retain
operational responsibility for military government and
civil administration; this civil administration, however,
to be in consonance with State Department policy and
the required coordination. 1In any event the turnover
should be accomplished as rapldly as possible consistent
with the Cuban capability to assume Tesponsibility.

e. Dege 13, para (2)(a) - Approval of the US Centin-
gency Plan No. 2 would task USIA with the provision

of the subjJect informational specialists and for in-
clusion of the planning therefor in the USIA Agency
Plan. Since USIA has been created subsequent to any
major combat operations involving US military forces,
there is ro past experience in this field. However,
avallability of these informational speclalists to
augment Defense Psywar units should not be overlooked,

f. Pape 13, para (3)(a) - Again, approval of the
subject contingency plan would assign the task out-
Iined in this paragraph to USIA for development and

o
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inclusion in the USIA supporting plan. ' It is antigipated
that the individual questions posed would be the subject -
of coordination between USTA, Defense, JCS, the Services,
CINCLANT, and all of the other possible subordinate
participants and contributors. Provision of the trans-
mitting equipment should be included in the agency plan

and if not available in on-hand stocks, can be obtained
on the open mavket. .

2. Although not noted as a question the comment out-
lining the "{ransmittal" 1s considered adequate distri-
bution of the subject contingency plan.

BIJAMIN T. HARRIS
>edf General, USA
DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group
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DOD TASK # 69 ‘ “ , : -

Ideas to beef-up course of action B,
DIPLOMATIC

1. Encourare Dom Rep to table its complaint on Cuban instigated subwersion
NOW -~ to the UN later,

2., Make avéilable to the International Narcotics Commission limited
documented evidence of GCuban exportation/importation of narcotics,

3. Third state pressures should be encouraged - e.g., asylum,

4. State openly that Guantanamo will be used as a place of asylum for
bonafide political refugees,

ECONOMIC
1. Stop the tranist of Cuban sugar by anyone through the Panama ©anal.’

2. Publication of contraband 1ist of items which we will stop - remove
from ships - £f known to be going to Cuba (hard goods, war making potential).

3. Pressure the I'B, INF, and GATT to restrict Cuban credits (¢), loans, ete,

Insist that US Allies demand cash payment for goods = no barter,
4. Preemptive buying and dumping sugar on world markets.
5. Dump Ysofth Cuban currency at discount prices.

6. Announce prohibitiwe tariffs on any items (tobacco primarily) of Cuban
manufacture, : A

7. Announce fines and punishment for eny importations of Cuban goods.
8. Introduce cheap marijuana into Cuba,
PSYCHOLOGICAL

2

1% HMore gmall joint exercises.in the Latin America - Caribbean -~ southeastern
US area with appropriate publicity,

<. Announce closure of Panama Calan to Cuban vessals or vessels berthing
in Cuba, -

3. Arnounce sea search of all vessels (actually selective and limited to
Sino-Soviet and Cuban vessels) to stop "illegal" arms importation into
Western Hemisphere,

4o Shubt=off civilian employees in Guantanamec,

5. Announce a misfire of a missile in Atlantic tiz3ile Range "near" Cuban waters,

6

. Increased naval patroling of the Windwarg Passage.,

7. Step-up radio broadc.sts - hit island from four sides sirultancously
. - s ~ A :
vith clandestine Lieadensts. Ty
03U

€. Drop paru-dummies in selected areas.

9. lnake high altitude passes ovar and violationg of Cubinn zir opacso,
10, ThnEadit Dem Da chercen of Cuhan dntarvantion,

o) it

11. JInecresse publicitv on tuban narestice trads in U2, and athor countries,
- o b

120 Provide open pobi<icity on Aefeclion of Quabane 4o Gunnbanasn, and
- harrasament ol i workors, PROPERTY OF
e rarvd G ' £ R
cmrpmIn FrOM GDS HOUS!
LY ™y Rt al 1 o o {r-\ I , p LTS L ] v (oY ~ e P )
N IR A LA T COUpILy amgs CoE T
4 L] B T T 3 . % AN R [ . P

HW¥ 509535 Docld:32423626 Page 123



fUE oL TR SR - Miha. o R R
’ ,(:7(’69 7[,2,, - (Z7( / 7
e ) (4 (_/é/ R _
/-4 /o8

We belleve Castro can be overthrown only by the useeof
considersble external mllitary support. The objective of
Operation Mongoose 1s the overthrow of the Castro regime.
If course of action B were pursued vigorously and the
._;?esistance elements 1n Cuba were stirred to action without
US military support, then the assets presently in Cuba would .

probably be destroyed by Castro's effective means of

repression.

Ir, however, course B 1s followed with the intention

.of providing US military support, when required, simply not
telling the Cubans, the following things could be done: (Cubans

would do better tho, 1f:they knev) .

ﬁns, Greatiy increase VCA broadcasts to Cuba.

Supply more arﬁs and equipment to Cuban guerrillas.
Exert all pdssiblevinfluence on Mexipo, Brazil, Chile,

Bollvia and Uruguay to severe dlplomatic relations with.

Cuba.

Exert all possible influence on all friendly countrles
to‘stop all trade with Cuba.

Increase program of information to Latin American
countries on the eﬁils of Castrofs Communist regime

and threat to themselves.

Take all possible steps to_assist oﬁher Latin American
countries in economlc progress, to increase contrast wiﬁh
o Cuba.

Drift sanitized floatirsz mines into Havana harbor,
Pay Cuban employees at Guantenamo Naval Base in pesos.

Disseminate Maribu seeds 1in agricultural areas to chole

out beneficial products. g}?fY?L}

L,
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T

Land more recistance-trained Cubans.
Encourage [riendiy nations Lo LoD charvering ships
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10 August 1962

-

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of'Mceting of Special Group (Augmented) on
Operation MONGOOSE, 10 August 1962

PRESENT: State: Mr. Rusk, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Martin, Mr. Goodwin,
Mr. Hurwitch

White House: General Taylor, Mr. Bundy

Defense/JCS:  Hr. Mclamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General
Lemnitzer, General Lansdale

CIla: Mr. McCone, Mr. Harvey

USTA: Mr. Murrow, Mr. Wilson

1. Mr. McCone said that the conclusion of the Board of
National Estimates was that the Soviets will not let the Castro
ﬁ’\ reginme fail because of its own inherent weaknesses. This thought
had not bcecen contained as such in the NIE. Later in the mecting,
Mr. McCone said that he believes we must face the fact thac Cuba
will be stronger in a ycar or two than it is now; he added his por-
sonal opinion that the Soviets might consider establishing an MRSHM
base in Cuba. He noted that these two points are not nccessarily
coucurred in by the Poard of Matvional Estimates or by the USIB. .

2. At Secretary Rusk's request, Gencral Lansdale gave a brief
explanation of the four possilble courses of action outlined in recent
papers. lie then summarized progress to date by saying that during
Phase I, now completed, an inctensive intcelligence look has been
taken ac Cuba, that we have learned a great deal, but that we do not
yet have a true assesswent of resistance potential.

3. Mr. Rusk suggested the possibility that in the event of a
blockade of Berlin, tlie U.S. night wish to change its posture toward
Cuba, perhaps engaging in divect retaliation against Soviet shippiag,

setc.  He sugpested that the Berlin and Cuba contingency prans should
be closely meshed.  Mr, Mclamara was uncertain on this point, saying.
‘that he did nrot believe limited retaliaction of this kind would con-
stitute an aduquate respoase Lo a Berlin blockade, whereas world-wide
. harrassment of Soviet facilitices would be a different matter.
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4.. Mr. Rusk emphasized the desirability of attempting co
Create a split between Castro and old-line Communists, He pointed
out that such a split would be bound to be beneficial to U.S.
interests no matter which way the balance of power swung. In this
general connection, it was hard for him to visualize g valid pretext
for U.S, military intervention in Cuba under any circumstances
currently forescen. However, should reasonably viable resistance
develop to the extent for example that some provinces might oppose
the Havana Government, then the U.S. might desire to give support
to such provincial officials,

In response to the above, Mr. McCone pointed out that at
the moment the‘previously—cited frictions between Castro and the
old-line Communists have been resolved in Castro's Favor, and no
issue currently exists. There has additionally been at leastc a
temporary rapprochement between Fidel and ifoscow. He indicated that
this of course may be temporary. lle said thac there has been some
success in recruiting Cuban officials abroad to work ror the U.S.,
and that there have been some defections,

5. The discussion then turned to the objectives of the
MONGOOSE program. Ir, McNamara questioned whether we cannot separate
the building up of agent assets within Cuba from actions thar would
hurt the U.S. in the eyes of world opinion. This led to the sSig~
gestion by General Taylor that we should consider changing the
over-all objective from one of‘overthrowing the Castro regime to one
of causing ics visible failure.

In this context Mr. McCone then Presented an alternate
plan (called herecuafter the "CIA variant") to the stepped-up Course B
described by Gencral Lansdale, which he said had been prepared as a
result of the conclusion that stepped-up B would not in fact result
in the overthrow of Castro. He emphasized that the stepped-up plan
should not be undertaken unless the U.S. is prepared to accept
attributability for the necessary actions, including the eventual
use of U.,S, nilitary force. IMr, McCone said that a stepped-up B will
risk inviting an uprising, which might result in a Hungary-type blood
bath if unsupported. Nort only would the U,S. be blamed, but there
would also be a high noise level in the press and eventually a Sltuation

would be created which would recquire intervention.

On the other hand, the CIA variant now proposed would, in
Mr.. McCone's view, avoid all of these dangers because it would not
invite an uprising. Again he repeated his view that the U.S. might,
however, face a stronger Cuba in the future,
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6. The principal members of the Special Group felt, after
some discussion, that the CIA variant should be developed further
for consideration at next Thursday's meeting of the Special Group,
Mr. McCone was asked to stress economic sabotage, and to emphasize
measures to foment a Castro-oldline Communist split. It was
emphasized that any actions under thls plan must be so designed as
to avoid major attribution to the U,

7. General Lemnitzer told the Group that the Navy does ‘ot
wish Guantanamo used as a base for operational activities, as
suggested by CIA. He said that the other Chicfs have not yet given
an opinion on this but he thought that they would agree with the
Navy, as he himself does. The view is that this basc is too important
to the U.S. and too vulnerable to Cuban pressure to take the chance
of provoking Cuban reaction. The State representatives agreed with
this view,

8. fr. Bundy suggeésted that a hard look be taken at the
possibility of support to selected Cuban cxiles on a strictiy
"disengaged' basis; in other words, should they be given covert
financial and material support, with the idea of seeing what they
could generate ou their own.

¢ 9. Mr. Rusk suggested that continued pressure should be
placed on Castro by keeping interest in the prisoner issue alive.
10. Action to be taken:
!

CIA to prepare a new version of its variant plan, in
accordance with the above-summarized discussion. This should be
ready by Wesnesday, August 15th.

Thomas A..Parrott
cc: General Lansd: T
NS L,bw“,u\ :\J\q W3- et
Attachment - Agenda for Meeting
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTCN 25, D.C.

. | | 13 August 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM HARVEY, CIA
ROBXERT HURVWITCH, STATE
GEN. BENJAMIN HARRIS, DEFENSE NN
LON WILSON, USIA

‘From: Brig. Cen. Lansdale %“d\

Subject: Alternate Course B

In compliance with the desires and guidance expressed in the
10 August policy meeting on Operation hlongoose, we will produce
an’'outline of an alternate Course I3 for submission. The ClA paper
"Operational Plan (Reduced Effort)”’ will be used as the starting
basisg.

Since this is to be a bare outline, to permit further policy
guidance to be developed, I believe the pape~ need contain only
a statement of objectives and a list of nnplomcntmg activities,
The list of activities will be under the headings of: Intelligence,
Political, Economic, Pgychological, E ‘aramilitary, and Military,

V/e will hold an Operational Lepresentatives work session in
my office, at 1400 hours, Tuesday, 14 Aupust, to complete the
outline paper for submigsion. Lach of you is to bring 5 copies of
completed assigned work to this work session, to pcrrmt ecach of
us to work from a full set of drafts.

Fapers required irom each of you fjor the ‘Luesday-meeting:

—  Mr. Harvey: Iutellizence, Political (splitting the regime,

-/ h), Fconomic (sabotane, limited
‘deception), and Paramilitary. Also, any suggestions for inclusion
in other sections of the paper.

Mr. Hurwitch: Statement of Objectives, Folitical, and
Economic. Also, any suggestions for inclusion in other scctions
of the paper.
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Gen. Harris: Xconomic (limited deception), Paramilitary
(limited deception), and Military. Also, any suggestions for
inclusion in other sections of the paper.

Mr. Wilson: Psychological (including covert). Also, any
suggestions for inclusion in other sections of the paper.
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HEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Spe
' Operation MONGOOSE, 4 October
The Attorney General; Mr. Joh
Taylor, GeneralALansdale; Mr,
Mr. Wilson

PRESENT:

1. The Attorney General opened ¢
higher authority is concerned about pro
and feels that more priority should be
sabotage Operations., The Attorney Gene
a new look is not required at this time
Cspecially in the sabotage field. He u
be mounted within the entire MONGOOSE £
deal of discussion about this, and Gene
attempt will be made against the major
of three unsuccessful missions, and tha
are in the planning stage.

Mr. Johnson said that "massiv
appear to come from within., He also sa
able to present to the'Group a plan for
free hand, with the Full realization th
to their activities, On this latter po
reserves judgment as to the feasibility
program. (Mr. Johnson agreed that he |

2. Mr. McCone then said that he
levels of the govermment want to get on
Lo retain a low noise level. e does n
possible. Any sabotage would be blamed
connection, he cited the enormous numbe
been directed at CIA at the tima that ¢
Cuba and at the time Cuban exile studen

VINKVE y ool |V
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4 October 1962

cial Group (Augmented) on
1962

nson; Mr, Gilpatric, Gencral
McCone and Gencral Carter;

—

he meeting by saying that

oless on the MONGOOSE program
given to Lrying to mount

ral said that he wondered if

in view of the meager resulcs,
rged that “massive activity"
ramework. There yas g good

ral Lansdale said that another
target which has been the object
£ approximately six neyw ones

¢ activity" would have to

id that he hopes soon to be
aiving Cuban exiles more of 2
at this would give more'visibility
int, Mr. McCone said that he
cand desirability of such a

as reservations as well,)

1

gets the inpression that high
with activity but sti]] wish
ot belicve that this will ba

on the United States, In this
r of telephone calls that had
he skin divers landed in Eastern
ts shot up the apartment house,’

He urged thae responsible officialg be Prepared Lo accept a higher noige

level if they want to el on with opera

In partial rebuttal, the Atto
reasons people were so concerned at the

fact that trhe skin divers were American

tions.

tney General said chat the
times mcntioned’werc: (a) the
S, and (b) that the student
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activity was irresponsible and foolisli, and if cither of these had

in fact been engincered by the U.S. it would have been a great mistake.
He went on to say responsible people do wish to get on with operations
but want to relate the possibility of attributability to the importance
of the particular undertaking. le also questioned whether we are

going down the right road or whether '"more direct action" is not
indicated. He urged that alternative and imaginative plans be developed
for accomplishing the overall -objective.

3. Returning to Mr. Johnson's point about the necessity of
massive activity coming from within, Mr. McCone pointed out that
internal security wmissions are now so rigid that internal uprisings
are sure to be brutally suppressed. It was agreed that the current
guidelines do not call for inciting such an uprising.

4, Mr, McCone and General Carter explained the tremendous
efforts which are necessary to insure that an operation such as the
sabotage one previously authorized cannot be pinned dircctly on the
U.S. After considerable discussion, the Group agreed that it is not
necessary to go to such extreme lengths to guarantee non- atcrlbUCablllty
and that short cuts will be acceptable.

5. Mr. Gilpatric'reportcd that Defense is now working hard on
establishing a Cuban brigade. Recruits will be trained for four or
five months and will then be on call for any future action.

6. General Taylor reported .that the Joint Staff is refining
various military contingency plans, based on a variety of possible
situations. Such situations include: Soviet action against Derling
presence of Bloc offensive weapons in Cuba; attack against Guantanamo;
a popular uprising; armed Cuban subversion in the Hemisphere; and
the establishment of a divect threat to the U.S. k

7. The Group theun . turned to the subject of reconnaissance of
(Dr. Scoville and Colonel Steakle ey joined the Group for this
part of the discussion.) It was pointed out that the Agency is now
restricted to using its high performance vehicle in the southeast

| quadrant of Cuba, because of the SAM sites. It was questioned whether
this is a recasonable restriction at this time, particularly when the

kSAMs arc almost certainly not operational.

Cuba.

Colonel Steakley and Dr. Scoville described for the Group
i a spectrum of recconnaissance activitics which could be undertaken,
cranging f[rom low-level Navy fighters through drones, up to the Aﬂcncy s
capabilities, partlcularly equipped with new radar countermeasures.
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the result of this discussion was that it was agrecg that
poOD and ClA should get rogether on recommendations for targets within
Cuba that yequire coverage and on recommendations as to how to achicve
this coverapt. A meeting was sct for next Tuesday, at which time DOD
and CIA should be preparéd to discuss all possibilities, including
requirements, capabilities, yulnerabilities, etc.

8. There was somne discussion of the desirability of mining
Cuban watecrs. Lt was pointed out - that non-U.S.-attributablc mines,
which appear tO be homemade, are available and could be laid by small
\ craft operated by Cubans.

-

: 9. It was agread that the Attorncy General should act as
' Chairman of the Special Group (Augmentcd) at least for the time being.

10, 1t was agreed that four major points emerged from roday's
discussion:

‘ { y/ a. We ought to g9 all out for increased jntelligence.
— ‘ {

b. There should be considerably more sabotage.

F\’ C. Restrictions on attributability can be relaxced sO that
‘ ’ training and other preparations can be subject toO gome short cuts.

d. All efforts should be made to develop new and imaginative
approaches to the possibility of getting rid of the Castro regime.

Sl o

Thomas A. Parrott

cc: General Lansdale
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Operation MONGOOSE _
26 October 1962

MENORANDUM FOR RECORD ’ -

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Special Group (Augmented)
on Opcration MONGOOSE, 26 October 1962

PRESENT: Mr. McNamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General Taylor, General
Lansdale, General Johnson; the Attorney General;
" Mr. Johnson, Mr. Martin; Mr. Bundy; Mr. McCone, Mr,.
Harvey; Mr. Wilson.
1. The wmeceting began with a discussion of the considerably-
increcased activity in the dispatch, and preparation for dispatch,
of agent teams. As a reosult of this discussion, it was agrecd that
all plans for dispatch should be suspended pending further examination;
instructions were issued during the course of the meeting designed
to recall the three tcams already on the way.

It was agreed that the first order of business with regaxd
to these tcams is to examine in detail the requircuwents toward which
they could contribute. General Lansdale will arrange to get GIA-.
into contact with: (a) General Carroll, to examine what military
requirements such agents could service; (b) similarly, the State
Department for political intelligence requirements; (c) USIA for
requirements peculiar to that Agency. After this examination, it
will then be decided what the best use of these agent assets actually
should be. j

2. Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey said dhring the course of the
discussion on agent teams, that the action taken had represented a
unilateral decision by CIA and was not in response to specific
military requirements., CIA had felt that this was within its sphcre
of responsibility, and particularly with respect to the first thice
teams had considered that it was a continuation of previously-
approved operations. Mr. McCone commented that internal sccurity
in Cuba is now [ar more stringent than it was two weeks ago, thereny
making agent operations much more difficult; he felt, therefore, tnat
agent activity on this scale will only be justified if the responsible
departments specifically require it for intelligence purposcs.

In this councction, General Taylor broupht out that the
Chiefs had approved the usc of submarines for apgent dispatch but had
not been asked to review the operation in broader context. The

.Chiefs had concluded, however, that no revolt should be stimulaced
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unless and until the U.S. is ready to support it and that the -
military establislment does not wish to take over sabotage and v
similar operations at this time, although it should be prepared JRNTIIE L
to do so if an invasion should be mounted., Mr. McCone Agrecd«{hac¥‘4fi T

.

ir_is possible- that as the situation develops, CIA Cuban operations -~ L

might move under wmilitary countrol, but that such action is not v . N
indicated at this time. L e

' e T

3. Mr. Harvey made the point that the proposed agent dis-
patches would not use up all existing asscls. He said that "in the
event of invasion, a sizeable number of Cubans could be trained
quickly.

4, The Attorney General and General Lansdale emphasized
that the Cubans are entirely prepared to make the necessary sacrifices
if they are in support of aun approved plan. . The Cubans do want,
however, assurances that such activities are in fact approved at a
high level.

5, Mr. Bundy emphasized the importance of planning for the
use of Cubans in political and civil activities during and after
any military action. He felt that there should be established with-
in the government some sort of "Office of Free Cuban Affairs," which
probably should be placed within the Department of State. The
activities of this office would be distinct from General Lansdale's
operations but would be closely velated to them. He pointed out
that top priority should be given to sclecting a man to head such
an office. Mr. Bundy also said that he thought a subcommittec of
the NSC Exccutive Committee should be established to deal with
MONGOOSE affairs. '

6. Mr. McMamara thought that MONGOOSE in the short-term
should be considecred in the context of (a) providing support for
action designed to get rid of the missiles, and (b) support for a
possible invasion. :

7. - Specific discussion took place on points raised in the
paper distributed at the meeting, as follows:

a. CIA should continuc to develop the balloon propaganda
facilities, although it was reccognized that by the target date of
1 December this capability might no longer be needed because of other
methods of delivery. ;
. b. No major acts of sabotage should be undertaken at
this time, This decision will be revicwed in about a week,

.
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c. General Lansdale should develop
"help the Cubans to help themselvas, " Mr,
be brought into this planning,

further plans to
Morales—Carrion should

d, Political planning for the post-C

dstro period wil}l
be assigned to the "Office

for Free Cuban Affairs "

c, Establishment of USIA's pey 50 KW ¢r

ansmitter in
the Florida Keys should be eéxpedited,

8. It was reiterated that General Lansd
point for all MONGOOSE activities, that he is
overall management angd that he should bo kept

ale is the focal
charged with their
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Thomas A" Parrote
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OFFICE OF THE SCCRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

31 October 1962

FOR THE RECORD . .
By Brig. Gen. LansdaleS{_

Subject: Outline of Covert Operations

Last night, Deputy Secretary Gilpatric asked me to give him a .
brief outline, by this morning, of Operation Mongoose in the light
of current US-USSR negotiations re Cuba. I was to cover present
status of operations, resources, and sketch in future possibilities.
I wrote the outline, based on current reports {rom the Mongoose
operations tecam and my staff. Only two copies were typed.

I showed the outline to Mr. Gilpatric this morning as he rode
out to the airport, to catch his flight to New York. I noted the
exceptional sensitivity of the information in the outline. He acknowl -
edged its secnsitivity, said the outline was precisely what he had in

ﬁ mind, and that I should hold the paper rather than his taking it. He
' then asked me to show it to Secretary McNamara and to the Attorney
General. I did so, today. i
1
The outline was read by Mr. Frank Hand, Mr. Bruce Cheever,
and by Lt-Col Patchell. I gave its general information to] General
Johnson. Cheever said that the figures were the same he had given
me, for CIA operations; he noted that CIA intelligence reporting
was spotty now, due to lack of mail deliveries from Cubal
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

31 October 1962

FOR THE RECORD (()
By Brig. Gen. LansdaléD{_ o ~ ?\
Subject: Outline of Covert Operations

—
My other memorandum on this same subject today describes :
the tasking by Deputy Secrectary Gilpatric and the handling of this
highly sensitive information. The acquisition of the information
is noted in this present memorandum.

After Deputy Secretary Gilpatric gave me the requirement
last night, I talked to Bruce Cheever (who was acting for Bill
Harvey while Harvey was out of town). I sketched in the purpose,
which was to get a fix for Gilpatric as one of the U.S. negotiators
with the Soviets on whether or not all actions (sabotage, etc.)
had come to a stop. I mentioned that this was a sensitive point
brought up by Adlai Stevenson when he talked with the U.S.
negotiators in New York; he didn't want the U.S. embarrassed
and Gilpatric wanted to be sure of this. Cheever commented that
he hoped my memorandum wasn't going to be shown to Stevenson;
I reassured him that I was writing it as an "eyes only" for Gilpatric,
but it must be correct.

I asked about covert operational asscts both inside Cuba and
outside, if they had stop orders on actions. Bruce said that they
all had such orders, but pointed out that some of the Cubans were
quite emotional about stopping actions against Castro and he wasn't
certain that everyone would hold to the orders.

1 then asked about assets inside Cuba, did they only have the
two action teams there? How about any psychological operations ?
Bruce said he believed there were only the two tecams and would
check further to be sure. He knew the tcams were supposed to be
collecting intelligence. As for psychological operations, all CIA
assets had been turned over to USIA for opcrational usc, I asked
about the balloon operation. He said that this was not in being yet.
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p , ; This morning I talked to Bruce again, checking the points

in my memorandum. He said that there were only the two action
teams, -a small one (Central Cuba) and the big one {200 -man in
Western Cuba), but they definitely were on intelligence collection.
I asked if all others were under control, no bLoats going out, etc.
He said yes, but again pointed out that the Cubans were restive.

I then asked if any independent groups were in motion. He said
CIA couldn't guarantee any groups not under CIA control, but that
the word had gotten around to stop actions at this time and none
were known to CIA currently, although maybe there was one not
known to CIA. I commented again that any action would embarrass
the negotiations, which was why I was asking. Bruce said he
understood., !

I then checked with Don Wilson, USIA, who confirmed that
all CIA psychological assets had been turned over to USIA for
operational use and were being used as desired by the President.
I checked with Bob Hurwitch, State, to see if he knew of any
actions in preparation or on the way; he said no, everything
appeared to be at a halt. I checked with General Johnson to see
if any U.S. military activity might have a Cuban action group.
He said no, there are firm orders holding such actions.

I then wrote the ""eyes only" memorandum to show to Mr.
Gilpatric, on "Outline of Covert Operations."
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(’\ ' _ 3 December 1962

FEMDRANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Talk with General Lansdale

1. On Friday afternoon General Lansdale came to see ne at his
request. He had three rmatters to discuss:

A+, Frank Hand, his performance, and whether or not
it was desirable for Iansdale to write a memorandum to
the Diregtor setting forth Hand's contribubicn to the
Office of ‘the Secrctary of Defense. I asked Lansdale to

~ write the memorardum by all means.

B. General Lansdale told me that he was going on
leave in Florida for a couple of weeks and wanted to be
sure that it was not necessary that he meet General
Wialsh before departure. I told him that Gereral Walsh
was still . involved in some indoctrination and training

~and that wé could arrange the 1ntroouctlon after Generzl
Iansdale's return from leave,

b

C. General Lansdale said that he thought Operation
Mongoose snould be "wrapped up" and that it should be put
out of business. He added that he had already taken
steps to relieve General Charles Johnson of any dubies
in this regard and that he vwas simply awaiting an appro -
priate time to come over to the Agency for the purpose
of tidying up the details here. (I don't know what he
meant by this and did not ask.) Ie pointed out, however,
that although he thought he ought to disengage from
Operation longoose, "they had nobt permitted him to disen-
gage at this time", I asked what he meant by 'they", but
he simply repeated his statement with a smile. - I could
only asswmae from this that the Avtorney Ceneral or some-
one of comparable rank had told Lansdale thalt he was not
to disengage from Operation Monboose unless and wntil
certain decisions were nade.

2. General Lansdale during this conversation did nob inform me
of wuat T had recenbiy learned from the Pentapon, i.c. that le was
due to retire in February, that he had persuaded Mr. Gi Ipatric to
write a memorandum to the Secretary of the Air Force arlanging for
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him to be recalled to active duty following the retirement., I gather

that this ywould mean that he would be made a lMajor General at the
time he is recalled. ' '

Richard Helms

AN , B Deputy Director (Plans)
)‘ N '"‘.A'
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1OP SECRET - EYES ONLY
: -

k. CIA -- On thic opeultmg side, obviously, a number of pecople knew about
the lalds. Also, a few intelligence people were given general information so
that the events would not be over-played in the intelligence veports. For the
same reason, a few pcople in DIA had general inforration about the raids.
Generally speaking, the intelligence people were told about the raids shortly
before they occurred. '

5. I\{isccllan'equs -- The AG, Bromley, and other members of the Standing
Group, not mentioned above, knew about the raids. Certain Navy ¢ lements in
the operational arca knew where the attack boats were going, but not the details

of operation,

A great many people knew there was something special about these raids, al-
thongh they did not know the details., For cxample, the Coast Guard, Customs,
and INS had to be told to leave the "comings and goings' of the operation alone
Also, a very few people in DOD who had to procure special cquipment, (ec. g,
cannons and mortars) for the group knew that some "hanky-panky' was going on
somewhere, Itinally, the intelligence watch officers on duty the night of the
raids were told that we were aware of the raids; this prevented needless night-

time phone calls,

4. CIA says that information about the raids is given to people who have a real

need to know'"; furthermore, | a person is given only as much detail as he nceds
to know. While Tom Parvott regards the above as a pretty tight control, I regard

the apparent sccurity of the two attacks as slightly short of miraculous in view
of the extent of knowledge around the government. Iowever, I confess that I

don't know ecnough about the total sccurity sct-up to make a judgment as to w mter

or not it could be made significantly tighter.

cC

Gordon Chase

TOP SECRET - YIS ONLY T
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~ SECRET/SENSITIVE . 32
S 14 April 1967 \31/

" TQO: The Director

FROM: “John A McCone .

g

1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962
" meeting; however, it is highly probable that one exists,

2. Meetmcs of August 8 or 9, 1962, in the TCS Operations Room

(Pentagon) and August 10, 1962, in' E
~were for the purpose of counsidering staff Droposals for Phase II of opcra-
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General
-Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one cof these meetings -- probably the meeting in the JCS Room ~- I
recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro
regime, including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,

- .. stating that the subject was completely out-of bounds as far as the USG

' and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should

it appear in any papers, as the USG could not consider such actions cn
moral or ethical grounds, ’

3. Immed1ate1y a.fte‘ the meeting, I called on
perso'lally and re-emphasized my pos1twn, in which he heartlly agreed
I did this because operation MONCOOQOSE -~ an 1nter—departmenta.l affair --
- was under the operatmnal countrol of

4. At no time did the suggestion receive serious éénsideration
by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual responsible for
pohcy. :

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as "dispose of Castro,' ""remove Castro', " ''knock off Castro, ' etc.,
-and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and

~ the replacing of it with a democratic regime. . Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record etc., and, as
stated, all refer to a change in the Cuban Government.

John A, McCone

SECRET/SENSITIVE
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MEMORANDU’VI FOR: Deputy‘ D1rector (Plans)
'SUB-TECT ; o operanon MONGOOSE

1. Action. None. Th1s memorandum is fer your information.

2 '-Referenc':e‘ is made to our conversatidn on 13 August 1962,

- .. concerning the memorandum of that date from General Lansdale.
7~ Attached is a copy of this. memorandum, excised from which are

. four words in the second line of the penultimate paragraph on
page 1 These_f.our words were’ mcludmg.hquldatlon.of_leaders. "

o T 3. The questmn of assassmatmn, part1cu1ar1y of F1de1 Castro,
; RS ‘was brought up by o at the_m}ggt_mc of the ,
" Special Group {Augm -ted) in : : - ,on 10 August.

mer
- It was the obvious conse _§gs at that meetma in answer to a
B ;f,f%?V_}.'comment by . L that this is not a subject which

" has been made a matter of of£1c1al record. Itook careful notes on
:’3~:- the comments at this meetmc on this point, and the Special Group
(Augmented) is not expectmg any wntten comments or study on
-'-"thls pomt L e e
-\. E 4 Upon rece1pt of the attached memorandum, I called
S Lansdale s office and, in his absence pointed out to Frank Hand
o the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this type of comment in
P wntmg in such a document. Iadvised Frank Hand that, as far

- as CIA was concerned, we would write no document pertaining to
" this and wotiiipad Zn-mo open meeting discussing it,

R ¢ strongly urged Hand to ‘recommend to Lansdale that he excise

" - the phrase in question from all copies of this memorandum, in-
_ -cluding those disseminated to State, Defense, and USIA. Shortly

' thereafter, Lansdale called back and left the message that

he agreed and that he had done so.

ca e

Y
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-8, For your information also, in your absence and since
the attached memorandum already had been distributed and in
= view of the possibility that this might come to the Director's
: attentxon, I mformally briefed Walt Elder on the above.
o ) [ L LAt //
L L WILLIAM K. HARVEY
: - o ghief, Task Force W
o Attachment : )
Memo fr Gen La.nsdale dtd 13 Aug 62 o S
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

. e WASHINGTON 25, D.C.
ik e — S AR S

. _"";-“‘.*"'T' A.".'_._-V'_ __. D AW13 Aug_ust 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM HARVEY, CIA <— &K
ST, " ROBERT HURWITCH, STATE | o
GEN. BENJAMIN HARRIS, DEFENSE =~

. DON WILSON, USIA - .

P From: Brig. Gen. Lansdaleg& LT A {& ! VAT

'41 - - I / (2K}
. T e vams : §

'.‘?"\)". ' , ) ”“““' R e ' l i'{,"’/;

o Subject:. Alternate Course B S S /{/‘V ot

i i W e e . - « . - E E

i .. . . L . . . )

: 2 gded L T T A T ) ’ a

“f . y"‘“ ) ELETLRT ~..>..--r.,a..-r__.1;.,5-.-.‘__4--__ I L DRI~ .

M

. In compliance with the desires and guidance expressed in the
/o _'- - 10 August policy meeting on Operation Mongoose, we will produce
".© .+ .. an outline of an alternate Course B for submission. The CIA paper
SRR “QOperational Plan (Reduced Effort)" will be used as the starting
... - basis. N Ce - .
SR N .. ; _
-7 Since this is fo be a bare outline, to permit further policy
"7 . guidance to be developed, I believe the paper need contain only
i .z statement of objectives and a list of implementing activities.
V.0 " " The list of activities will be under the headings of: Intelligence,
. Political, Economic, Psychological, Paramilitary, and Military.
" . We will hold an Operational Representatives work session in
" my office, at 1400 hours, Tuesday, 14 August, to complete the
outline paper for submission. Each of you is to bring 5 copies of
completed assigned work to this work session, to permit each of
us to work from a full set of drafts. '

.\ % ‘ Papers required from each of you for the Tuesday meeting:
o . . . X
N ! : T LR
\:,\' Mr. Harvey: Intelligence, Political (splitting the regime,
_S) {_’"’ o _ _), Economic (sabotage, limited
N deceptiOn),.Aand.Paramilitary. ..Also, any suggestions for inclusionr
% . " in other sections of the paper. : '
. , . Mr. Hurwitch: Statement of Objectives, ‘Political,. and
: Ecopomic. Also, any suggestions for inclusion in other sections
- of the paper. L o '
S B ¢1121 T EYCLUDED FaCY AUTQIMATIC
AR S v | ~+ | REGRADING; DOD DIR 5200.10
2P VOl N - e " DOES YOT APPLY i

e AT
A ST :
\' -7 X TO? SECHET-HOFORN |

 “"This document contains_-<__Ppages.
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Geon. Harrin: FEconomic (limited. daception). Paramilitary
. 7{limited deception), and Military. Also, any suggestmng for
inclusmn in other sections of the paper.

. Mr. Wilson: Psychologlcal (including covert) Also, any
suggestmna for 1nclusmn in other sections of the paper.
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» ) . B | . & October 1961 Ezi ¢“il

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECCRD
SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 6 October 1961

PRESENT: General Taylor (items 1-5), Mr. Johnson, Mr. Dulles,
General Lansdale. HMr. Gilpatric and Gencral Lemmitzer
were present for items 1 and .2,

/ . L _A . —-- -

Y2, Alr Re;upvly - North Vietnam ’ .

Mr. Dulles reported that the plen to make the resupply drop il .
{nto North Vietnem at dusk had proved to be unduly risky. leasaid , ~
that it is now proposed to fly the mission in the dark of the moon.

The Group had no objection to this.

/. . e e

J@} Cuba

. For the benefit of the Stote and Defense members, Mr. Parrott

! recounted the discuccion that General Somoza had had with Geoeral N
Taylor, including the reguest for advice on the propositicn which

had been made to Somoza for the use of Nicaraguan airfields in

connection with sabotage raids over Cuba. It was noted that & pro-

position had been rade to CIA for support of thesc projected operations

and that it had been rejected. The Group agreed with General Teyloris

advice to Somoza to avoid involvement at this time,

| B

. , . Mr. Parrott also told the Group that two other cxercises arc {in
progress in comnection with Cuba =~ the preparation of @& confingency - —
on the P

-plan in[épnneccion with the possible removal of jCastro fr
Cuban scene and an updating of the overall plan for covert opr.retiony.
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1961

NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO, 100

TO: o The Secretary of State

SUBJECT: Contingency Planning for Cuba

In confirmation of oral instructions conveyed to Assistant
Secretary of State Woodward, a plan is desired for the indicated

contingency in Cuba.,

cc: The Secretary of Defense
Director of Central Intclligence
Mr. Richard Goodwin

cc:
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Mr. Bromley Smith
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RETYPED FROM INDISTINCT ORIGINAL

5 October 1961

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Cuba

In accordance with General Taylor's instructions, I talked to
Assistant Secretary Woodward yesterday about the requirement for the
preparation of a contingency plan. He told me on the telephone he
would be heaving for two weeks and, therefore, his Deputy, Wymberley
Coerr, would have to take this project on.

I then met with Mr. Coerr and outlined the requirement to him.
I said that what was wanted was a plan against the contingency that
Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban scene.
I said that my understanding was the terms of reference governing
this plan should be quite broad; we agreed, for example, that the
presence and positions of Raul and Che Guevara must be taken into
account. We agreed that this was an exercise that should be under
the direction of State with participation by Defense and CIA. I
also pointed out to Mr. Coerr that Mr. Goodwin had been -aware of
this requirement.

Mr. Coerr said he would get his people started on this right
away. As to timing, I said that I did not understand that this was
a crash program but that it should proceed with reasonable speed.
He then sct Monday as a target date for a first draft.

I had mentioned to Mr. Woodward the President's interest in
this matter, before General Taylor had told me he preferred this not
be done. Therefore, I felt it necessary to tell Mr. Coerr, on the
assumption that Mr. Woodward would have already told him. I asked
that this aspect be kept completely out of the picture. He under-
stood this fully and volunteered that it could be presented as an
exercise emanating from his own office. I said I would leave this
up to him but it was perfectly all right to attribute it to General
Taylor.

On the covert side, I talked to Tracy Barnes in CIA and asked
that an up-to-date report be furnished as soon as possible on what
is going on and what 1is being planned. 1 asked that this be re-
lated to the broad plan that was approved by the Special Group and
by higher authority in August. I did not tell Mr. Barnes of
Presidential interest. However, during the time that I had been
trying to reach him, he had seen Mr. Goodwin who had told him about
this requirement.

Thomas A. Parrott

RETYPED FROM TNDISTINCT ORIGINAL
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July 21, 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECOE{D
SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of Special Group, July 20, 1961

PRESENT: General Taylor, Messrs, Johnson, Gilpatric, Dulles,
Bundy (for items 1 and 2, and part of 3) '

Mr. Barnes was present for items 1 through 3.

"/ *3, Cuba - Covert Program

HW 509535

The DCI introduced discussion of this paper with the comment that
the covert program must be keyed into over-all U.S. policy and that an
aggressive set of clandestine actions should not be undertaken until it is
clear what the general direction of U.S. policy toward Cuba is going to
be. The Group agreed with this. Mr. Johnson expressed his understanding
that essentially a stand-by attitude was in effect at the moment. In this
connection, reference was made to the recent meeting of top-level authority
which evidently resulted in an understanding that.
1 would continue to be supported, for thc present

with Dr. Miro Car
the Revolutivnary

“at least.

Under Objectives, the Group accepted Mr. Dulles! suggestion to
reword paragraph 2 a of the paper, to read as follows:

Ya. The basic objeétive is to provide support to a U.S.
program to develop opposition to Castro and to help bring
about a regime acceptable to the U.s. "

Regarding the question of propaganda, Mr. Dulles said that he.
thought CLA officials should sit down with USIA to coordinate plans to the.
extent possible; General Taylor agreed that this would be useful. Mr. ‘
Dulles cautioned, however, that USIA'g appropriations for Latin America
had been deeply cut and that, therefore, its capabilities were not very

large.

General Taylor then raised a basic question as to where responsibility
for approval actually lies, in the case of scveral posgsibilitics cited under
the paramilitary section. After some discugsion, it was agreced that any
major operations in this field would be subject to further approval by the

Special Group. R
prRPERYY
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It was also agrced that sabotage operations, particularly, require
a c.lose’“policy look. In this connection, the second sentence on page 8
of the paper was changed to read: ""Actual sabotage operations will be
carried out only after policy approval by the Special Group. "

There was then a lengthy discussion on guerrillas, the Group
finally agreeing that over-all U.S. policy must be more sharply defined
on this point. It was the opinion of the Group, however, that supply of
existing guerrilla elements, to the extent necessary to avoid dispersion,
would be in the U.S. interest. This was interpreted to include such items
as ammunition, food and clothing. Mr. Dulles undertook to take a sharp
look at the recommendations and plans for guecrrillas, with a view to
discussing this subject at next week's meeting.

The Special Group approved the budget as presented, with the
following provisos: only 50% of each major item would be drawn down
in the near future; the large itenr for boats, under Paramilitary, would
be eliminated for the time being, before the 50% figure was applied;
expenditures for sabotage and guerrilla operations would be ceferrc

d,
and both activities would be subject to nexi weck's discussion. The DCI
said that the Agency would come back to the Special Group with a progress

report, across the board, in less than six months, at which time further

"authorizations would be considered.

It was the consensus that this whole program should be discussed

v)fith highest level authority.

H¥ 50955

5. Dominican Republic - Political Action

This proposal was agreed on, with certain clarifications. Mr.
Dulles and Mr. Johnson made it clear that there was no desire to over-
throw the Balaguer government at this time, and the former suggested
that the recommendation should refer to action inthe Dominican
Republic rather than against it. ' s

P |
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It was felt that the Group should reexamine the project in not more
than thiree months. In the meantime, State and CIA arc to coordinate
closely in its implementation.

This matter was also scheduled for decision by higher-level

authority.
/
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. V/4. Covert Activities in Vietnan

22 November 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 22 November 1961

PRESENT: General Taylor, Mr. Johmson, Mr. Gilpatxie.
Mr. Dulles and Mr. Bissell

\/2 Cuba _ ‘

General Taylor reported on the results of several recent
meetings with higher authority on possible changes in the U.S.
covert approach to the Cuban problem. He said it appears that all
concerned have accepted the principle that the Special Group should
serve as the main focus of policy guildance, and that any task force
that might be established should not be so set up.as to take over
actual command of component parts of any agencies or departments.
General Taylor added that he believed it had been agreed that the
task force concept should be subject to a trial period of perhaps
two weeks; this is particularly pertinent in view of demands for
General Lansdale's services in another part of the world.

The Chairman concluded that the subject would be explored 1in

further detail at the Special Group meeting of next week, to which
the Attorney General and General Lansdale will be invited.

¢

At the outset of the discussion of the paper which had been
circulated on the subject of the Clandestine Action Service (CAS)
it was agreed that the abbreviation should be changed to CLAS ;n ,
order to avoid obvious confusion.

In response to General Taylor's query, Mr. Bissell suggested
that any reference in the paper to South Vietnam be struck out on
the ground that activity in that part of the country should rot be
considered a primary mission of the CLAS or a rcason for cstgbliéhin
it. The Group approved the paper, subject to this change It was °
noted, however, that occasions might arise when, by mutuai agrecment
among all parties concerned, CLAS could assist in anti-Viet Eonv“
activities in the South. ‘ ”

{r. Bissell then gave a summary of other activities under way
or planned by the CIA for Vietnam. Mr. Johnson said that he waated
e e PROPLRTY OF
o CTHF WHITE HOUSE 077
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to discuss with the Secretary of State the proposed use of Chinege .
Nationalists as trainers and pilots, under general CIA direction,
as well as Diem's proposal for using them in connection with the

Civil Guard.

General Taylor then raised the subject of periodic reporting

on all U.S. activities golng on in Vietnam.

After some discussion,

it was agreced that CIA actions should be covered in an Agency annex
to the Task Force reports. The Chairman urged that all reports
emphasize the positive aspect rather than the negative, and HMr.
Johnson suggested they should cover also what Diem is doing in

response to our leadership.

el ™ et

V/g{ Congo

R R

The proposal to support Adoula and his associates was approved.
The Group noted that Adoula is mot a particularly outstanding leader

but that he appears to be the best there is at the moment in the Congo.

It was also noted that five or six other individuals at the next
lower level are relatively competent. The Chairman said he would

inform higher authority.
/o ;e eeel -
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MEMORANDUM FOR BRIGADIER GENERAL ®. G. LANSDALE, /\QQ
Chief of Operations, Cuba Project ?x/

Subject: Cuba Project

%
Reference: Memorandum from Your Office for
BrigGen wW. H. Craig, USA, subj: ,
"Special Project”, dated 17 Jan 62
1. As requested in referenced memorandum, the position of
the Department of Defense, with respect to the military stake
and role in the removal of the Communist regime in Cuba, has
been determined based upon the following factors:
a. National Security Policy, determined by the NSC during

-

the mesting of 9 May 1961. ~

b. Current intelligence estimates of the situation in
Cuba.

, C. Operations against the Castro regime will be covert,
at least initially.

d. Time favors {he Castro governnent. .
2. The basic militery implications of Castro's Communist

governmant are as follows:

a. It exposes the Western Hemisphere to an‘increasingly
serious threat to its security. This increases our national
vulnerability and defense costs as forces are dgveloped
or shifted to meet this threat.

b. It provides the Soviet Union with the most effective
base they have ever had for spreading Cormunism Throughout
the Western Hemisphere. This in turn greatly increases the
possibility that additional Latin American countries will
core under Communist control. Elinination. of this base would
demonstrate to the other nations of the world that the United
States will not tolerate such intrusions. Communist

control of additional countries would or could result in:

PROPERTY Ot
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(1) Increased Communist capabllity for attack on
other natlons of the Western Hemisphere.

(2) Increased Communist capability for spreading
Commuanlsm throughout Latin America. ‘

(3) The loss of existing and/or potential bases,
training areas, facilities and rights, as well as sources
of strategic materials neéessary to our military
capabiiity.

(4) An increased threat to US usage and control
of the Panama Canal through subversion and sabotage:

3. The urgency of the requirement to remoVe ﬁhe,Communist
government from Cuba is made apparent by Castro's constantly
increasing capabilities for attacking other nations of the
Western Hemlsphere aad for spreading Communism throughout the
hemisphere. This sense of urgency is greatly‘increased if
courses of actilon witnin the capability of the Communists'
are considered:

a. The Soviets could establish land, sea and/or air
bases in Cuba.

b. The Soviets could provide Castro with a number of
ballistio’hissiles with nuclear warheads; or(they could
furnish the missiles and maintaln joint control of the
nuclear warheads. °
L, In view of the factors set forth above, the Department of

Defense holds that the Communist regime in Cuba is incompatible
with fthe minimum security requirements of the Western
Hemisphere. The Department of Defense is prepared to overtly
support any popular movement inside Cuba ﬁo the extent of
ousting the Communist regime and installing a government
acceptable tQ the Unifted States. While the possibility of
Communist Bloc reacclons 1n areas'other than in Cuba is
recognized, it 1s believed that thls can be acéomplished without
precipltating general war, and without serious effect on

world publlic opinion if the ioljow1ng conditlons prevaill:
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a. If the lmpression is created that there is an urgent,
humanitarian requirement to restore order in Cuba and/or the
United States 1s responding to an appeal for assistance
from a government representative of the Cuban pecple.

b, If it is announced incidenttto-the overt military
action that the United States and/or members of the OAS
are mo%ing into Cuba for the purpose of restoring order
and holding free elections, and that they will immediately
}withdraw as soon as the new government'advises that they
have the capability o maintain order without further
assistance from the OAS nations. )

¢c. If the military operation 1s conducted as quickly
as possible and with sufficient/force so that the Communist
Bloc's ability to take effective counter-measures in
suppert of the Castro regime is reduced to a minimum.%

d. Or, if the Cuban regime commits bostile acts agalinst
"US forces or propertvahich would serve as aun incldent
upon which to base overt US intervention. In this event,
applicable portions of a, b, and ¢ above apply. , v
5. The Department of Defenge is also prepared to covertly

provide support to CIA or State, or any US approved popular
movement inside Cuba, in termskof supplles, transﬁortation,

personnel and bases. / ‘

0345
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16 Mavch 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

Subject: Discussion of Operation MONUGCOOSE
with the President

.
In the presence of the Special Group (Aupmented)
the President was given a progress report on Operation
MONGOOSE, The guidelines dated 14 Mavrch 1962 were
circulated aud wevre used as the basis of the discussion.
\ . After a prolonged consideration Uf.the visibility,
noise level and risks entailed, General Lansdale and
the Special Group (Augmented) wore given tacit

authorization to proceed in accordance with the

guidelines,

M.D.TL

22 March 1962

This minute was read to the Special Group (Augmented) today.

The Group was unanimous in feeling that no autherization, ‘
either tacit or otlicerwise, was given by higher authority. The
members of the Group asked that the minute be amended to indicate
that the Group itself had decided to proceed in accordance with

the Cuidelines. : .
* el
’J_,A
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: ) ' 14 March 1962 (’
“ L P )
. k.
Guidelines f{or Oporation Munsoose
1. Operation Mongoose will be developed on the following
assumplions:

a. In undertaking to cause the overthrow of the tavget
government, the U.S. will make maximum use of indipgenous re-
sources, internal and external, but recognizes that final
success will require decisive U.S., military intervention.

b. Such indigenous resources as are develeped will be ‘
used to prepare for and justify this intervention, and there-

v after to facilitate and support it,
\ ] '

2., The dimnediate priority objective of U.S, offorts during
the coming months will Le the acquisition of hard intelligence on
the target areca. Concurrently, all other poiitical, ccoﬁomic and
covert actions will be undertaken short of those rcasonably calcu-

lated to inspire a revolt within the target avea, or other development

I
3

which would require U,S. armed intervention. Those actions, ihsofar
as possible, will be consistent with overt pﬁlicics of isolating the
local leader and of neutrcalizing his influence‘in the Westaern

Hemisphere, and will be taken in such a way as to permit disengage-

¢
ment with minimuwn loses in asscis and U.S, prestige, The JCS will

continue the planning and ecssential preliminary actions to assure

o €70
Cy _/ _of 10 Copiecs - 00 s
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a decisive U,S. wilitary capability for intervention, At the and
,of this first period, or carlier if conditions permit, the situation
will be rovicwed and a decision taken as to the next phase of the

PLOZLAM,

3. In order to get the covert phase of this program in motion,
it will be necaessary at the outset Fo use U.S. personnel, bases and
equipment for the support of operations inside the target arca.

J
Howecver, thg CIA will concurrently expedite the development of non-
attributable resonrces in order to reduce or eliminate this

dependence should it become necessary after the initial phase,

b, During this period, CGeneral Lansdale will continue as chief

of opcrations, calling dircctly on the participating departments and

heads

Il

agencies for support and implementation of agread tnsks.‘ Th
of thesce departments and agencics ave responsible for performance
through normal command channels to higher authority. General
Lansdale is responsible for coordinating combined planning and
exccution, weporting to higher authority through the Special Group
(5412), augmented by the Attorney General and the Chairman, JCS.
The Special Group (5412 augmented) is responsible for providing
policy pguidance to the project, for approving important operations
and for monitoring progress.

Note: Mr. Johnson has copy nuiber 2.  CIA (Melms/Harvey) has copy

number 3. GeneralscLansdale hns(toﬁy;ggﬁhér,ax} All other copies,
except the ones {iled hevewith (L and 5) have heen destroyed.
&
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THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

April 5, 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL LANSDALE

There will be a meeting of the Mongoose group next
Wednesday afternoon at 2 ofclock in the Secretary of Statels
Conference Room (the hour being subject to adjustment in
case the Secretary of State has to go to the White House).
You will be asked to give a progress report at the outset of
the meeting, after which the group will go into executive

session.

DocId: 32423626

The Special Group today decided to ask you to brief it
bi-weekly on Mongoose and to furnish the members with
weekly written reports in the style. of the South Vietnam
reports, that is, the participating departments and agencies
would file with you separate reports and you would prepare
for the principals a highlight summary along the lines of
Secretary Harriman's reports on South Vietnam.

Sometime before the weekend, I want to talk to you
about Mr. McCone's ""liberation plan'’.

RO
DR
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13 April 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Operation Mongoose

On April 13, General Taylor discussed with higher authority
. the Mongoose meetings of April 11 and 12, reporting the feeling
of Secretaries Rusk and McNamara that the Mongoose program should
have no target date. Taylor pointed out the probable perscnnel
problems which would arise if the schedule were completely
indefinite. ' '

Taylor was informed that we would have to iive with the
consequences of no date, doing the best we can to bolster motiva-
tion. Taylor commented that we can probably carry out the first
phase as planned, with a review of the situation about August 1.

Higher authority favors a strong effort to recruit Cubans
for the U, §. Army. MHe was told that a new look is being taken and

that by lowering admission standards, we can do better than in the
past.

Maxwell D. Taylor

No distribution

- ™Y
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7 May 1962

MEMORANDUM TFFOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Report of Progress to Higher Authority

I reported to higher authority the substance
of Mr. Harvey's briefing of the Special Group (Augmented)
on 3 May 1962, pointing out the very limited progress
which has been made and the uncertainty of the ultimate

-effectivness of our program. I mentioned the Duque

incident as indicative of the morale problem. It was
agreed that we would continue along the present lines
until the terminal date of the preseunt phase in August.

N
Maxﬂel Mr
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DOD TASK # €9
Ideas to beef-up course of action B, -
DIPLOMATIC
1. Encourare Dom Rep to table its complaint on Cuban instigated subwersion

NOW -~ to the UN later,

2. Make available to the International Narcotics Commission limited
documented evidence of Cuban exportation/importation of narcotics,

3. Third state pressures should be enocvuraged - e.g., asylum,

4. State openly that Guantanamo will be used as a place of asylum for
bonafide political refugees,

ECONOMIC

1. Stop the tranist of Cuban sugar by anvone through the Fanama €anal,

2. FPublication of contraband list of items which we will stop - remove
from ships - £f known to be going to Cuba (hard goods, war making potential).

3. Pressure the I'B, I'F, and CATT to restrict Cuban credits ({), loans, etec.
Insist that US Allies demand cash payment for goods -~ no barter,

4. Preemptive buying and dumping sugar on world markets,

5. Dump "soft!" Cuban currency at discount prices,

6. Announce prohibitiwe tariffs on any items (tobacco primarily) of Cuban
nmanufacture, : .

7. Announce fines and punishment for eny importations of Cuban goods,

8. Introduce cheap mari juana into Cuba,

PSYCHOLOGICAL ,

13 More small Joint exercises in the Latin America - Caribbean - southeastern
US area with appropriate publicity,

2. JAnnounce closure of Panama Calan to Cuban vessels or vessels berthing
in Gubs,

3. Arnounce sea search of all vessels (actually selective and limited to
Sino-Soviet and Cuban vessels) to stop "illegal®™ arms importation into
Western Hemisphere,

4o Shut-off civilian employees in Guantaname,

5. Announce a misfire of a missile in Atlantic Miad3ile Range "near" Cuban waters,

6. Increased naval patroling of the Windward Passage.

7. Step-up radio broadc.sts - hit island from four sides simultaneously

. - . a . ~ A .
vith clandesiine bivadennts., ) @S‘r‘ P
€. Drop paru-dummies in selected areas.,
9. lnke hirh altitade passes ovar and violations of Cuban zir spacn,
200 TR DA Pan cherean 60 Cutra drtorvention,
11, Incrense publicity on Cuban narestice trade in U2, and ather couptries,
120 Irovide eopen mibifeity on Acfection of hane Lo Guentanisg, and
Berrasement of vl worbers, - ~ PROPERTY 0f
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We believe Castro can be-overthrown only by théﬁuse of
‘ considerable external'military Support. The objective of

Operation Mongoose 1s the overthrow of the Castro regime.

repression.’

Ir, however,lcourse B is followeq wilth the intention

.of providing US military support, when required, simply not
V‘telling the Cubans, the following things could bpe done: (Cubans
would do better tho, 1r they knew) .
Greatly increase voa broadcasts to Cuba,
Supply more arms and equipment to Cuban guerrillas,
Exert all possible influence on Mexipo, Brazil, Chile,
Bolivia ang Uruguay to Severe diplomatic relations with
Cuba.
Exert all POssible influence on all friendly countries

to stop all trade with Cuba,

Increase program of Information to Latin American
countries on the e€ils of Castro's Communist regime

and threat to themselves.

Take all possible steps to assist other Latin American

countries in economic brogress, to increase contrast with

Cuba.
Drift sanitized floatimz mines into Havang harbor,

Péy Cuban employees at Guaqtanamo Naval Base in pesos,
Disseminate Maribu seeds 1n agrilcultural areas to choke
out beneficial products. NS
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Land more resistance-trained Cubans.

co Iloc countrics fop trade witnh Cum oo
Intensify efforts to Introduce damaging chemicals into

petroleum shipnents to Cuba, PROPERIY
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I, Iach day CASTRO gets stronger and his removal
becomes costlier'.

G. While most of the continent has broken with CASTRQO,
sooner or later ties with these countries will be
re-established.

H. Central America is "lost, "

L. Unless an action program is begun the CRC will
disappear.

4, It was obvious during the meeting and in the statements
\ Dr. MIRO made to the writer on the way back to his hotel that he is

under great pressure by his colleagues in the Exile Community to

launch a program of vigorous action against the Government of Cuba.
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16 October 1962

— . :

MEMORANDUM FUR TiiE RECORD

SUBJECT: MONGOOSE Meeting with the Attorney Genaral

1. At 2:30 this afternoon, the Attormey General convened in his
office a meetini; on Operation MONGUGSE corsisting of General Lansdale —_—
and Coloncl Patcbell, Gereral Johnson of -the Joint Stalf, Robert
Hurwitch of Stabe (vice Ed Martin who was cnaole to attend), Hewson
. Rysn of USTA, anc the undersigied. ) .

2. The Attorney General opened the meeling by expressirg the
ngeneral dissatisfaction of the President' with Operation MONGOOSE.
He pointed out that the Operation had been under way for a year, that
the results were discouraging, that there had been no acts of sabotags, )
and that even the one which had been attempted had failed twice. he pr———"
indicated that there had been noticeavle improvesant during lue yenr '
in the collection of intelligence but that cther actions had failed
to intluence significantly the course of events in Cuba. le gpoie
of the weekly meetings of top officials on tnis problem and aggpin
noted the anall accompliskments despite the fact that Secretaries
Rusk and Mchamara, General Taylor, }icdeorge Bundy, and he personally v
had 211 been charged by the President with finding a solution. He Sk
traced the ristory of General lansdale's personal appointment by the el
President a year ago. The Attorney General then stated that in view e
of this lack of progress, he was going to give Operetion MINGOGSE
rore personal attention. In order to do this, he will hold 8 meel-
ing every morning &b 0920 with the HONGOUSE operational respresenta-
tives from the various agencies (lansdale, Harvey, Hurwitch, Ryan,
and General Johnson). :

3. The Attarney Gemeral spoxe favorably of the sabotage paper
whioh had been preeented by General Carter this morning to the mect -
ing of the Spscial Group (Augmented). He obvicusly did not liko lhe
earlier memorandum, since he felt it showed no '"push'" in getting on
with the acte of sabotage.

L. Vnen asked for my comments, I stated that we were preparod
to get on with the new action propram and that we would execute 1t
aggressively. 1 pointed out, however, that the objective of Operation
MONGOOSE would have to be detcrmined at some point since the Cubans
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with wlon we haV(. to work were seeking a reason for riskinrg their
lives in these operations. I retailed my conversation with the
young Cuban from the DRE who peinted out that they were willing to
commit thelr pecple only on operations which they regsrded as
sensible. I defined "sensible" in Cuban terminoloyy these daye as
meaning an action which would contribute to the liberation of their
country, another way of saying that the United Stales, perhaps in
conjunction with other Latin countries, would bzil them cut mili-
tarily. My point was specifically echoed by Hewson Rysn., The At-
- Lorey General's rejoindor was a plea for new ideas of things that

could be done agxinst Cuba. In passing, he mede reference tc the

change in atmosphere in the United States Goverrrent during the last

twenty~four hours, and asked some questions abcut the percentage of

Cubans whom we thought would fl,,ht for the regime if the country wers

invaded.

5. The meeting concluded with the reaffirmation by the Attorney

General of his desire to hold a mecting esch day, beginning tomorrow,
He said trat these meetings might later be chanyred to ovory othor day
wher: and 1t he finda a daily get-together is not necessaly. The
meeltings are to last ro more than one-half hour. '

Richard Helns
Deputy Director (Plans)
Distribution: 2
Origirnal - Mr., Elder for the DCI and DDCI
1 cc -~ Chief, TrW , ' 4
1 cc - Dp/p ; : )
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1. When the Presidcnt in his letter to Karushcnev o1 27 Octobar,
gave '"assurances against invasion of (.,uba in con3ideration of tha’
Soviet rzmoval of ofiensive weapons in Cuba under UN supervision,
Operation Mongoosa was on its death bed. When the President stated
in his letter of 28 October, to EKhrushckhev, "I conaider my latter to
you of 27 October and your reply of today as a {irm undertal Xding on
the part of both our governments which should be promptly carriad

~out” Operation Mongoose died.

|

. Pl B
Z. If thess agreements ar® carried out it seems clear that
Cuba will be dealt with asianother denied area in a manner differing -

‘not greatly from that in whicn CIAhandles other deniad ar=as, If

the agreements are not carried out, mili tary action cannot long be
delayed. In either event the Mongoose structure as it has mew existed
in Govern.ment is througa.;

3. Looking back to ths origins of Mongoose cne finds the
Attorney General and Mr. McNamara séeking primarily to remove
the political stain left on the Pr=sident by the Bay of Pigs failura

_ Both the A.G. and the Secretary of Defense felt it necessary for

political reasons that some action 3B be taken with respect to
Cuba to insure the President's future. In a nutshell, they were out
to.dump Castro or to mak? him cooperate.
: i - :

4. During the paét year, while one of the options of the project
was to create intsrnal dissension and resistance leading to &ventual
U.S. intervention, a review shows that policymakers not only shied
away from the military intsrvention aspect but were genearally appre-
hensive of sabotage proposals. The only senior official involvsd
outside ths Agency, who thought in terms of military action was
Maxwell Taylor. Others liks tha Attorney General, McNamara,
Gilpatric, Johnson and 1ate‘ Bundy viewed the project in a atrictly
political light. Hindsight must now revsal to others, as well a3 it
has tous, that a Chief of Operations (i. e. Lansdals) was never
actually needed. i ' :

.

5. At presentno senior U.S. Goverament official around town

i3 interested in a Iuture ""Cuban Affairs Special Group." Bundy has

already suggestad ths creation in State of an "Office of Cuban Exile

Af{airs" or “"Free Cuban A"ifaira” which in itsell i3 a movz outsidse
~of the Mongoose structure. All clandestine activities on tha part of
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- Ve ' TEW continus at a _ct&n|d down. Significant Steps have béen taken by

'  the Agency together with the military for contingency Planaing. ysia
bhas movad intos the proéag&nda fiaid under State guidance without
relation to the Mongoose structurs. Mongoose can only live again
through Y"resurrection. 't

6. - Given these circumstances and in the light of great Dr=sasures
elsewhere in the world CIA, internally, should move with great
rapidiry to distance Task Forca W from any external access, This
would involva regularizing or'institutionalizi.ng TEW in ordsr that

this unique group which has been'available to Lansdale as a "whipping

such a move, neithar Lansdale nor anyone else could get ag these L
resources without goingithrougb regular channels. “Within ClA we S
would return Cuba to the Western Hemisphere and treat Cuka as a L ——
denied area and relats it to over-all WH problemas. (Throughout
- Project Mongoose, this ia precizely the manner in which State has
bandled the problem. As a result Lansdale never felt that he hag
. troops in Stata as ne did in CIA.) : ‘
S o
7. In accomplishing this, the only analogy I can think of is a
. corporata one. We should not go through barkruptey which would
"+ have to be announced, but rather pasa TFW through an unoublicizad
.-receivarahjp and rzorganization. The need to realign m2ncowsyr ang .
“assets for dernands in other areas would be sufficient rzagzon in itzeif.
© The current stand down is a perfsct setting for such a change in :
. _struct*ar::; [

i
i
1

' T 8. Concurrently, the DC\I' should endorse Bundy's suggestion
".and he should encourage the immediate establishment of an Oifice of
'Cuban Exile Affairs in State. This would reliave CIA of one of the
‘most annoying and insoluble problems we havs facad, This would S _'
: "pPlace problems of proposed Cuban Govarnment structures, provisional
- : _governments, platformas, ',exile politics,and the like right where they
© belong —‘iJ:.A_.the Dgpart:neqt of State, .

| s

T g Absolutely no attempt on our part should be mads to unseat
 Lansdale. Remember that the Attoﬁ:ey General was figating Lansdala'a
battla as recently as two weeka 230. Secondly, McNamara and :
_iGilpa'tric s3till look upon Lansdale as gomsthing of a mystic and are
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St on the defensive by virture of his relationship with the Attorney

' e General. Practicaliy “veryonu at the operating levsl agrees that

I Lansdals has lost his value. Bundy and Taylor ars not impressed ‘ :
with him. Bill Quinn and company obviously have his number as do j

we. VWith a political soluton to the Cuban problem in hand reflecting

great credit on the part of tha President, the A.G. will drop Lansdale

like a hot brick. : Therefors, whila awaiting the outcome of the Cuban

- talks, we must at onca deny Lansdals ciigic_ct_a«g;ggxs tgg‘:ri}\_rl : : L

Lansdala can have access as to all other CIA components through
- the DCI during tha stand down period. '
: |

10. Lansdala's reaction tg any reassignment is ant to be a
violent one. He undoubtadly realizes that he never again will be
in the position of a special advisor to the two most powerful men in
the country, Thcreforc; if we don't close ranks within CIA and put
- TEVW beyond his reach without delay (except through the DCI) he
-might be abla to inflict serious damage to CIA's standing befors hisg
eventual demise, i : ' ‘ S ‘
11, To summarize, the following action i3 required:
i :
‘a. Internally,; institutionalize TFY, Grajp it into WH, _
(Defense will thcnilook to DIA for intelligence and DIA to us.) -

b. Push (through the DCl'and Burdy) for the immediate
establishment of the Office oi Cuban Exile Affairs in thc_ ,
Department of Stat:a. ce
: : |
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13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group (Augmented) Meetlng on
Project Mongoose, 13 March 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Johnson; Mr. McNamara,
Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and General Lansdale;
Mr. Kennedy; Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey

1. - The Group (with one exception) agreed to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of General Taylor's Guidelines, which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DOD/JCS under
date of 13 March. Mr. Dundy expressed doubts about accepting some
of this language. '

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the mnew CIA language, Mr. Harvey cited the need
to give training on survival, weapons and physical training and
to promise resupply to infiltrated agents. It was agreed that under
the Guidelines as revised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval tethe Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2. Gencral Lansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tutional Planning Operation Mongoose,' was then discussed. The
sections hecaded Phase I, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved.
The sections headed Phase Il were deferred.

3. The paper from General Lansdale to. the Special Group
dated 12 March 1962, entitled '"Policy Question Operation Mongoose,
was then considered and the following decisions made:

a. Use of U,S. Military Installations. CIA was asked
to survey the possibility of acquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertook to recxamlnc the
feasibility of using facilities at Isolation.

b. Arming of Cuban Guerrillas. The proposal to
authorize arms and equipment to 'deserving Cuban guerrillas” under
the circumstances stated was approved. It was specified that any
major operations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the {Special Group, and that periodic progress reports would be

made to the Group. (This decision did not deal with the actual means

of supply, which i% covered in ¢ below.)

PROPERTY OF
THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
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c. Use of U.S. Military Perscnnel and Equipment. The
Group agreed that it would have to accept the proposition that rec-
supply operations will probably require U.S. military personncl
and equipment to include aircraft and seacraft. This. point will
be included in the Guidelines. General Lansdale will arrange with
the Air Force to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be
involved in air supply opecrations over Cuba; this should be ready
by next weck. In the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of personncel and aircraft for necessary preliminarices,
such a “sheep-dipping." The Air Force will be asked to come up
within two weeks with an estimate of their capability to provide
one or two aircraft for use in initial operations.

_ In connecction with small boat operations, the Sccre-
tary of Defense undertook to provide anything that was available
within the Defense cstablishment for which a requircment might be
established. It was pointed out there are no PT boats available
and that foreign vesscls will have to be acquired. CIA will present
a specific request for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days.

4, Mr. McNamara then raiscd the possibility that a decision
may be made which will make it impossible to use U.S. personnel.
He urged that planning, thercfore, procced on two tracks,  assuming
that such personnel can be used in the initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should re-
flect that, in the covert phase of this opcration, U.S. personncl,
bascs and equipment would be available but that the situation that
would exist in the face of a prohibition against such use must also
be studied immediately.

b4, At the Attorney General's suggest}on, General Lansdale
undertook to examine the possibility of sabotage or other means of
destroying the Soviet boats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba.

6. The proposcd underweter reconnaissance of the beach cast
of Havana was approved, after the statement by General Lemnitzer
that amphibious planning cannot procced without this and chat the
risk is virtually non-existent.

7. It was agrced that the Group should give a status repore
to higher authority this weck, to include discussion of sencral
principles and guidelines.

Thowmas A. Parrotrt

o distribution



Operation MONGOOSE :
- - 26 October 1962 A

N R VN U EON R RN
SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Special Group (Augmented)
on Operation MONGOOSE, 26 October 1962

PRESENT: Mr. McNamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General Taylor, General
Lansdale, General Johnson; the Attorney General;
Mr, Johnson, Mr. Martin; Mr. Bundy; Mr. McCone, Mr,.
Harvey; Mr. Wilson.

- 1. The meecting began with a discussion of the considerably=~
increased activity 'in the dispatch, and preparation for dispatch,
of agent teams. As a result of this discussion, it was agreed that
all plans for dispatch should be suspended pending further examination;
instructions were issued during the course of the meeting designed
to recall the three teams already on the way.

: It was agreed that the first order of business with regard
to these teams is to examine in detail the requirements toward which
they could contribute, General Lansdale will arrange to get GIaA-.
into countact with: (a) General Carroll, to examine what military
requirements such agents could service; (b) similarly, the State
Department for political intelligence requirements; (c¢) USIA for
requirements peculiar to that Agency. After this examination, it
will then be decided what the best use of these agent assets actually
should be.

2. Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey said during the course of the
discussion on agent teams, that the action taken had represented a
unilateral decision by CIA and was not in response to specific
military requirements. CIA had felt that this was within its sphere
of responsibility, and particularly with respect to the first three
teams had considered that it was a continuation of previously-
approved operations. Mr. McCone commented that internal security
in Cuba is now far more stringent than it was two weeks ago, thereby
making agent operations much more difficult; he felt, therefore, that
agent activity on this scale will only be justified if the responsible
departments specifically require it for intelligence purposes.

_ In this connection, General Taylor brought out that the
Chiefs had approved the use of submarines for agent dispatch but had
not been asked to review the operation in broader context. The
.Chiefs had concluded, however, that no revolt should be stimulated
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unless and until the U.S. is ready to support it and that the e
military establishment does not wish to take over sabotage and Vo
similar operations at this time, although it should be prepared fzwf,ftf '

to do so if an invasion should be mounted. Mr. McCone agreed~tha£fﬂ": I A
it _is possible- that as the situation develops, CIA Cuban operations -«
might move under wmilitary control, but that such action is not i '+
indicated at this time. : Lt

RN . PR

3. Mr. Harvey made the point that the proposed agent dis-
patches would not use up all existing assets. He said that in the
event of invasion, a sizeable number of Cubans could be trained
quickly. '

4, The Attorney General and General Lansdale emphasized
that the Cubans are entirely prepared to make the necessary sacrifices
if they are in support of an approved plan. The Cubans do want,
however, assurances that such activities are in fact approved at a
high level. ' ‘

5. Mr. Bundy emphasized the importance of planning for the
use of Cubans in political and civil activities during and after
any military action. He felt that there should be establisned with-
in the government some sort of "Office of Free Cuban Affairs," which
probably should be placed within the Department of State. The
activities of this office would be distinct from General Lansdale's
operations but would be closely related to them. He pointed out
that top priority should be given to sclecting a man to head such .
an office. Mr. Bundy also said that he thought a subcommittee of
the NSC Executive Committee should be established to deal with
MONGOOSE affairs.

6. Mr. McNamara thought that MONCOOSE in the short-term
should be considered in the context of {(a) providing support for
action designed to get rid of the missiles, and (b) support for a
possible invasion. '

7. Specific discussion toolk place on points raised in the
paper distributed at thée meeting, as follows:

a., CIA should continue to develop the balloon propaganda
facilities, although it was recognized that by the target date of
1 December this capability might no longer be needed because of other
methods of delivery.

. b, No major acts of sabotage should be undertaken at
this time. This dccision will be reviewed in about a week,
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c. General Lansdale should develop further plans to
"help the Cubans to helo themselves.” Dr. Morales-Carrion should
be brought into this planning.

d. Political planning for the post-Castro period will
be assigned to the '""Office for Free Cuban Affairs."

e, Establishment of .USIA's new 50 KW transmitter in
the Florida Keys should be expedited.

8. It was reiterated that General Lansdale |is the focal
point for all MONGOOSE activities, that he is charged with their
overall managewment and that he should be kept informed of all
significant plans and activities in connection with the project.

\ ol
( P QAAAAi

Thomas A, Parrott

Distribution
The Attorney General
Chairman, JCS
DCIL
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P 1. YWhen the‘Prealdcnt, in hiy letter to Karushcaev of 27 Octeoar,
\3 \\G gave Y"assurances against invasion of Cuba: in consideration of the

R . Soviet ramoval of offensive weapons in Cuba under UN jupervision,

Q ~}’ Coperation NMongoasse was (?n 1t3 diratn bed. When tha President Statad

J 3 in his letter of 28 Octobver to Khrushceev, "I consider my lztter to

“you of 27 October and your reply of today as a firm undertaldng on
the part of both our goveruments which should be promptly carriad
- ~out" Operation Mongoose died.
' |
2.. Ii these agreerents ars carried out it gsems clear that
Cuba will be dealt with aslanother denied area In a manner differihg
not greatly irom that'in.wbic'a ClAbandles other denied ars=as, If.
tae agr=emexnts are not carried out, military action cannot long be
delayed. In either event the Mongoose structure as it hag seaw existed
in Government is througa.!

. i

i
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3. Looking back to ths origins of Mongoose one finds the
Attorney General and Mr. 'McNamara seeXxing primarily to Temove
the political stain leit on ths Pressident by the Bay of Piga failuvae.
Both the A. G, and the Secrztary of Defense felt it necessary for
political reasons that some acticn £RWLS be takan wits respect to
Cuba to insure tha President's future., Ia a nutsnell, taey were out
to.dump Castro or to make him cooperate. '

‘
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"4, Durinyg the past ear, while one of the ovtions of the project
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was to crrate internal digsension and resistance leading to eventeal
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 U.5. intervention, a review shows that policymakers not only shied
away from the military intarvention aspect but were generally appre-

I \% :\ hensive of sabotage proposals. The only senior official involvsd, ,
3o \ outside the Agency, who thought in terms of military acton was -
fi\ é :f\\. Maxwell Taylor. Others liks the Attorney General, McMamara, |
SR Y Gilpatric, Johnson and 1at§:r Bundy viewed the projectin a strictly
\,"\f political ligzht. Hindsignt must now revsal to others, as well aa it
RN has tous, that a Chief of Operations (i. e. Lansdala) was never j
actually needed. ; ‘
{
5. Atpresentno seaior U.S. Goverament official around towm
13 interestoed in a future "Cuban Affairs Special Group. " Sundy hag
already suggested ths creation in State of an “"Ofiice of Cuban xiig
"Affairs" or "Free Cuban Aifaira' which in itself i3 a4 movsa outsidz
~of the Mongooae structure. All clandestine 2cctivities on tha vaxrt of
[ . "
/7 ~
/:;},;L % : [ 01410 :
LSS |
5 - ! .
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. structuras,

{
TEVW continue at a 'UL‘LI’IILI down.  Significant Stzps have béen taign by
the Agency togetier with the miilitary for contingency pl.lnning. Usia
has movzad ints the propaganda fioid under State guidance without
relation to the Mongoose struciurs. Mongoosa c¢an only live azain
throuyh "rssurrection.

6. Given these Circumstances and in the ligat of great orssaures
elsewhoere in the world Cla, intcrnally, snould move withy areat
rapidity to distance Task Forca W from any exiernal accesy, Thiy
would Involva regularizing or i:lstitutionalizing TIW in order that
this unigue group whica has baen available to Lansdale ay o "whipping
boy" becomas a norral part of cur monolithic Agency structurae, By
Such a move, neithsr Lansdales nor anyone elss could get at thesa
resources without goingfthrougb reqular channels, Within CIA we
would return ' Cuba to the Western Hemisphers and treat Cuba as g
denied area and relats it to over-all Wi problems, (Taroughout
Project Idongoose, thiz is pPrecisely the manner in which State has
bandled the problem. As a result Lansdala never felt that he had
troops in Stats as pe did in ClA4.)

7. In accomplishiﬁg this, the only analogy I can think of is a
corporats one. We should not go through barkruptcy which would

“have to be announced, but rather pass TIVW through an unvudlicized
‘Tecelvarship and Teorganization. The need to realign monsowsy ang

48sets for dernands in other arzas would be sufficient reason in itseld.
The current stand down is a perfsct setting for such a change in
!

i
!

8. Concurrently, the DC\I should endorse Bundy's suggestion

“.and he should encourage the immediate establishment of an Oifice of

" Cubaa Exile Affairs in State. Thig would relievs CIA of ona of the

" most annoyiag and insoluble proolems we havs facad- This would
"places problems of proposed Cuban Govarn;pent §tructures, pravisional

govermments, platiorms, lexile politics,and the liks rignt wherae taey
belong ~'in the Department of State, . ‘

g .

9. 'Absolutely RO attzmpt on our part should he macs to unseat
Lansdale. Remember that the Attorhcy General wasg figating Lansdalets
battla as Yecently as two \%zcek::ago. Secondly, McNamara and
.Gilpatric srll 1sok upon Lansdale as something of a1mysiic and are

|
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on tha defengive by virture of iiis relationship with the Attorney

General. Practicnliy cveryon: it tne oparating lovel agrees that
Lansdals hag lost his value. -Dundy and Taylor ars not impressed

with him. Bill Quinn and company obwviously have his number aa do

vse.  Vith a political soludon to the Cuban oroblem in hand reflecting
{jrecat credit on the part of the Preyident, the A.G. will drop Lansdale
like a bot brick. Therefors, while awaiting the outcomea of the Cuban E
talks, we rmust at onca deny ILangdale dir=ct _access to JI”,‘/’ : : L —
Lansdala can have access as to all other CIA components th*ouga
the DCI during tha stand down period.

10. Lansdalz's reaction to any reassignment is ant to bo a
violent one. He undoubtedly realizes that he never agzain will be
"in toe position of a special advisor to the two most poweriul men in
the country. Tbe:r«fo“,, if we don't close ranks within CIA and put
TV beyond his reach without delay (excapt througa the DCI) he

-mignt be able to inflict serious da_m:lge to CIA's ytanding beiors his
eventual demise. |

11, To summarize, the tollowing action i3 requirsad:
‘a. Internally,) institutionalize TFVW. Grafe it into WH.
(Def=nse will then'look to DIA for intelligence and DIA to us.)

. Push (through the DCI and Bundy) for the immediate
establisament of the Office of Cuban Exile Affairs in Lho
Dcpart:oent of Stata.

j
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TOP SHCRET.

‘Summary Record of NSC Standing Group Mccting No. 2/63,
April 23, 1963, 5:00 M -- Cuba

The basis of the discussion was a memorandum prepared by Mr, Bundy
entitled "A Sketch of the Cuba Altevrnatives, "

Sccretary McNamara stated that before the group discussed substance,
it should consider whether the present policy we are following would
produce a major change in Cuba, He expressed his {irm vicw that
Castro's position over the short term would improve if we took no
actions other than those now under way or projected. He made clear
his belief that the climination of the Castro regiine was a require-
ment and that, if others agreed our present policy would not result
in its downfall, we should develop a program for approval which would
produce changes acceptable to us, The program should aim at creat-
ing such a situation of dissidence within Cuba as to allow the U.S. to
use force in support of anti-Castro forces without leading to retatia-
tion ‘by the USSR on the West, A

!
Mr., McCone surnmarized information leading him to believe that
Castro's position in Cuba would be stronger a yecar or two years {rom
now than it is at present. IMe expressed his belief that prc.sent policy
would not cause a major change in Cuba and that the Russians could
provide sufficient aid and technical assistance to permit the Cuban
cconomy to remain about where it is now or slightly improve. '

Assistant Secretary Martin did not fully agree with the views of the
Sceretary of Defense or Mr, McCone with respect to the effect of
existing policy on the.Castro regime, Ile cited evidence to indicate
that present measures are crippling the Cuban cconomy, leading to
shortages, lack of spare parts, and cven sufficient food to permit

full rations for Cuban militia, Mr, Martin saw no possibility of getting
Castro to defect {from the USSR, Ile said there was no way to finance
Cuba during the transition period until Castro, by his deeds, had proved
that he had broken his ties with the USSR, e said, {for examnpnle,
Cnongrcss would never approve the sugar quota for Cuba carly enough
to avoid a collapse of the Cuban economy cut lome from the USSR and
not yet aided by the U.S. Furthermore, he said Castro was the kind

of a man who might make promises and not keep them, i,e, he did not

TOP SECRET
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stay bought. The possibility of persuading Castro to leave Cuba was
not feasible because Castro was a true revolutivnary who could not be

induced to give up liis revolution,
The Attorney General proposed three studies:

a. A list of incasures we would take following centingencies
such as the death of Castro or the shooting dowfd of a U-2, '

b. A program with the objective of overthrowing Castro in

ecighteen months,

'

c. A program to cause as much trouble as we can for Comimunist
Cuba during the next eighteen months, '

Under Secretary Ball stated the view that we should not look at Cuba
from the point of view of Cuba alone. Iie said the Cuban problem was

a part of our reclations with the USSR and with our global battle against
Communist aggression, Ile urged that our policy toward Cuba always
be kept in this perspective, The withdrawal of Sovict forces from Cuba
and the disappearance of the Soviet presence in Cuba was of major im-

portance to us.

USIA Director Murrow stated his view that we nced promptly a state-
ment of what we would think was an acceptable post-Castro Cuba.

Scerctary Dillon raisced certain questions as to what kind of a Cuba
we could live with if it were no longer run by Castro or ticd to Moscow,
e said that American companics had written off their expropriated
sugar properties in Cuba but the question remained as to who would
own these properties in the event Castro and Communism disappeared

in Cuba,

There was a discussion on what we would do {for a non-Cominunist

Cuba and what we could do to get Castro to defect from the USSR. There
appearced to be some differing views as to whether cconomic mecasures
we can take would wreck the Cuban cconvimy or whether the only result
would be to raise the cost to the USSR of inaintaining Cuba,

TOP SECRET
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AN

Mr. Sorensen listed the scven «bjectives raised at the mocting as
1

follows:

a. JImprove our present course of action by doing some things

that we arc not now doing.

b. Agprce on military responscs which we should make to con-
tingencics, such as the shooting down of a U-2 plane,

c. Devcio_p a program to get rid of Castro.

d. Measurcs to disrupt the cconomy of Cnba..

e. A program to induce Sovict withdrawal.

f. The detachment of Cuba {rom Moscow.

g. A proyrarn of support for dissident clements in Cuba,

Overriding all these points would be a statement of our views as to
the kind of a regime we would want to sce in Cuba post-Castro.

Bromley Smith
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June 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH JOHN McCONE

A I explained to John that I would probably be called to testify before
the Church Committee and that I understood the Committee would wish to question
me about .a meeting on August 10, 1962, of which I had no recollection. I

“stated that Mr, Belin, Counsel of the Rockefeller Commission, had informed

me that:

a, A meeting had been held on August 10, 1962, attended by Messrs. Rusk,
Taylor, McCone, Bundy, Murrow, and McNamara, among others.

b. The elimination of Castro had been discussed. .

¢. A CIA representative, Mr. Harvey, had indicated in a memorandum pfepared
after the meeting, that during the discussion I had raised a question regarding
the elimination of Castro.

d. John McCone had discussed the elimination of Castro with me after the
meeting, expressing his strong opposition to any such action and that I had
strongly agreed with John McCone. [Although Belin did not say so, I had the
impression that his knowledge of the conversation between McCone and myself
had come from a memorandum and I was informed by another person that such a
memorandum had been prepared in 1967, ]

I asked John 1f he could add to my knowledge of what took place during
or after the August 10 meeting. He replied that:

a. On August 10, 1962, a meeting of '"54-12 Augmented” took place in Dean.
Rusk's Conference Room to consider reports of the movement Into Cuba of Soviet
nuclear missiles.

b. He remembers that the elimination of Castro was discussed duringithe
course of the meeting, but he does not recall whether or not I raised the
subject and he does not remember whether if I spoke in connection with it I

was in favor of or in opposition to such a move. He does remember very clearly

that when the subject was raised, first Ed Murrow and then he opposed further
discussion of it.

c. Two days after the meeting, Mr. Harvey of CIA received a memorandum
from General Lansdale referring to the elimination of Castro; Harvey called
Lansdale to ask that the subject be eliminated from the Lansdale letter and
McCone called me. (John indicated that in August 1962 Lansdale was nominally
asslgned to the Office of the Secretary of Defense, although he believes that

.following the Bay of Pigs, Lansdale had been staff director for a committee

charged with considering ways to weaken the Cuban Government.)

d. When he raised the issue of the Lansdale letter with me, I had not
seen the letter and was unaware of its existence, but when he explained that
it referred to the elimination of Castro, an action which he (McCone) opposed,
John reports that I shared his strong opposition to any such move.
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e, In 1967, following a conversation with Jack Anderson held at Ted
Kennedy's request, he prepared a memorandum of conversation which referred
to some of the events surrounding the August 10, 1962 meeting, but that,
contrary to the impression I had received from Belin and others, the
memorandum did not refer to me ~- he will send me a copy of the memorandum

next Monday when he returns to his office in Los Angeles.

' . Robert S. McNamara
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I¥TERVIEW WITH RICHARD GOODWIN 8 o Ly

\ )LL;‘ l J k‘ U \.4‘ i_l wd -
Date: May 27, 1975 Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: ’Goodwin'S'residénce, 1536 32nd St. NW
Pafticipants: Sel. Com. =— David Aaron, Rick Inderfurth, Greg Treverton

3

Subject: Intelligence Activities in Latin America

Submitted by: Gregofy F. Treverton

During the 1960 Presidential campaign, Goodwin did foreign
policy work for John Kennedy, specializing in Latin America. After the
election he moved into the White House to handle Latin America. During
that period he spoke with the President about a Latin American matter
on the average once a day. Goodwin left the White'House‘inrthe fall of
1952, becomingADeputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American
Affairs under, first, Robert wdodward_ and then Edwin Martin. After

~working for the Peace Corpé, Goodwin was brought back to the White
House by President Johnson, in the spring of 1964, after the Panama
crisis. At that time,-however, he did not specialize on Latin America,
instead writing speeches for Johnson. He left the Administration late

in 1965.

1. Assassinations:

In general, Goodwin had not héard much specific talk of as~-
sassination, although it would not have surprised him if it had gone
on. He mentioned one specific instance in which he had heard talk of
assassinating Castro. After'tﬁe Bay of Pigs, a Cuba Task force was
established, first chaired by Paul Nitze and then by Goodwin in His

capacity as White House Staff Officer. At a meeting of the Task Force,

held at the State Department, McNamara suggested 'getting rid of Castro,

someone from the CIA, perhaps Bissell, then asked if McNamara meant
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"Executive Action.'" McNamara responded that he did and stressed his

~article in Esquire. When he finished his period as Chairman of the Cuba

.did Robert Kennedy ever mention such a plan to Goodwin when Goodwin

ety

INTERVIEW AND MIETING SUMMARY » Page
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interest in the idea. However, Goodwin did not bring the topic up later

in the meeting after McNamara left. To Goodwin, the idea was not reason

able even apart from moral objections, for the Bay of Pigs had shown that

Cuba was politically stable; Castro would merely have been replaced
with Raul or with Che Guevara, both worse than Castro. Somewhat later,
Goodwin sat in on an interview Tad Szule had with Kennedy in which the

President pledged not to kill Castro. Szulc_reported‘that'pledge in an

Task Force, Goodwin wrote a memo recommending that the United States
let Castro alone; anything the United Sfates did to him could only but-
tress his position in Latin America.

During his time at the State Department, Goodwin met every

week or so with E. C. King, Chief of the Western Hemisphere Division

of the CIA, and King never mentioned a plan to assassinate Castro. Nor

worked for Kennedy, in 1966 and 1967.

Goodwin did.believe, however, that the United States was in-
volved, at least indirectly, in the successful plot on Trujillo's life.
During>the Eisenhower Administration; tﬂe United States had severed
diﬁlomaﬁic relations with Trujillo and attempted to isolate the Dominicar
Republic. There were frequent reportsvthat Trujillo was about to be as-
sassinated, but tﬁe'assassination never came off. In fact, the govern-
ment was surprised when it occurred. HenryDearborﬁ, the American ConSul
in Santo Domingo, had been charged with staying iﬁ contact with anti-
Trujillo forces. Prior to the assassiﬁation? he had transferred some

weapons, presumably handguns, to those forces. Goodwin suspected that
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the Presiderit probably did not know of the gun transfer, but he said

-that tﬁe assassination and the U.S. role with respect to it would have
come as no surprise to the President. He ddubted that the CIA even
would have had to clear the transfer, although a general policy of that
sort might>have been passed by the Special Gfoup. |
Goodwin reported no other mention of assassinations. In fact,

he said he once heard a CIA man say that assassination was a bad idea
because ‘once started, it never ended. wae&er, an agent in the field
might régafd killings of one sort or another as within his mission in
supporting one political faction over anoﬁhef. And of éourse someone

N might have gotten carried away. It was clear from the Bay of Pigs that
the CIA sometimes acted without, or even against, instructions (e.g.
by bringing Batista folléwers into the Baylof Pigs invasion team). In
general, Latin American work seemed to attract the worst persounnel in

all Washington agencies including the CIA.

’

2. . CIA Activities in Brazil:

Goodwin knew little 5f CIA activities in Brazil. Thé United
States had strongly backed Quadros and never liked Goulart. In the
period before 1964, the U.S. gave political support to anti-Goulart
factions: followers of Kubitschek and even to the Furtado in the
Brazilian northeast. The U.S. had beén involved in Brazilian elections
for many years and presumably spent a good deal in the 1963 congres-
sional elections.On the military side, Walters was brought from Rome
to keep a contact with the Brazilian military. How much further.. ,

Walters' activities might have extended Goodwin did not know.
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3. CIA Activities in Chile:

The Kennedy Administration decided that left wing democratic
forces in Latin America were the only means.of combatting communist
influence and promoting deyelopmeﬁt in the region. That decision was
applied to Chile, and the U.S. switched its support from the conserva-
tive Alessandri. Goodwin sat in on meetings of the Special Group only

rarely, only if Latin America were the subject of the meeting. As he

‘remembered it, the proposals that came to the Special Group were general

statements, policy papers, not descriptions of recipients of support or
gonduits.v In line with the policy, support was given to left democratic
political elements. The U.S. certainly provided assistance to the

Christian ﬁemocrats in the 1964 electioﬁs, but Goodwin did not know

how much. The figure of $20.million, mentioned by Stern, did not seem

inconceivable to Goodwin. He contested, however, the assertion that

the Chilean election was the most intensely watched election in Washing

ton since the 1948 Italian campaign. From his vantage point in the

White House it did not seem so.

4. Changes during the Johnson Administration:

Johnson cared less about Latin America_than had Kennedy—-—
Johnson was interested only in Mexico--and so knew less about covert
actions in the region. Thomas Mann was left to run Latin American
policy, although the President did become active-iﬁ the two crises--
Panama and then the Dominican Républic. Goodwin saw a sharp change
‘in United States' policy under Mann. Mann supported the military and

conservative elements in Latin American societies, and American support
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‘the U.S. really believed that the communists could not get elected to

 America was considered a kind of training ground for Southeast Asia.
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for left democratic reﬁorm ended. Goodwin professed himself puzzled
by Johﬁ%on‘s asgertion that he had discovered a “murder incorporated”
in the Caribbean. The only specific instance Johnsen ever cited was
Trujillo, yet Johnson haa known about the Trujillo assassination from

the very beginning and so could hardly have "discovered" it after he

became President.

5. Covert Operations and Counterinsurgency:

When asked about the ethos surrounding covert actions during
the Kennedy Administration, Goodwin responded that the major emphasis
was counterinsurgency, not covert action.. There was certainly no
reluctance to use covert action, but no one belie&ed that American
objectives could be secured through it. Counterinsurgency was some-
thing different. A good deal of money was spent training police throug?

AID, much more was spent through the Pentagon equipping Latin American

militaries, and there was as well some CIA activity. At that point,

power and that the threat was subversion. Paramilitary operations
were considered by the Special Group (counterinsurgency). Latin

American matters were considered there, and in some ways Latin

Goodwin believed that in sum U.S. couhterinsurgency efforts made little
diffgrence to the course of events in Latin America. - Cuba could not

in any case provide support to guerilla movements in South America
without substantial support from the Soviet Union, and the guerilla

movements that began had little indigenous support.
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In response to arquestion about NSAM's, Goodwin noted that
these éame ocut of the Bundy shop, thch had little formal staff. Good-
win often wrote these documents. They weré both general and, on
occasion, specific, indicating groups to be supported and the like.

Kennedy wanted to know the details of American activities in Latin

America.

6. Goodwin Suggestioﬂs:

‘Goodwin believed it impossible to control the activities of
intelligence organizations without becoming involved in their day-to-
day operations. What is required is an active Congressional committee,

on the model of the early Joint Atomic Energy Committee, with an active

staff. Once the President is permitted both to decide what is a major

operation,'and thus needs to be communicated to Congress, and who to
tell, the game is over. Confidence in men will not do; institutional
checks are required.

With respect to people to be interviewed, Goodwin mentioned
that the Station Chief in Mexico functioned as a kind of regional sub-
director. He also thought-we might talk with the FBI person in Puerto
Rico, with Arthur Schlesinger, and with Tad'Szulc. In response to a
question, Goodwin indicated that Nixon had been interested in the Bay '
of Pigs through Cushman. He thought éhat Douglas Dillon might know of

that.

DooId: 32423626 Page 198

FILE:



. TOP SECREY 18
o A
! H.M f Mr. Schwarz. Now, ™r. Harvey was the man who had sort
.12 of action responsibility for Cuba in the‘CIA, is that correct?
5. Hr. ﬁcCong. ‘He was at that time, yes sir.
4 ) Mr. Schwarz. And you had frequent contact with Mr.
5 Harvey during this period of time? |
6 Mr. McCone. Hot frequent, buf occasional.
V] Mr. Schwarz. On any of those occasions did Mr. Harvey
8 tell you ﬁhat he was engaged in eféorts to assassinate Cuban
9 - leaders?
10 Mr. McCone. UHot that I have anv recollection of. !
11 Mr. Schwarz. You stated that the Special Group
12 considered and approved a variety of means under the Hongoose 3
13 program for implementing the effo;ts - would the correct word;
14 he overtinrow of the Céstro Regime, or was there some other g
15 okjective?
16 Mr. McCone. %ell, I think the ultimate ohjective was
17 ?he overthrow. . Dut I dqn't think 5at any of thg particular E
18 operations that the Special Group Augmented cbnsidered or
19 approved would accomplish that objective of more harassment
20 ~and making trouble.
o1 Senator Hart of Colorado. Do we know who chaired the
55 Special Group Augmented?
o3 Mr. Schwarz. %ould you cdescribe the membership of the
.24 Speéial Group Augrented, who chaired it and who staffed it,
25‘ Mr. PlcCone? E
TOPR SEZCRET |
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Mr. McCone. The Attorney General chaired it.

Mrf Schwarz. Robert Kennedy? ‘
- Mr. McCone. Robert Kennedy. And he attended it quite
oﬁten,'but not always.

Mr. Schwarz. Who.wére the other'members?

Mr. Mqune. As I said, the Secretary of Defense. .

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Hcﬁamara?

Mr. McCpne. Frequently represented by his Deputy, Mr.
Gilpatric;_Rosnell Gilpatfic.

The Secretary of State —-

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Rusk?

Mr. McCone. Mr. Rusk -- freguently represented by nls

Deputy, Alex Johnson.

:

Hr. Schwarz. ias Gencral Taylor on thdt groupn?

£

of the Joint Chiefs.

Mr. Schwarz. And did Mr. Parrott staff it?

Mr. McCone. Well, he participated in the{staff rather
as a secretary.

Mr. Schwarz. And was General Lanscdale a member or
participant for the entire period of the tiongoose operation,
o; only for some limited period of 1t?

e A

Senator ilart of Colorado. Iir. HcCone, did the Special

Croup Augmented keep minutes cf the me2tings?

TOPR eugiy
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Mr. McCone. Tor the entire period as far as I remember,

ARG HPCIY s s
e 3 gt A T

R TR e

s SAEINELe At




10

11

12
g 13
1w
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

HW 50955 DucId:BEdE&ﬁQG Page 201 -

TOP Sewiied

Mr. Schwarz. Let's go back to the August 1962 meeting,
August 10. And the Committee has in their folders three
documents dated August 13, August 14, 1962 and April 14, 1967,

which deal with this subject. And the reporter has previously

marked, and I would like him to hand to you, Mr. McCone, the thr
exhibits together. And I will just state for the record waat

they are.
McCone Exhibit Mo. 2 is an August 13, 1962 memorandum

from Brigadier General Lansdale to four persons, including

william Harvey, CIA, a man from Sﬁate, a man from Defense, and
a Man from USIA, subject: "Alternate Courst B.“

McCone Exhibit 3 is a memorandum dated August 14, 1962
from William Harvey for Deputy Director of Plans,

subject: |

“gperation !longoose".

And McCone Exhibit 4 is a memorandum dated April 14, 1967
from John A. McCone to the Director.
These memoranda, Mr. McCone -- you have had an opportunity

to read those before this meeting, have yocu not?
Mr. McCone. Yes, sir.
Mr. Schwarz. These memoranda all concern a meeting
which took place on August 10 concerning operation rlongoose, is
that rignt?
Mr. McCone. That is correct.

Mr. Schwarz. Was the subject of assassination or liqul-

dation raised at that meeting?
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said earlier, it was called by me for the purpose of agéin

Cuba.

i

I OBELWET Ny

*:

First, was that a meeting of the special group augmented?
Mr. McCone. That is correct.
Mr. Schwarz. Who was there at this particular meeting?

Mr. McCone. This was a rather large meeting. As I have

expressing my concern about missilés in Cuba. But since at that’
time it had been decided to intensify the Mongoose program, it f
turned into‘a 54-12 augmented comoittee with several people f
there. Aﬁa we discussed Operation Mongoose; {

And we also discussed this question of missiles in

l
o
Mr. Schwarz. During the portion that wes discussing !
' |
operation Mongoose who was present? J

Mr. McCone. Uell, Mr. Rusk and Mr. Mcllamara. Mr. Murrow.
I was there. And two or three people of my staff were there.

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Harvey included?

Mr. McCone. M:; Harvey was there.

It seems to mé‘that there were others from State there,

!
N
but I don't recall who they were. And it was quite a large meet-

ing.
Mr. Schwarz. WAs the ‘Attorney General present at that»

meeting?

Mr. McCone. I can't say that from memory, but I have |
i

X t

looked over the list in recent weeks. And if I recall properly,j

t
the Attorney General was not there. f
i

STER D) (R emeny reen o i
e ¥ DNl - o | ‘

H® 5092535 DocId:32423626 Page 202

N AL ol E

SRS




dnly

TOP SECRE 1

1 Mr. Schwarz. IHe was not there?
2 © Mr. McCone. That is right. ‘
3 .~ Mr. Schwarz. Now, there are minutes of that meeting,
4 are there not?
5 Mr. McCone. Yes, I think there are., 1 think there is
‘é something in the form of a memorandum summérizing the meeting,
y ves, sirf
8 Mr. Schwarz. I would like to recount for the committee a
g " matter which is‘p:ocedurally troublesome, I am told by the
10 White House it may not be substantively troublesome, but I would ,
11 like to'recount it for the committec.-
;9 Mr. McCone and I met yesterday evening to have an.
13 opportunity to qo over these matters. And during the course. |
14 of the méeting Mr. IfcCone referred fo the minutes of tﬁe i | é
15 August 10 meeting, sﬁating that he then bclieved that those ! .
16 minutes showed‘that there was opposition at the meeting
17 to the subject of ass;ssination.
18 Now, Mr. McCone,_is it your current understanding that
19 thé minutes show that there was opposition.toAthe subject of
20 assassination? : ‘
o1 Mr. McCone. I can't answer that. I haven't seen those
. minutes, and I don't know what is in then.
| Senator Mondale. . This may be out of order, I don't
54 know. In the August 14 meno point 3 says: "The guestion of
- assgssination, particularly ¢f Castro, was brdught‘up by

F"") ( ps A';a sary A A
& Cabic (3
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_Secretary McNamara.at the meeting of the Special Group

. Lansdale memo, but the Harvey memo, which is Exhibit 3, says

TOP SECRET | s

Augmented in Rusk's office in August".
- Do you see:tﬁat sgntence?

Mr. McCone. Yes.

Senator Mondale. Is that your recollection?

Mr. McCone. I am not sure that McMNamara used the word.

"assassination". He could have useg another word,

elimination; or removal. And Mr. Harvey, in preparing this

memorandumAfor Mr. Helms, who was then Deputy éf Plans Informa-

tion, used the word "assassination" rather loosely interpreting!

what Mr. Mcllamara said.

-

»

I cannot say, Senator, that iHr. IMclamara actually prought

up for discussion the question of assassination as such. lHe

might have said elimination, which could nean many other

things. I.am not quite clear on that.
Mr. Schwarz. The wfitten record uses the words o
liquidation of readers.
Senat&r Mondale. That is the Lansdale memo.

Mr. Schwarz. Yes. The words were blocked out in the

those are the words.

The Chairman. And I might séy that the memo bf John HMcCone
to the Director -- I take that to be a memo to yourself --
or Helms had then becqme the Director.

Tt cohtains the following language:
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"At one of these meetings, probably the meeting of the

JCS group, I recalled a suggestionvbeing made to ligquidate

top people in the Castro regime, including Castro. I took

immediate exception to this suggestion, stating that the
subjedt was completely out of bounds as far as the U.S.

not

Government and the CIA were concerned, and the idea should

be discussed, nor should it appear in any papers, as the U.S.

Government could not. consider such actions on moral or ethical

grounds.”

T take it, then, that according to your best recollecc-

s

tion the subject of-liquidating Castro and possibly other téb

Cuban leaders did come up at this meeting, and you did take

strong exception to it.

Mr., McCone. Yes.

I was not alone in that. #r. Murrow took exception. I

remember that very clearly.”
Senator Mondale. Who made the suggestion to which you

refer in your memo?

Mr. McCone. According to the record, it was Hr. McNamara,

according to Mr. Harvey's record.
Senator Mondale. Do you recall who made the suggestion?

Mr. McCone. No, I can't recall frcom memory. I can only

reconstruct it from the record.

Senator Schweiker. And who was chairing that meeting?

Who chaired that meeting?
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Mr. McCone.I think Mr. Rusk’chairedjthe meeting.AThe
Attprney‘General was not there.

Senator‘Schwéiker. He normally would have chaired the
ﬁ;eting?

Mr.‘McCone. If the Attorney General had been there he
would have chaired the meeting. But he was not there.

Senator Mathiés. Mr. Chairman, the memorandum of August

14,'1963, says that thevquestion'of assassination was brought

up by Secretary Mcliamara. Was it brought up in the context

of disapproval, or in the context of pursuing it'further, or

in the context of merely that it was something on an agenda tha

e N o

was being followed in the course of the meeting.
Mr. McCone. Well, as I say, Senator, the purpose of the

|
meeting was to discuss a new phase of the tMongoose operation, an
1

intensified activity -- andI presume it was -- in exploring

the alternatives that were aQailable,

Senator Mathias. ‘In other words, it was brbught up in the
context.that this1wa$ one of a number’of operations that the
group might consider? |

Mr.McCone. I think that is right. And I immediately
said, well, that is one thing that we can't consider, and
wouldn't éonsider.

Senator Mathias. - If my own memor? of that time is at al
accuraté -- it may not bhe -- but this was about the timerthat

Senator Keating was beginning to publish information about the

e g oy e
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" concerned, we would write no documsnt pertaining to this, and

14

20

absence pointed out fo Frank Hand the inadmissibility and
stupidity of putting this type of comment‘in writing in such a

documsnt. I advised Frank Hand that.as far as the CIA was

would'participata in no openvmaetinq discussing itﬂ I strongly
urgad Hand to rescommand *o Lanédala that he axcise tha phrass

in question from all'co?i;s of this memorandum, including *hose |
disszminatzad to Statz, Defzanss and USIA. Shortly thérgaftar,

Lansdale callzd back and left the msssage that he agrzed, and

that hsz had done so."
I cannot read +hosz two paragraphs without concludirg tha® i
the principal concarn 2xpressad by Mr. Harvey runs not %o the

guestion of whether or not assassination might form a part of

an action plan, but runs rathsr *o making czr+ain “hat thars

is ho written record that would establish that assassination
might be any considsration or such a plan might be undervay.
Do you rzad thosza two ﬁaraqraphs thas sams way?
-Mr. McConsz. Yeas, T doﬁ't think +hat -- you can't rzad
thzm any other way, Sanator. My action as I havs rezconstructaad

it is that immediatzlv upon rascsiving ths Lansdal= mzmorandum

of August 14 in which he -- thers r= saveral words dsleted,

€
W
14}

and I have forgottsern exactly what fhos= words ars.
Mr. Schwarz. Including liquidation of leaders.

Mr. McCons. Irncluding liguidation of leadzrs.

I called Mr. McNamara and insistsd that that memorandaunm

Fose] ™ W R e Iy F AR
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be withdrawn because no dacision was made on this subjesct, ard

since no dacision was mada, thzn Lansdale was quite out of

_ordar in tasking ths Central Intelligencs Agsncy to considsar

that matisr

Now, ths wording of Mr. Harvey's memorandum is subject éo
all kinds of intsrpretation, but you will have to ask !Mr.
Harvay about that.

The Chairman. Did Mr. McNamara aarss that the memorandum,

the Lansdale mzmorandum --

(4

Mr. McConz. Most cz=rtainly.
The Chairman. =- should be withdrawn?

ir. McCons. Most certainly.

1

The Chairman. And 1t was for the reason that vou had

givan him or for any other rsasoa?

My. lcConz=. W=11l, I canno* answer that, =xcepht that as

I recall our conversation, he seemad highly disturbed tha* this:

matter should be 1n1t1au=d by Genzral Lansdale and rezadily

agrs=d that it bs removad, because it was not a matter *that

was given consideraticn.

Senator Schweikzr. Mr. Chairman?
The Chairman. Yes, Senator Schweiker.
Senator Schweiker. Mr. McCons, in view of hindsight and
. {
what you kncw now, som=ons obviously mads a dscision to goO
forward and to zxcludsz you. Who, in your judamsnt, from whet

you now know, made this decisicn and why did thesy sxcluds you?

13 mE 3T
P

m', B
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1 Mr. McCone. I wculd like to explain for the record this

‘

2 memorandum of mine of April 14, 1967.

3 I came on here for a Committee meeting of some kind. I.
4 arrived rather late at night at the hotel, and received'a call
5 from Senator Kennedy who said that he had been informed that

6 Jack AﬁderSOn,was prodﬁcinq a column on this subject that.

' n j|implicated that both the President and the Attorney General,
8 and he wondered if I would talk with Mr. Anderson. And I said

9 I would, and within five minutes, Mr. Anderson called me on

10 the telephone. I ramember the call very wall, because he
11 engaged me for an hour and fifteen minutes and brought it o

12 1:00 o'clock in the morning.

13 But I took the position with Mr. Anderson that the matter
14 had come up and had been promptly withdrawn, and then being
15 concernad about it, I went to the Director's office and

16 dictated this memorandum.

17 Senator Mondale. Can you tes+1fy tha; 1+ was not Secretary
18 | McNamara who made the assassination suggestion? i
' !

. McC . NoO.
19 _ Mrr cConea No %
50 Senator Mondale. So it could have been, you just don't ;
|
|
know? i
21 W
. Mr. McCone. I don't know. é
: !
o3 Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. Chairman? }
|
04 Mr. McCone, as vou are well aware, recently General ?
o5 Lansdale suggestad his authority to conduct these plans and/or !

@ e |
L.'} g_:‘ﬁ.:l*&.iu\}‘szd l
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1 he had a very fine record he seemed to be kind of a loner to
2 me and the CIA station in Saigon was a very big and very

3./ sensitive station, and I thought a manlwho was trained in that
4 type of an operation should be tbe;Chief'of Station, and
5 || certainly that man should be selected by the organization and

6 || not by the Ambassador.

7 The Chairman. Mr. McCone, this Committee is going to call
8 General Lansdale as a witness. Can you give us your opinion

9 as to his credibility?

10 Mr. McCona. I think, Mr. Chairman, that for me to '

11 testify on the record concerning the credibility of another
12 man, and particularly a distinguished man who is a retired

13 Major General, would not be an appropriate thing for me to

14 do. 3
15 If you want me to go off the record, if that is permissiblé,
16 I would like to tell you =-- |

17 The Chairman. Very well. We'll go off the record.

18 4 (Discussion off the record.)
19 The Chairman. Let's go baék on the record.

20 Senator Schweiker. I have a question.

o1 The Chéirman. Yes, Senator Schweiker.

09 4Sanator Schweiker. Mr. Mccéne,‘in your April 14, 1967

W;; ' oz || memo, you mentioned paragraph 3, Operation Mongoose, and you
o4 say it is an interdepartmental affair, .under the operational-

!

|

{

|

o5 contrel of DOD through the Joint Chiefs of staff. That is %
l

|

3 . ™ c r o : o
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your wording on paragraph 3 of your April 14, '67 memo.

My question is, whenyou have an operation like this,
would this have been set up by the Special Group Augmented,

or where did the aﬁthority to ce* up Mongoose come from?

Special Group Augmented?

Mr. McCone. ©No. I think the authority to set up Mongoose

6ame from the Natidnal Security Council.

Senator Schweiker. Is it unusual in setting up an
operation like this to have DOD have operational contrpi‘of it,
say as opposed to CIA or something‘or not?

Mr. McCone. Well, as I said earlier, Operation Mongoose
involved several depaféménts.'

Senator Séhwéiker. Yes,

Mr. Cone. So it would have been rather wrong to have ic

a CIA operation. CIA participated and CIA people were

.sacunded to General Lansdale. This memorandum of mine is

wrong in one respect. I say "operational control of DOD throug
the JCS." I was advised by General Lemnitzar when I appeared

before the Rockefeller Commission here a month or six weeks ago

" that the line of authority went from the Secretary of Dafense

thrcugh an assiétant and on to Lansdale. It was not through
the JCS.

Senator Schweiker. So it went from McNamara, or from the
Secratary of Defense, to whbm?

Mr. McCone. Through some assistant to Lansdales, who was

TOP SECR
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1 an assistant to an assistant to’McNamara.‘ I dog't know who
2 rthat was.
S . But the’'reason -~
v4 . ',Scn-tof Schweiker. Which wi¢s sort of an unusual sc* up
5 | in itself, I take it?
6 ‘ Mr. McCone. Well, he was & two star General, and I guéss ‘

. _ - ; 7 |
7 this was a proper way or a reasonable way to do it rather than |
8 to disassociate him from the Department of Defense, and put him
9 someplaca .else. |
10 The reason I had thé impression it was_through the JCS-, o,

11 | we woﬁld ﬁaVe these meetings in thz= JCS conference rooms all

T2 the time. But»General Lemnitzér corrected me,:. so this was L

13 in error. i

14 Senator Schweiker. And it was under Secretary McNaﬁara's |
|

15 direction basically then? o . 4 E

16 Mr. McCone. Quite removed, quite removed. I think he was1

17 | housed there, but except for sitting in on the 54/12 Committee

18 or‘being reprasanted on the.54/l2 Committee Augmented,ll don't

19 think Mr. McNamara exerciéad any direct control over General

20 Lansdale, or in fact knew what he was doing.

21 Senator Schweiker. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
20 The Chairman. Mr. Schwarz?
"7 Mr. Scwharz. I just want to pin down a couple of points

24 on the Castro story and movz on to Diem, and then I'm finished

i

. 1’

25 || with what we have planned. |
I

|
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JOHN ALEX MG CONE
8i2 SOUTH FLOWER STREET
LOS ANGELES 80017

Seattle, Washington
June 25, 1975

Dear Bob:

Attached is a copy of the 1967 memorandum we
discussed on the telephone this morning.

The circumstances are slightly different than I
was able to recall for it appears from this memo that I
actually called on you and we were in complete agreement
* that "Subject'A" was not part of any program nor was it to
be discussed in any meetings of groups directing policy.

I will be east for a meeting in New York on July 9th
and am giving consideration to spending a day in Washington -
perhaps July 10th - for the specific purpose of reviewing the
transcript of my testimony before the Church Committee and
possibly the Rockefeller Commission, if the latter is available,
The rules of the Church Committee state that a witness can
review his testimony for corrections, etc., as is usually
the custom of committees on the Hill,

I will be in my office in Los Angeles on Monday,
June 30th, and for the next several days can be reached at
the residence of Justin Dart at Pebble Beach, telephone
(408) 624-2097. Don't hesitate to call me if you wish to
talk with me,

With best regards,

Sincerely,

Enclosure _ j ' £

Honorable Robert S. McNamara

‘International Bank for Reconstruction
and Development .

701 19th Street

Washington, D. C.

Los Angeles, California

June 25, 1975
'bb v
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TO: The Director

FROM: Johrn A. McCone

cam

1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962

: meetmg, however, it is highly probable that one exists.

2. Meetings of August 8 or 9, 1962, in the JCS Operatwns Room
(Pentaaon) and August 10, 1962, in Secretary Rusk's Conference Room
were for the purpose of considering. staff proposals for Phase II of opera-
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General
Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one of these meetings -- probably the meeting in the JCS Room -~ I

- recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro

regime, mcludmg Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,
stating that the subject was completely out of bounds as far as the UsG
and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should
it appear in any papers, as the USG could not cons1der such actions on
‘moral or ethical grounds,

3. Immediately after the meeting, I called on Secretary McNamara
personally and re-emphasized my position, in which he heartily agreed,
I did this because operation MONGOOSE =-- an inter-departmental affair --
was under the operational control of DOD through the JCS.

4. At no time did the suggestion receive serious consideration " »
by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual re5pon51ble for b
policy.

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as "d1spose of Castro,'" '"remove Castro, ! "knock off Castro, ' etc. P
and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and
the. replac1ng of it with a democratic regime. Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer to a change in the Cuban Government.
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JOHN ALEX MG CONE
812 SOUTH FLOWER STREET
LOS ANGELES 90017
Seattle, Washington
June 25, 1975

Dear Bob:

_ Attached is a copy of the 1967 memorandum we
discussed on the telephone this morning.

: The circumstances are slightly different than I
was able to recall for it appears from this memo that I
actually called on you and we were in complete agreement
that "Subject A" was not part of any program nor was it to
be discussed in any meetings of groups directing policy.

I will be east for a meeting in New York on July 9th
and am giving consideration to spending a day in Washington -
perhaps July 10th - for the specific purpose of reviewing the
transcript of my testimony before the Church Committee and
possibly the Rockefeller Commission, if the latter is available,
The rules of the Church Committee state that a witness can
review his testimony for corrections, etc., as is usually
the custom of committees on the Hill,

I will be in my office in Los Angeles on Monday,
June 30th, and for the next several days can be reached at
the residence of Justin Dart at Pebble Beach, telephone
(408) 624-2097. Don't hesitate to call me if you wish to
talk with me.

' With best regards,

Sincerely,

Enclosure , J £

- Honorable Robert S. McNamara
International Bank for Reconstruction
- and Development
701 19th Street
Washington, D. C.

Los Angeles, California

June 25, 1975
bb
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TO: The Director

FR_OM: John A. McCone

1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962
meeting; however, it is highly probable that one exists,

‘ 2. Meetings of August 8 or 9, 1962, in the JCS Operations Room
(Pentagon) and August 10, 1962, in Secretary Rusk's Conference Room
were for the purpose of considering staff proposals for Phase II of opera-~
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General _
Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one of these meetings -- probably the meeting in the JCS Room -~ I
recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro
regime, including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,
stating that the subject was completely out of bounds as far as the UsG
and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should
it appear in any papers, as the USG could not consider such actions on
moral or ethical grounds. '

3. Immediately after the meeting, I called on Secretary McNamara

personally and re-emphasized my position, in which he heartily agreed.
I did this because operation MONGOOSE -- an inter-departmental affair --
was under the operational control of DOD through the JCS.

4. At no time did the suggestion receive serious consideration
by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual responsible for
policy. ' ’

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as "'dispose of Castro,'" "remove Castro, ' "knock off Castro, ' etc.,
and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and
the replacing of it with a democratic regime. Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer to a change in the Cuban Government.

!
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COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES
Washington, DC 20500

April 15, 1975

i

MEMORANDUM e RN
‘ £ WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
TO ' The File )
FROM : David W. Belin
SUBJECT : Interview with Secretary Robert McNamara
Belin: Secretary McNamara, we've had a brief interview
in your office on - late this afternoon - which

is April 15, 1975, and I have asked you a number of guestions
and you have given me your best recollection for your answvers,
and I'd like to get a summary of our discussion on this tape
and then send you a transcript for your editing, and then we
will either prepare an affidavit or perhaps we will still ask
you to come before the Commission, but I understand it is your
preference not to testify formally before the Commission,
because of the nature of your present job. Is that correct?

McNamara: That is correct. I wish to cooperate with the
Commission in every way. If necessary, of course,

I would testify before them, but I would much prefer to present

whatever information I have in the form of an affidavit.

B: Fine. During the Administration of President
Kennedy, you were Secretary of Defense. Is that

correct? ‘

M: : That is correct.

B: And were you Secretary of Defense commencing at the

time of the inauguration of President Kennedy?

M: Yes. Starting January 20, 1961.

B: And you were Secreﬂary of Defense throughout the
Kennedy Administration. Is that right?

M: I was.

B: -~and into the Administration of Lyndon Johnson.

M: until approximately March 1, 1968.

B: During that time you were personally close with both

the President and his brother, Robert Kennedy, is
that correct? :

N AN T
: PE e
M: I was. Q*




-2

B: And you also were close to McGeorge Bundy?
Y N A
M: Yes. Pl
THE WHITE HUUSE UFFICE a
B ' - As I understand it there was what I am going 3
to call a "camaderie" in the relationship among
some of the top people in the Kennedy Administration.
M: Yes. That is correct.
B: At any time during the Kennedy Administration did
you hear any person ever discuss a plan known as ,
an "executive action plan" which in substance was defined I
as a capability plan for possibly assassinating any foreign
leader? _
ever
M: I have no recollection of/hearlng anyone discuss
' such a plan.
B: Did you ever hear anyone discuss any particular
plan concerning the possible assassination of
Castro in Cuba?
M: No. I have no recollection of such a discussion. s
B: Did you ever serve in any g?oup known as either
the MONGOOSE group or the Special Group Augmented°
Does that ring a bell with you?
M: No. You mentioned, 1f I may refer back to our

previous conversation that I was present at least
one or more meetings of the Special Operations Group, I believe
you called it. I have no recollection of being present at
the meeting. I'm not suggesting I wasn't, but I have no
recollection of it. I do seem to recall that there was such
a group, I doubt very much if I was a member of it.

B: You might have been a participant at one or more
of these meetings?

M: ~ I might have been a participant.
B: At any such meetings, did you ever hear anyone

discuss as a possibility the question of possibly
assassinating Castro or any other foreign leader?

M: No. I should interject here another point I made
earlier, as I have no notes -- 'I-did not take notes of
any meetings I attended with rare exceptions, land I have

no other basis for refreshing my memory and my memory of those

(\‘q s r:|
4'_&_‘1 \/
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problem of Cuban relations. lle played a major part in the
Cuban missile crisis discussions because of his association
with the Kennedys and his work with the Bay of Pigs follow-on.

So I would urge you to talk to him about this as well. And A
if Mac didn't know about it, and Max doesn't know about it b
and Dean Rusk doesn't and Ros Kilpatrick doesn't and I have S

- No memory of it, I very much doubt that any such plan was
known to the top officials of the Kennedy Administration.

B: Well, assume for the moment that one of those people
did know about such a plan, and assume for the
moment that the CIA documents show that such a plan might
"have been directed to be instituted by someone in the White
House, who in the White House do you think would have had

the authority to institute such a plan? : , : —
M: Well, I have said before that I felt the attacks
- : on the CIA -- CIA's covert operations were unjustified

insofar as they assessed the primary responsibilities for

those operations against the senior officials in CIA and

absolve the rest of the senior officials in the Government

of responsibility. I said that because it was my experience

that all major CIA operations were approved by a group that
subsequently became known as the 303 Group. I don't know : i
what it was called during its early period, which included
representatives of the -- the highest level representatives -—-

of the Secretaries of State and Defense, as well as the

President's Security Adviser.

. PRorep,
B: That was Mr. Bundy. THE WHNEHO Uf
: Use
: . ve OF,
M: That was Mr. Bundy, during the period Q@h are

talking about, so that I am almost certain that -
were an assassination contemplated, which seems to me, as I say,
extremely unlikely, if it were contemplated or any action been
taken to move in that direction, it would have had to have
received the approval of not just Mr. Bundy but other , .
officials at that same level, including my Deputy, I think, and ny
Deputy never would| have approved anything like that without
discussing it with me.

B: What you are saying--at least if it came through
' the White HOuse, certainly Mr. Bundy would have
known about it.

M: I think he would have both known about it, and I :
don't believe that he would have approved it by i
himself. I think i1t would have been discussed with Dean

Rusk and me-or my deputy and Dean Rusk's undersecretary.

oy
f‘/\v/l‘.b "4)_ ¥
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B: And if Mr. Bundy did not know about it, then the

only other person in the White House that might
have known about it, I assume, would have been the President.
Is. that a fair statement?

N

M: That's a fair statement but I think that's extremely
unlikely. I can't imagine that anything relating

to-the CIA operation of this kind would be known to the

President and not Mr. Bundy. I never knew of any such thing.

S , S o
B: So if it would have been known to Mr. Bundv it wonld have
been known to the President. And vice versa?

M: No, nono. I didn't say that. I said I couldn't » —

imagine anything relating to a CIA operation that wes
known to the President and was no known to Mr. Bundy. I can
imagine something with respect to CIA known to Mr. Bundy,
not known to the President either because they weren't that
important or conceivably because it was thought desirable

to protect the President from certain knowledge. ‘
B: With regard to the —-

M: If I may -- add one word to that. I can't imagine
Mr. Bundy himself supporting assassination. I.
can't imagine him supporting assassination of a foreign
leader, without mentioning it to the President, even though
to do so would by that action involve the President. I say
I can't imagine him supporting assassination of a foreign
leader without the President's knowledge because it is the ,
President who would pay if that action were undertaken and it
ever became known. Mr. Bundy recognized, more than the rest
of us, the importance of protecting the Presidency as well as
a particular president, and particularly protecting his ability
to govern.

B: I want to correct one thing on the record. You
referred to my statement about one or more assassi-

nation plans. The only particular planf of assassination that
you and I discussed that I said I knew anything about as to
be concrete affirmative plans involved just Castro. I said A
there might have been indirect involvement in one other arcea, but |
the only direct involvement thus far that I know of at this
time and that I discussed with you pertained %guggﬁtrﬁ. I

: ) USE QFF\Ch
M: Yes, yes, you are guite right. xﬂﬁwﬂﬂiﬁo

ol 'x""t'.'“)"f"
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B: Anything else you want to add-for the record?
M: No, except I'm horrified by the whole discussion, 3

- shocked by it and I just hope you will pursue all ’
these leads some of which you may already have--I am saddened ——
by it too.
B: As a citizen I am horrified by it and I am saddened .

by it, that my country which at one time became the
land of the free and the home of the brave would be involved
in situations of this kind, but we are trying to find out
what the facts are and hopefully it will not happen again.

Thank you very much, Sir. . —
M: Thank you.

(END OF TAPE)
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Anything else you want to add for the record?

"No, except I'm horrified by the vhole discussion,

shocked by it and I just hope you will pursue all

B:

M-

these le;ds some of which
by b .

B: .

you may already have-- [Civagss £lut

s

As a citizenfl am horrified by it and I am saddened

by it that my country which at one time became the
land of the free and the home of the brave would be involved

in situations of this kind, but we are trying to find out
what the facts are and hopefully it will not happen again.

”Péfjgﬁank you very much; 5,/
M: Thank you. »
B

o everything helcould

to show

to\leave Secretary McNaYira said that lle wanted

was \not aware\ of thbﬁ.
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INDEX OF DOCUMENTS FOR ROBERT S. MCNAMARA
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November 30, 1961, Memorandum from President to
McNamara et al. (Tab 4 Lans. Book)

January 18, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to RFK
re "Sensitive work'. (Tab 8 Lans. Book)

January 27, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to RFK
re "touchdown plays'. (Tab 12 Lans. Book)

January 30, 1962, Memorandum from Gen Wm Craig
to Lansdale re 'Operation Bounty'. (Tab 17 Lans.
Book) ‘

Minutes of SGA meeting of March 5, 1962, on Project
Mongoose (attended by McNamara). (Tab 21 Lans. Book)

Memorandum for SGA from Lansdale March 12, 1962,
re inter alia arming of Cuban guerrillas. (Tab 24
Lans. Book)

Memorandum for SGA from Lansdale March 13, 1962, re
inter alia infiltrating agents with paramilitary
skills and problem of controlling them once they
are inside Cuba (00207). (Tab 25 Lans. Book)

Minutes of SGA meeting of March 13, 1962, with Mc-
Namara attending.

March 16, 1962, Memorandum for the Record of Taylor
re SGA meeting with President on Taylor's March 14
Mongoose Guidelines. Contains March 22 amendment
re '"'no authorization, either tacit or otherwise..."
(Tab 27 Lans.Book)

April 11, 1962, Minutes of SGA. McNamara present.
(Tab 30 Lans.Book)

August 10, 1962, Parrott Minutes of the SCA.

" McNamara present. (Tab 38(B) Lans. Book)

1967 IG Report re August 10, 1962, meeting (Tab 38

(C) Lans. Book)

August 13, 1962, Lansdale Memorandum to Harvey re
"liquidation of leaders'. (Tab 38(D) Lans. Book)

August 14, 1962, Harvey Memorandum to Helms re Lans-
dale "liquidation' memorandum. (Tab 38(F) Lans.
Book)
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August 17, 1962, Gilpatric Memorandum to Lansdale
(Tab 39 Lans. Book)

August 23, 1962, National Security Action Memo ;
No. 181 (Tab 41 Lans Book) ' _

September 12, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to
McNamara re Phase II OPeration Mongoose (Tab 44
Lans. Book) :

October 26, 1962, Minutes of the SGA with McNamara
in attendance.

November 5, 1962, Memorandum of George McManus
referring to McNamara's view of Lansdale.

April 23, 1963, Summary Record of NSC meeting No.
2/63. McNamara in attendance and spoke on Cuba:
"elimination of the Castro regime was a require-
ment."

April 14, 1967, Memorandum of Johh McCone to Helms
re the August 10, 1962, meeting. (Tab 51 Lans. Book) ——

April 15, 1975, interview with McNamara by David
Belin of the Rockefeller Commission.

May 27, 1975, Select Committee Interview with Richard
Goodwin referring to McNamara's knowledge of "execu-
tive action'.

June 6, 1975, testimony of John McCone before the e
Select Committee. (Only the portion that relates ‘
to McNamara.)

June 25, 1975, letter of John McCone to McNamara.

June 27, 1975, letter and memorandum of McNamara
to John McCone.




Chronology and Issues mownemmdwaoz< of McGEORGE BUNDY

ERRTR

Biographical Background

Hmmu-mw Faculty of Arts and Science, Harvary University

1961-63 Special Assistant to President Kennedy for National Security Affairs
1963-66 Special Assistant to President Johnson for National mmnCﬂHﬂw Affairs
1966-

Present President, Ford moCbmmﬁwob

n:ﬂo:0~om< of Lvents

/ - ' Sunmary Outline Re Castro

1. January 1961 - October 1961 -- Cuba Policy - Inauguration/Bay of Pigs to Mongoose
~ (NSAM Hoo Plan re Removal of Castro)

/

2. November-January 1961 -- Conception and Approval of Zo:WOOmm.
3. January - June 1962 -- Mongoose Phase One

4, June - December 1962 -- Mongoose Phase Two
(August 10, 1962 Meeting and possible Discussion of Castro Assassination)

5. January - November 1963 -- Post-Mongoose Policy
(Seeming pattern of @wmn:mmwo: and papers on OObnwzmmno< of Castro mmmnrv

6. December 1963 - August 1964 -- Special Group Investigation of Mafia - Cuban Exile Castro
>mmmmmwbmﬁwow Plot.

yr e W e v e an e
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(McGeorge Bundy)

Jan. 9-10,
1961
Jan. 20, 1961

Jan. 27, 1961

}
April 17, 1961

May 16, 1961

Oct. 5, 1961

-2 -

1. Cuba Policy from Bay of Pigs up to Mongoose Origin

Bundy arrives in EerwSWﬁom (Source: Bundy Interview)

Bundy Appointment. Kennedy Administration takes office. McGeorge
Bundy appointed Assistant to the President for National Security
Affairs.

«

Bundy, Rostow and Bissell lunch at Hay Adams (Source: Bundy
Interview) Calendar note. ¢

Bay of Pigs. Cuban exiles land at Bay of Pigs.

New U.S. Policy on Cuba. President Kennedy anproved actions taken
by the NSC at a May 5, 1961 meeting to establish U.S. policy toward
Cuba. The NSC "agreed that U.S. policy toward Cuba should aim at
the downfall of Castro and that since the measures agreed below
(CIA studies of weaknesses in Castro regime, dipilomatic efforts to
isolate Castro, improve relations with Cuban exiles, etc.) are not
likely to achieve this end, the matter should be reviewed at inter-
vals with a view to further action." Source: Record of Actions by
NSC on May 5, 1961.(CTab 8).

NSAM 100.
to the Secretary of State, subject:
The memorandum states in full:

Contingency Planning for Cuba.

for the indicated contingency in Cuba."" There is no explanation of

the nature of the "indicated contingency." Source NSAM No. 100, Oct. 5,

1961. AJ!PW OV R

Bundy issues National Security Action Memorandum No. 100

"In confimation of oral instructions
conveyed to Assistant Secretary of State Woodward, a plan is desired

Issues and Questions

Was '"Executive Action’ discussed?
Was Bissell instructed re "Execu-
tive Action''?

Emmdrwmvwmwnno:ﬁmxﬁmoawmﬁma
U.S. Policy? -

Was '"indicated .contingency'' related
to "Executive Action''? Did JFK
authorize NSAM 100? What was JFK
instruction re NSAM 100? See next
entries below.
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Oct. 5, 1961
~Oct. 6, 1961
{

Nov. 30, 1961

Jan. 19, 1962

L

Taylor Instructions for Castro 'Removal' Contingence -- JFK interest
NOT to be Revealed. On General Taylor's instructions, Parrott outlines
to Mr. Coerr of State a requirement for a '"plan against the contingency
that Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban
scene." Taylor tells Parrott not to indicate the President's interest
in the plan. : ‘

Plan for Possible Removal of Castro. The Special Group (Bundy not
present) was told by Mr. Parrott "'that two other exercises are in
progress in connection with Cuba -- the preparation of a contingency
plan in connection with the possible removal of Castro from the Cuban
scene and an updating of the overall plan for covert operations."

Issues and Questions

Was this the "indicated contingency"
in Bundy's NSAM 100 of October 5,
19617

Is this plan the one referred to in
Bundy's NSAM 1007 Did it relate to a
U.S. assassination plan?

Source: Minutes of Special Group meeting, October 6, H@@H.Amﬁwhpaw#thwh‘my

President Kennedy Decision to Begin Mongoose. ‘A memorandum from
President Kennedy was sent to Robert Kennedy, Rusk, McNamara, McCone,
General Taylor, General Lansdale and Mr. Goodwin, which summarized
""the major decisions which have been made in regard to the Cuba
Operation.” The memo stated: ''(1) We will use our available asscts
to go ahead qith the discussed project in order to help Cuba over-
throw the Commumist regime. (2) This program will be conducted under
the general guidance of General Lansdale, acting as Chief of Opera-
tions. It will be conducted by him through the appropriate regular
organizations and departments of the Govermment.' Source: Memoran-
dum, November 30, 1961, (0069-70).(See Lansdale, Tab .C.

Phase One of Mongoose--Intelligence Collection, January-June 1962

RFK Urges Action. RFK tells Special Group (A) (Bundy not present) that
solution of Cuban problem carries '"the top priority in the U.S. Govern-
ment--all else is secondary--no time, money, effort or manpower is to be

‘probably wrote this memo.

spared.” Source: Memorandum, January 19, 1962, from McManus to
McCone. (See lomsdate , Tab lo),

In a staff interview, Bundy recalls he
Memo shows
JFK approval for Mongoose. What was
JFK relationship with Lansdale and JFK
interest in Mongoose?

Did RFK emphasis lead to assumption by
CIA a Castro assassination plot had
tacit authorization of higher authority?

H¥ 50955
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(McGeorge Bundy) -4 -

March 5, 1962

March 5, 1962

March 16, 1962

Issues and Questions

@

Guidelines Outlined for Mongoose. -General Taylor's memorandum pro- If U.S., military intervention ruled
poses Operation MONGOOSE was to be developed on the following out, must assassination be considered
assumptions: (a) in undertaking the overthrow of the target govern- as only way to succeed?

ment /Cuba/ "the U.S. will make maximum use of indigenous resources,
internal and external, but recognizes that final success will re-

quire decisive use of U.S. military intervention. Source: Memoran-
dun by General Taylor, March 5, 1962, 0018S. (Gee lawstale , Tal 22) .

Special Group (A) Considers Tavlor Guidelines. The Special Group (A) Establishes Bundy was familiar with
including Mr. Bundy, agreed to examine General Taylor's guidelines Mongoose guidelines.

for Mongoose for presentation to higher authority for information. _

Source: Minutes of Special Group (A) March 5, 1962, 00004. (See Lausdale  Tab 21).

President Receives Progress Briefing. ''In the presence of the' Why was it necessary to correct this
Special Group (Augmented) the President was given a progress report memorandum? Is there a second level
on Operation MONGOOSE. The guidelines dated 14 March 1962 were cir- of plausible denial, allowing
culated and were used as the basis of the discussion. After a pro- Special Group to deny a CIA action?

longed consideration of the visibility, noise level and risks entailed,
General Lansdale and the Special Group (Augmented) were given tacit
authorization to proceed in accordance with the guidelines." The memo
is footnoted with the following item dated March 22, 1962: 'This
minute was read to the Special Group (Augmented) today. The group was
unanimous in feeling that no authorization, either tacit or otherwise,
was given by higher authority. The members of the group asked that the
minute be amended to indicate that the group itself had decided to
proceed in accordance with the guidelines." Source: Memorandum,
March 16, 1962, by General ew%HOH,,oooom.AJM?.mv.
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April 11, 1962 Bundy Cautions Against Fixed Target Date. LANSDALE gave progress re-

August 7, 1962

{
August 8, 1962

August 10,1962

port. RUSK and McNAMARA suggested that the current target date for
bringing covert operations to a climax should be removed. '™r.
BUNDY cautioned that this could lead to an umcontrollabel action
internally, which might come to a head at a time which would be
embarrassing or inconvenient for the U.S." Source: Minutes of
Special Group (A), Meeting, April 11, 1962, 00015-17.(Tet F).

Harvey .submits Plan. In wmmvonmm to requests from the Special Group
(Augmented), for a paper on "stepped-up Course B'' William K. Harvey
submits to General Lansdale a ten page plan of covert activities.

(Source: Unsigned memo of August 7, 1962 from William K. Harvey) (Tal ).

Lansdale Transmits Plan to SG (A). Citing the "major difference

from Phase I of Operation Mongoose' as ''removing the restrictions

in the 14 March policy guidelines which keep our actions 'short of
those reasonably calculated to inspire a revolt within the target
area,'' General Lansdale sends the requested papers (from State,
Defense, CIA, and USIA) to the SG(A). "The major contribution is

from CIA, since CIA would have the main burden in a stepped-up

Course B." (Source: Unsigned memo of August 3, 1962 from Gen.
Lansdale to SG(A) regarding stepped-up Course B). (See Lamsdole, Tol 3%),

Question of Assassination of Fidel Castro raised at SG(A) Meeting.

At a meeting of the Special Group (Augmented) in Mr. Risk's office,

at which, inter alia, Mr. McCone presented "an alternate plan (called...
the "CIA variant'™) to the stepped-up Course B described by General
Lansdale," "/t/he question of assassination particularly of Fidel
Castro, was brought up by Secretary McNamara....It was the obvious con-
sensus at that meeting, in answer to a comment by Mr. Ed Murrow, that
this is not_a subjeft which has been made a matter of official record.
/Mr. Harvey/ took careful notes on the comments at this meeting on this
point, and the Special Group (Augmented) is not expecting any written
comments or study on this point."” (Sources: Memorandim of August 14,
1962, for Deputy Director (Plans) from William K. Harvey, Chief, Task
Force W, subject: Operation Mongoose; Minutes of Meeting of Special
Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose, 10 August 1962, prepared by

Thomas A. Parrott). AMN@ Fgwnbfph\..ﬂhpc B, N\b.?nnpbn. Tol “b.

Issues and Questions

Does advantage of having action
controllied counsel for consideration
of assassination rather than sabotage?

Why did Special Group (Augmented)
request a stepped-up plan? " Note Harvey
involvement.

(In his affidavit of April 25, 1975, pre-
pared for the Rockefeller Commission, _
McGeorge Bundy states: "I don't have any
recollection of where or how I heard about
the poisoning possibility....Now, as to
meetings where such things might have
been discussed, the only one I have any

recollection of -- and it is a refreshed
recollection -- I would not have known
about it a month ago -- is the one

which we discussed yesterday on August 10,
1962 and I do NOT have any recollection
of what specifically was said in that
meeting.') . o

RS
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- Aug.

Aug.

o

12, 1962

14,1962

LAY - 0 -

Lansdale's memo is amended, Four words, ”Iﬁcluding liquidation of

leaders,'’ are excised.
General Lansdale distributes to Harvey (CIA); Hurwitch (State),
Harris (Defense); and Wilson (USIA) a memorandum subject Alternate
Course B.
The original memorandum contains the following language:

"Papers required from each of you for me Tuesday meeting:

"Mr. Harvey Intelligence, Political (splitting the regime,

- including 1iquidation of leaders), Economic (sabotage, limited

deception), and Paramilitary. Also, any suggestions for inclusion
in other sections of the paper."

When Harvey receives his copy, he calls Lansdale's office, points
out how inadvisable the subsequently deleted language is, and

the memorandum is thereupon recalled and the complained-of
language deleted by General Lansdale. (Source: Lansdale's Memo-
randum of August 13, 1962, to Harvey, Hurwitch, Harris and Wilson,
Subject: Alternate Course B; Harvey's memorandum of August 14,

-1962, supra. (See Lavsdole, Tob D, Lansdale “Tol- F).

~ (Sources: Lansdale's memo of Aug. 13, supra; Harvey's memo, Aug 14, supra)

Harvey memorializes Discussion of Assassination of Castro.

Harvey writes for Helms, then Deputy Director of Plans, a memoran-
dum "for your information.'" The memorandum records how the tonic
of assassinations "particularly of Fidel Castro," arose and how
Harvey thereafter vigorously and quickly objected to Lansdale's
having circulated reference to it in his memo of the preceding

day, August 13, 1962. (See Lamidate, Tab- F)

Paragraph 3 reads:
"The question of assassination, particularly of Fidel Castro,
was brought up by Secretary McNamara at the meeting of the
Special Group (Augmented) in Secretary Rusk's office on 10
August. It was the obvious consensus at that meeting, in
answer to a comment by Mr. Ed Murrow, that this is not a sub-
ject which has been made a matter of official, record. I took
careful notes on the comments at this meeting on this point,
and the Special Group (Augmented) is not expecting any written

comments or study on this point.

S e e s o Fy ey e
B 4 - Co

Issues and Questions

Does Bundy recall this discussion? lle
has said (at his interview with Commit-
tee staff on July 8, 1975) that he has
no recollection, refreshed, revived, or
independent of any such discussion by
McNamara. *
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Aug. 23, 1962

Aug. 27, 1962

Oct. 17, 1962

Bundy writes National Security Action Memorandum #181 (NSAM £181).

Bundy distributes a memorandum advising that the President
has directed the following action be undertaken:

"4. The line of activity projected for Operation MONGOOSE
Plan B plus should be developed with all possible speed. (Action:
General Taylor) , ...

"8. A study should be made of the advantages and disadvan-
tages of action to liberate Cuba by blockade or invasion or other
action beyond MONGOOSE B plus, in the context of an aggravated Berlin
crisis. (Action: Department of State, in consultation with
Department of Defense).” (Source: NSAM, No. 181, from McGeorge
Bundy, August 23, 1962) (See lanmsdiole, Tst- ).

CIA Reports to Bundy on Progress in Complying with NSAM #181.
Marshall S. Carter, Acting DCI, responds to NSAM #181 and informs
Mr. Bundy that 'Mr. William K. Harvey, or in his absence, Mr. Bruce
B. Cheever" will be responsible for the line of activity projected
for Operation Mongoose (and Plan B plus) as noted in NSAM #181.
(Source: Memo of August 27, 1962 from Lt. Cen. Marshall §. Carter,
Acting Director, DCI, to McGeorge Bundy, Subject: CIA Action in
Response to National Security Action Memorandum No. 181) (ros- :v.

Bundy discusses with the President, Gen. Carter's memo for the
Special Group Augmented of October 16, 1962.

After discussion with President Kemnedy, selected aspects of
Gen. Carter's memo, subject, Operation MONCOOSE sabotage proposals,

directed to the Special Group (Augmented) on Oct. 16, 1962, are approved.

(Sources: Memo of October 16, 1962, from Marshall Carter, Acting DCI

Issues and Questions

What prompted this NSAM? Did NSAM 181
result from the August 10 meeting?

Note Harvey responsibility.

Were other unwritten or unrecorded
proposals discussed by Bundy to the
President?

~

to Special Group (Augmented), subject Operation MONGOOSE/Sabotage Proposals;

Memorandum of October 17, 1962 from Thomas A. Parrott for the Special

Group (Augmented) subject: Memorandum for the Special Group (Augmented)

from Gen. Carter, dated 16 October 1962) . (T, Juknmu

i
!
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(McGeorge Bundy) - -8 - | Issues and Questions

January 4, 1963

R /JN«V
January 22, 1963
¥ /{\MA

o

@

Bundy Memo to President on New Cuban Policy. Bundy reports Base line for 1963 context,
that, as instructed by JFK, he has met with an interagency note Bundy proposes talks

mﬁocvnoﬁanOCnnmﬂmHnmnmmBmunmon:mdawwsm:ocdmuwowwn% Ewﬂﬁnmmﬁﬂo.
and action” in 1963. Time is ripe for this because the Bay :

of Pigs prisoners are out and Mongoose is at a dead end.

Bundy proposes a Coordinator of Cuban Affairs in the State

~.Department to replace the Mongoose office. On policy, Bundy

1fsts problem areas (economic pressure, refugees, communicat-—
4ng with dissident members of Castro regime, "possibly in-
‘cluding even Fidel himself," and a reduction of CIA's role)
which require decision. (Source: Memo, January 4, 1963,
Bundy to JFK; JFK Library file) ( Tet K). -

JFK Remarks to NSC. At NSC meeting, JFK points out ''We must - Role of Cuba in larger
~always be in a position to threaten Cuba as a possible riposte context.
to Russia pressure against us in Berlin.” (Source: Memo-

randum, no author or date, titled Remarks of President
Kennedy to NSC Meeting January 22, 1963; JFK Library mHHm.Vme&xmb.

JFK Meeting on Cuban Covert Action. On April 3, 1963, the
President met with a number of advisers for a "meeting on
Cuba": "The President said he does not object to /exile/
raids 1f they really strike worthwhile targets rather than
the "froth" which their acts to date have represented. The

 President was told by Mr. Bundy that sabotage operations are

not now underway because "the special group had decided...
that such activity is not worth the effort expended on it..."
In connection with sabotage operations, Mr. Fitzgerald "made
the point that recent exfiltrees have said that there is now
no organized resistence inside Cuba.™

Robert Kennedy "asked whether it might not be useful to con-

sider commando~type ralds by groups of from 10U to SO0 mem: Does "All possibilities'
Mr. Fitzgerald pointed out that if such groups could be Ilanded include assassination?
it would probably be impossible for them to survive for any , .

length of time....The Attorney General urged, in any case, . -

that CIA survey all possibilities for aggressive action in

Cuba over the next six months, assuming that the Agency could

be given a free rein to proceed.”

Page 234
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The President summed up the meeting on Cuba by "directing the
following: (a) The intelligence estimate on Castro's probable
future strength should be completed as soon as possible.

(b) CIA should examine exactly what might be accomplished in
the field of sabotage during the next six months. (c¢) A
meeting should be held next week to review the proposed
sabotage program.” Source: Memorandum, April 3, 1963,
"Meeting on Cuba,' (02842-43). (Ta2 m),

President to Consider ''Violent Solutions."” Gordon Chase
writes memorandum to Bundy proposing enticing Castro over {
to U. S. side. Chase states: "I understand that, in the

near future, the President will be looking at some more
violent solutions to the Cuban problem.” Source: Memorandum
to Bundy, April 11, 1963, 4-130 (JFK Library file). (e N).

Special Group Requests Destruction of Documents for Security
Reasons. On April 11, 1963, the Special Group (Bundy present)
requested that comments by the Coordinator of Cuban affairs
dated April 11 on three papers being considered at today's
meeting be withdrawn and destroyed for security reasons.
/The meeting discussed the "entire question of sabotage" and
thus the papers referred to may have dealt with sabotage

operations./

The Special Group engaged in "a lengthy discussion of the
entire question of sabotage...the group recognized that a
searching examination must be undertaken...to determine whether
we wished to change the present policy...Mr. McCone expressed
great skepticism about the desirability of proceeding with
sabotage operations...until an overall policy 1is made clear

and steps to be taken to assure the removal of Soviet troops
and on the problem of Castro."

It was decided that on April 19 a presentation should be
made to higher authority and a paper would be prepared out-
lining "a proposed broad program for sabotage' examples of
specific operations, the scale of activity and how such
activity would fit into overall policy. Source: Minutes
of Special Group Meeting, April 11, 1963 Acwm&mlbuv.mWWP.ob~

Issues and Questions

What is meant by "more
violent solutions''?

Why were documents destroyec

Note unclear policy towards
Cuba.
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B Sl : : Issues and Questions

1 ¢

nm. . April 18, 1963 Bundy Expresses Doubts Re Sabotage. On April 18, 1963, the

cﬂ R Special Group discussed papers from the Coordinator of Cuban
Affairs dated April 16, 17, and 18. The only reference to the
subject matters of these papers was: "Mr. Fitzgerald pointed
out that the paper of April 17, on a '"Maximum Covert Action
Program"” consists basically of sabotage and of harassment,
plus support to Cuban exile groups and individuals who may be
responsive to our advice but certainly not to our command.

"Mr. Bundy and Mr. McCone expressed ,some doubts as to whether

we are in a position to decide major problems of this type until
we have a clearer picyure of what the overall policy toward

Cuba is likely to be for the next six months to a year and a
half."...Mr. Bundy was not sure whether "it would be possible

to embark on the activities proposed in the Coordinator's
papers, without a drastic change in U. S. policy." Source:
Special group minutes dated April 18, 1963 (02848-49). NAF?mw.

~-April 23, 1963 Chase Memorandum to Bundy Re "Short and Sweet' Action on Castro.

Does such ''short and sweet
R Prior to Standing Group meeting on April 23, Chase at Bundy's action' refer to assassi-

e request, comments on papers for meeting: '"Assuming we are not nation?
out for Castro’s scalp for the sake of his scalp, is there a
Castro we can live with happily? If not, what is the best way
to get rid of him--a tough, nasty approach, a sweet and sneaky
approach, or a combination of both.../blockade would be too long,
S thus/ '"Generally speaking, any nasty actions we contemplate
o should be of the "short and sweet' variety." Source: Chase
* IR memorandum to Bundy, April 23, 1963, JFK Library file, 4-157. AAWb.mv.

April 23, 1963 RFK Proposes Study of U. S. Measures for Contingency of Castro Does McNamara's hard view
Death. Discussion of Bundy paper titled "A Sketch of the Cuba reflect JFK policy?
Alternatives,' McNamara states the "elimination of the Castro . .
regime was a requirement” and a U. S. program should arm to
. B ‘create dissidence in Cuba" to allow the U. S. to use force in
s support of anti-Castro forces,.."
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July 16, 1975

Mr. McGeorge Bundy -
The Ford Foundatéon
320 East 43rd Street
New York, New York 10017

Dear Mr. Buhdy:
We greatly appreciate the time you have devoted to

cooperating with the Committee's inquiry. The Chairman
has asked me to levy one additional request upon you.

N To complete the record on the events under considera-
} tion in your testimony of July 11 before ‘the ‘Committee,
\ would you please prepare a notarized, sworn. affidavit
answering the following questions: i) ,
1. What recollections do you have concerning
the subjects discussed at your meeting
with Walt Rostow and Richard Bissell at
the Hay-Adams Hotel on January 27, 19617

2. Do you recall or have a record of any
other meetings, whether official or
informal, between yourself and Richard
Bissell between November 1, 1960 and
March 1, 1961? ‘Was there any discussion
| between yourself and Richard Bissell upon
! any of these occasions or in phone con-
? versations during the same period that
was related in any way to the establishment
; of a CIA project which included the capability
i to assassinate foreign leaders? What was the
' content of any such discussions?

Thanks very much for your help in this matter.

L

Sincerely,

Frederick A. O. Schwarz, Jr.
Chief Counsel
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MEMORANDUM

TO : Files

FROM : Bob Kelley T

DATE : July 8, 1975

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW WITH McGEORGE BUNDY

SUKMARY

On July 8, 1975, Mr. Bundy was interviewed at his office at the .

) Ford Foundation in New York by Frederick Baron, Bob Kelley, and John

Bayly of the Select Committee staff. The interview began at approxi-

mately 9:00 a.m. and continued virtually without interruption until

1:30 p.m. The interview was conducted in three parts: S

1. A review by Mr. Bundy of the principal documents in the attached

chronology.

2. Mr. Bundy was told of the chronology of events relating to the

Executive action and ZRIFFLE program, and was asked whether he
had any knowledge or recollection of these matters.

3. Mr. Bundy reviewed documents relating to the Trujillo matter, and
was asked whether he had any knowledgé ér recollection of that mat;
ter.

In summary, Mr. Bundy said: (1) He did not recall any of the docu-
ments listed on the attached chronology relating to Castro, and it was

his opinion, based on a reading of those documents at the interview,

that they did not reflect any consideration by the White House or Cabinet

level people in the Kennedy administration of a Castro assassination plaii.
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Mr. Bundy stated further that those documents relating to the contin-
gency in the event of Castro's death and similar language did ﬁot re-
late to any Castro assassination plan, but rather to studies of what -
might be the situation in Cuba should Castro die or leave office un-
related to any U. S. effort; (2) With respect to the ZRIFFLE progfam,
Bundy stated that he was 'astonished” that this could have been goiﬁg
on without the approﬁal by the Special Group, that he knew of no au-
thorization for such program, and that he never knew of a case where
the Special Group process for authorizing covert actions was .by~-passed
by Allen Dulles or Bissell to‘reach the President through another route.
Mr. Bundy did state that he had a recollection of someone (he does not
know whom) informing him of the "Executive action” capability, but it
was his understanding that this was only a study of possible assassina-
tion methods, and was not targeted against any particular individual
or country.

Set out below is a summary of Mr. Bundy's comments on the three

areas outlined above.

REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS RE CASTRO ON ATTACHED CHRONOLOGY

NSAM 100 and related documents re '"removal of Castro." Bundy had u:},

no recollection at all of NSAM 100 and did not know what the words "in- ;;.
dicated contingency in Cuba" involved” When shown the Parrott memorandum

for the récord, dated October 5, 1961, which stateé that Woodward was

asked by Parfott to.prepare a contingency pian on General Tayler's in-

structions "against the contingency that Castro would in some way or

other be removed from the Cuban scene' and that General Tayler»preferred o

that "the President's interest in this matter' not be told to Mr. Woodward,

¥NSAM 100 clearly reflects JFK's desires because Bundy would never write a
NSAM without his approval, Bundy said. lowever, Bundy emphasized that JFK
never asked him to look into or develop a plan for the assassination

of Castro.
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Mr. Bundy still did not recall NSAM 100 or its subject. Similarly,
when shown the Special Group meeting mirutes of October 6, 1961 where
Mr. Parrott tola the Group that there was in preparation "a contingency
plan in connection with the possible removél of Castro from the Cuban
scene,”er. Bundy's recollection was also not refreshed. Bundy stated

that his reading of these documents today makes him think that what was

desired was only a plan of what might happen in a post-Castro Cuba, and

did not relate to any attempt by the United States to cause Castro's re-
moval. Bundy saia he does not recall or know of any plan that Woodward
or any other agency might have developed as a result of NSAM 100. Bundy
suggésted that Genera; Taylor would be the best source for information
as to why the Presidential interest in this plan should have been con-
cealed from Mr. Woodward. Later in the interview, after reviewing ?or
Mr. Bundy the chronology relating to the ZRIFFLE program, and pointing
out that it was on November 15, 1961 &hat Bissell is alleged to have
instructed Harvey to arrange the assassination of Castro - some forty
days after NSAM 100 was issued - Bundy stated there was no relationship
between NSAM 100 and the Bissell-Harvey orders of November 15.

. President's memo, November 30, 1961, launching Mongoose. Bundy

had nd recollection of this memo, although reading it today he thinks

he may have written it. Bundy noted that General Tayler ran the Special

Group 54/12 meetings from June 1961 through October 1962, and Bdndy

merely attended to represent the Presidential interest.

Guidelines for Operation Mongoose and Special Group approval,

March 5, 1962. Bundy noted that the Mongoose guldelines "recognized

that final success will require decisive U. S. military intervention."
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It was suggested to Mr. Bundy that if an invasion was recognized as a
g requirement, yvet was ruled out for bolitical or diplomatic reasons,
and it was also recognized that sabotage could not accomplish the over- . -
throw of the Cuban regime, policy makers might have taken up considera-
tion of a Castro assassination. Bundy said that today one could assume
that there were "two forks':an 'invasion by U. S. forces, or a Castro
assassination, but Bundy emphasized that the thinking in ﬁhe JFK admin-
istratién was focussed toward an invasion by U. S. forces. At other
points in the interview, Bundy emphasized that JFK policy makers never
considered the possibility of assassinating Castro. In positing the
"two forks," Bundy did not appear to mean that these two possibilities
were considered during the JFK years, but only that one might conceive
of the situation today in those terms. ‘ S—

JFK briefing on Mongoose March 16, 1962. Bundy explained, although

he had no recollection of this document, that this was the type of ef-

fort made to create plausible deniability." Thus, though the body of

the document states that the Special Group augmented was given 'tacit

authorization to proceed)' The footnote corrects that and states no
authorization was given by higher authority. Bundy said this reflected
an effort to protect the President from disclosure of covert actions
and was a usual practice. Bundy said that generally he would speak on
a one-to-one basis with President Kennedy and get a'tlear signal" from
him on a covert action proposal. The understanding was that the paper
record would not reflect this signal. The President would give a clear
signal to the members of the Special Group in informal conferences but

rarely at a formal group meeting. Bundy said we wanted the President

to hear what we were doing with respect to covert actions, and then we'd”

continue doing it; but his approval would not be recorded.
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In response to a question, Bundy sald that there was not another
level of plausible deniability between the Special Group and the CIA.
In other words, Bundy was asked whether with respect cb assassinations, R
a paper record might be created that showed no approval by the Special
Group even though they may have given oral authorization for an assassina-
tion, so that in later years, the chain of command would not fise above
the CIA. Bundy said that there was no such lower level of deniability,
"We would be explicit with the CIA either way on covert action ;pprovais,

and such approvals would be reflected in the paper record.”

August-October 1962; August 10, 1962, Meeting

Mr. Bundy was shown selected documents pertaining to meet-
ings of the Special Group Augmented and Operation Mongoose. All were
taken from the latter half of 1962 and principally from the months of
August, Sepfember and October. Although Mr. Bundy was able to identify
most of the documents as either his own or as those he received from others

he was unable to state that any of them revived his recollection of

any discussion'or proposal concerning assassiﬁations. More directly, e
Mr. Bundy stated that he had no recollection, revived, refreshed, or
independent, of any talk, proposal or discussion concerning assassina;
tions during any Special Group Augmented meeting he attended during

the months of August, September and October. Moreover, he has no recol-
lection of hearing any reference to assassination made by any one, either
seriously or jokingly,'during that or any other period (Mr. Bundy con-
tested that he was at a meeting on October 16, 1962, chaired by the

Attorney General at which Operation Mongoose proposals were discussed.

Review of pertinent documentation indicates that there were two.meet- =

ings regarding Operation Mongoose on October 16, 1962. Mr. Bundy was

apparently in attendance at the first, held in the morning; he was
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evidently not in attendance at the)second, held in-the afternoon in
the Attorney General's office for operational representatives. Mr.
Helms' memo for files evidently records proceedings at the secbnd meet- A

ing.) : , v : e

1963 Documents re Contingency of Castro's Death

Bundy explained that the January 4, 1963, memo from Bundy to the
President, although he did not have a clear recollection of writing this
memo, reflected . the fact that Mongoose was not producing. Bundy
said "RFK can huff and puff ail he wanted to but Castro's hduse would
not come down." Bundy pointed out that the whole Cuban environment had
been transformed after the missile crisis. Kennedy was in a much stronger
political position but there were still Republican critics who wanted
continued strong action against Castro. The President recognized that
he could not satisfy these critics completely But nevertheless, felt im-
pelled to take some measures against Castro to show that he was aware of

the problem and trying to do something about it. Bundy showed us an

article from the New York Times by James Reston reflecting the President's e

opinions to this affect.

Gordon Chase Memo to Bundy re''Violent iSolutions"

Bundy said that Chase was his personal assistant witﬁ the special
responsibility for Cuban affairs. (Chase left the White House for the
Lindsey administration in New York City and is now at the Harvard Medical
Schooi.) Chase did not have the type of position of responsibility on

Bundy's staff that would involve him in covert action approvals or in-

volvement in anything as serious as assassination discussion. Thus,

Chase's references to a ‘''short and sweet'' approach have to do with actions

HY 50955 DooId:32423626 Page 244



H¥ 50955

like sabotage, harassment or other covert actions far short of assassi-

nation.

Studies on Contingency of Castro's Death

The documents in the period April - September 1963 which discuss con-
tingencies after the death of Castro were simpiy the type of study often
commissioned on developments that might ensue after a foreign leader passes
away. They were not prepared in connection with any consideration or dis-
cussioh of a Castro assassination. For example the paper by Sherman Kent-
was ''straight estimating' by CIA office of National Estimates. (It should
be noted that a Select Committee Staff member who was a very senior ONE
Officer believes that the Sherman Kent Paper was by no means a normal
estimate. His experience tells him that this was a very closely held paper
which would have been prepared by Kent personally at the request of the DCI
and not circulated within the ONE board for comments.). In respdnse to a
question, Bundy could not recall why there was this seeming interest in
the spring and summer of 1963 in the contingency of Castro's death.

Bundy said he tried to recall now whether there were reports of a decline
in Castro's health or some other event that might have prompted these 7

studies. He could not do so.

Documents -on Non-Governmental Assassination Plot

Bundy commented on the Helms' memo of June 10, 1964: 'a disingeneous
memorandun given their eaflier connection with the Cosa Nostra'. However,
Bundy said he had no affirmative recollection of these documents at all.
He does not deny that he saw them but he simply has no recollection re-
freshed or otherwise. Bundy does not recall what RFK's reaction was whenn

he was asked to hav e the Justice Department look into the plot as a matter
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of law enforcement, or any other out come with respect to the informa-
tion received by the Special Group. : wg;:r
After reviewing these documents feferring to aséassinations, Bundy i

was asked 1f there might have been any connection between these dbcuments

and the developments they reflect and the October 5, 1961, NASM which asked
for an indicated contingency, which from subsequent documents,also seem

to deal with "a removal of Castro from the Cubén scene one way or another'.

the first ‘

As he had done when documents were reviewed, Bundy again stated that JFK
nnever asked me to look into an assassination of Castro." Nor was his re-

collection refreshed as to the 1961 documents;fhe simply does not recall

issuing NASM 100 or any discussion at that time with JFK or anyone else

with respect to these documents.

Executive Action

Bundy recalls that he arrived in Washington around January 9 or 10.

He was an old friend of Bissell. Bissell had been his teacher in college

and he had worked with Bissell in the Marshall Plan and knew him at MIT ‘ F‘;
as well. His calendar book reflects the fact that he had lunch on January -
27 at the Hay Adams with Bissell and Rostbw. He does not recollect this

luncheon nor any discuséionvwith Bissell about executive action capaﬁility. A

He does recall that someone informed him that there was such.a capability

but that no individual was targeted and no aétion would be taken without

authorization. He thought it was unlikely that his lunch with Bissell re-

lated to executive action, but he has no recollection at all of that lunch.

He said Bissell and he are frank and candid with each other when they speak

" and there is no reason to think that Bissell interpreted any conversation

with Bundy as authorization to proceed with a Castro assassination plot.
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"No one but the President himself had authority to give such an order
in a valid way."

Bundy has no recollection of AMLASH. He does recall the reference
to ""poison' but as something that would be on a larger scale than an in—
dividual assassination. For example, if such poison would be used it
would affect an entire restaurant and not be administered to a single
individual. Bundy had heared of the ball point syringe but does not re-
call it in the context of Cuba. Nor does he recall any reference to high

powered rifles.

Lansdale-RFK-JFK Relationship

‘Lansdale did have a direct personal relationship with RFK, but not to
JFK. Bundy pointed out, however, that there is a great difference between
"RFK beating up on people and saying 'go get poison'.” It was in RFK's
character to press the bureacracy hard and want to "act agressively' against
enemies, but out of character to discuss poison or assassination. Any in?
structions that Bissell gave Harvey was a far cry from the 'gung ho' sugges-

tions that Bobby usually made.

Mongoose and Assassinations. Bundy said he cannot say there was no

connection between the Mongoose three-man teams and any three-man teams

' for assassinations. He does know that there was no "witting authorization'

of three-man assassination teams. He strongly disagrees with any suggestion'
(by Helms) that the atmosphere of the Special Group Augmented made it accepta-
ble to plot Castro's assassination.

Special Group Approval and Assassination Plots. Bundy has no idea how

the reported mafia-CIA plot could have gone on without approval by the

Special Group. He is "astonished" if it did so. He said he never knew of

HW 509235

Docld: 32423626 Page 247



A Yy

H¥ 50955

-10-

a case where the Special Group approval process was bypassed like men

like Allan Dulles or Bissell or where they took a back route to the

President around the Special Group. He said he would have to exclude

the period before the inauguration on January 20, 1961, because he was

not operating in the Special Group at that time.

Trujillo
Bundy had little to do with Dominican affairs. He did recall of
being told of the January 12, 1961, decision to support Dominican dissi-

dents and thought this was "o.k. if the dissidents succeed." He did not

believe that support amounted to support for an assassination. Goodwin

and Ralph Dungan would know about the Dominican Republic and Trujillo.

TP
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Memoréndum
To: TAO Schwarz, Smothers
From: Robert Kelley

-

SHORT SUMMARY -- CUBA

McGEORGE BUNDY

McGeorge Bundy was Special Assistant for National Security
Affairs to President Kennedy throughout the Kennedf Administration.
Bundy chaired the Special Group until Maxwell Taylor took over that
function in mid-1961, and Bundy resumed chairmanship of the Special
Group after Taylor became Chairman of the Joint Chiefs in late 1962.

Bundy and W. W. Rostow met Richard Bissell for lunch on
January 27, 1961, although Bundy recalls no discussion of assassi-
nation or Executive Action capability at that meeting. Bundy
attended the August 10, 1962 Mongoose meeting where a Castro assassi-
nation was reportedly suggested. ‘

In October 1961, Bundy issued a National Security Action
Meﬁorandum referring to an "indicated contingency' which appears
from other documents to have called for a plan in the event of
Castro's removal. And in fhe Spring and Summer of 1963 Bundy and
the Special Grouﬁ'considered papers dealing with tﬁe contingency of
Castro's death.

Mr. Bundy's examination should encompass the following
questions and areas:

A. In meeting with Richard Bissell in January 1961 was an

Executive Action capability or a Castro assassination plan dis-

cussed?
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B. Was NSAM 100 of October 5, 1961 related té a Castro
aﬁsassination plot or capability?

C. Was the emphasis placed by President Kennedy or
Robert Kennedy on the Mongoose Program such that the CTA may
have assumed authorization, tacit or otherwise, for a Castro
assassination. : ‘ .

D. What accounts for the seeming pattern of interest in
the Spring and Summer of 1963 in the contingency of Castro’s

death?

E. What were the Command and Control procedures for

‘authorization of covert actions in the Kennedy Administration?

F. Was an assassination of Castro ever considered by the

Kennedy Administration in the efforts to deal with the problem

of Cuba?

G. If an assassination was not considered or authorized,

what explanation is there for the CIA Castro assassination

efforts during the Kennedy Administration?




TAB A

TAB B

TAB C
TAB D
TAB E
TAB F

TAB G

INDEX TO EXHIBITS RELATING

10/5/61
10/6/61

11/30/61

1/19/62

3/5/62
3/5/62

3/16/62

3/13/62

3/16/62

4/11/62

8/7/62
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TO TESTIMONY OF McGEORGE BUNDY
2/14/61 Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)

Meeting

NSAM No. 100

‘Minutes, SpeciaI_Grouﬁgfﬁugmented)

Meeting

Memorandum by JFK /cf. Tab 4,
Lansdale Book/

Memorandum from Mc Manus to
McCone /cf. Tab 10, Lansdale
Book/ .

Minutes, Special Groﬁp (Augmented)
/cf. Tab 21, Lansdale Book

Memorandum by General Taylor
/cf. Tab 22, Lansdale Book/

Memorandum by General Tayldr

Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)
Meeting

Memorandum by General Taylor
Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)

Unsigned memorandum by William K.
Harvey
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8/8/62 Unsigned memorandum from General %;
A Lansdale ' e
8/10/62 Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)
Meeting
8/13/62 Mémorandum from General Lansdale

[see Tab D, Lansdale Book/

8/14/62 Memorandum from Harvey to DCI
Helms /see Tab F, Lansdale Book/

8/23/62 NSAM No. 181 from Bundy /see :
, ‘Tab 41, Lansdale Book/ o

TAB H 8/27/62 Memorandum from Lt. Gen. Carter F;-
to Bundy ‘

TAB 1 10/16/62 Memorandum from Carter

TAB J ' 10/17/62 Memorandum from Parrott tiih

TAB K 1/4/63 Memorandum from Bundy to JFK j___

TAB L 1/22/63 Remafks of JFK to NSC Meeting ' é,

TAB M | 4/3/63 Memorandum for the Récord, titled

"Meeting on Cuba’

fTAB N < 4/11/63 Minutes, Special Group Meeting
TAB O 4/11/63 Memorandum to Bundy from Gordon
Chase ’
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TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

2-A
2-B

2-C

2-D

W

4/18/63

4/22/63

4/23/63

4/29/63
5/2/63

5/13/63
5/28/63

6/6/63

6/19/63

7/25/63
9/20/63

9/23/63

10/29/63
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P A

Minutes, Special Group Meeting

Summary Record of NSC Standing
Group Meeting No. 2/63 by
‘Bromley Smith

Memorandum from Chase to Bundy

Memorandum by Bundy T& 4/30/63
Standing Group Meeting

Memorandum from Bundy to Members
of Standing Group

Draft Memorandum from CIA Office
of National Estimates ‘

Memorandum from Bundy to Standing
Group Members

Minutes,FSpecial Group Meeting

Memorandum from Parrott to Special
Group re "Sabotage Program Cuba"

Memorandum from Denney to Crimmins
Memorandum from Chase to Bundy

Memorandum from Bundy to Special
Group

Memorandum from Bundy to JFK




2-E 10/29/63 Check-list for méetingvsy Bundy
Z-F 10/30/63 Cable,‘Bundy to Lodge

2-G 6/10/64 ' Memorandum from Helms to McCone
2-1 6/22/64 Memorandum from Jessup re pre-

liminary meeting with Attorney
General 6/19/64

2-J 6/22/64 Memorandum for the Record, re
Minutes of the 303 Committee
Meeting, €/18/64

2-X 7/31/64 Memorandum for the record re
Minutes of 303 Committee
Meeting, 7/30/64

2-L 8/19/64 Memorandum from McCone to Bundy
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TO: Fritz Sc¢ arz : P ME:  July 10, 1975
FROM: Frederic. Baron R

McGEORGE BUNDY

Jestimony of Richard Bissell on EXECUTIVE ACTION

1. .TAB S (pp. 48-54 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell testified that when heasked HARVEY to
create the EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY it "could
have been BUNDY" (49) or ROSTOW (51) who asked him
to do this. Bissell does not recall any specific
conversation (51). Bissell and Rostow_are 'the 2
names of the two people from whom it /the request
for such a capability/ is most likely to come from."
(53). : _

‘2. TAB T (pp. 58-59 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell said he assumes that BUNDY and ROSTOW would
have been the bureaucratic channel for such a request
(58).

3. TAB U (pp. 80-83 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell testified that the "urgings''for an EXECUTIVE
ACTION CAPABILITY could have come at the weekly
luncheon meetings with BUNDY, ROSTOW, and represen-
tatives from STATE, CIA, and DEFENSE (81-82). '

Bissell testified that as he normally operated, he
would have replied to ROSTOW in such cases (82).
"When I reported to him /ROSTOW/ it would have gone
to BUNDY as well."™ (82). -

4., TAB V (pp. 16-19 -- 6/11/75)

IG REPORT, 1967: "On November 15, 1961, HARVEY has
a note that on that date he discussed with Bissell
the application of these ZR/RIFLE programs to Cuba.
HARVEY says that Bissell instructed him to take over
EDWARDS' contact with the criminal syndicate, and
thereafter to run the operation against CASTRO."

Bissell testified that he did not recall directiﬁg
the reactivation of the project but, he said, "I

think I did, as part of Mr. HARVEY's responsibility '
for Project RIFLE, instruct him to take over the contact."
(19). Bissell agreed that the purpose of the contact




-

had been to assassinate CASTRO and said that '"it is
a fair inference that there would have been no reason
to maintain it /the contact/ unless there was some
possibility of Teactivating that operation." (19).

TAB W (pp. 42-53 -- 6/11/75)

Bissell testified: ‘"There is little doubt in my mind
that Project RIFLE was discussed with ROSTOW and
possibly BUNDY." (46). Bissell said he discussed
''all aspects of the creation of the capability." (50).
‘Bissell said it was '"quite possible' that he discussed
CASTRO, TRUJILLO, and LUMUMBA with ROSTOW as examples
of assassination targets. (50).

When asked a final time, by Senator Baker, whether he
recalled discussing the assassination capability with
ROSTOW and BUNDY, Bissell replied: "I am not sure
about BUNDY, but I think ROSTOW, yes, sir.'" (52).
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1l.Cube Policy from Bay of Pizs up to Mongoose Origin

Kennedy Administration takes office.
McGeorge Bundy appointed Assistamt=tomthe-PRresiddent—for=Naz=
ttonar=Security-affairs .
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Cuban exiles land at Bay of Pigs.

New U. S.

Policy on Cuba. President Kemnedy approved ac-
;1oqs«taken by the NSC at a May 5, 1961 meeting to estab;lqh
uba. Tne NSC "agreed that iU£8

prove relations with Cuoan exiles, etc. ) are not llkely to
achieve this end, the matter should be reviewed at intervals

with a view to further action.” Source: Record of Actions
by NSC on May 5, 1961.
Covert Action Program Proposed by CIA, At a Special Group

meeting (Bundy not present), Mr. Dulles presents a paper 'on
the covert action program for Cuba. The program's objective
is "to provide ‘support to a U. 5. program to develop opposi-
tion to Castro and to help bring about a.regimeé acceptable
to the U. S. Source: Minutes of Special Group meeting,
July 21, 1960.

Special Grbuﬂgﬁpproves Cuban Covert Action Program. The
Special Group approved for consideration by higher authority
a condensed set of recommendations summing up the proposed
Cuban covert action program with certain reductions in the
Source: Minutes

of Spec1al Group meeting, August 3, 1960.

Bundy issues National Security Action Memorandum
No. 100 to the Secretary of State, subject: Contlngency
Planning for_Cuba. ‘The memorundum stateb in full

fdfﬁﬁ%ionwoﬁ45§“£@ingf§ug‘A
ta £

There 1s no exvlaaatlon oL the nature
Scurce: NSAM No. 100,

in inaggbaﬁ'
of the "indicated contingency.’
October 5, 1961.
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Qcotober 6, 1961

November 1961

November 3, 1961

Plan for Possible Removal of Castro. The Special Group (Bundy)

not present) was told by Mr. Parrott '"that two other exercises

are in progress Hs nossmOnHOS with Cuba--the preparaticn of
¥planiin connection with thegpossiblesremovals

A Oy
R L e gy roe N

ﬂrmfnmwmbnmmmmm and an updating of the ocmﬂmww

cwms for no<mwn operations.' Source: Minutes of Special
Group meeting, October 6, 1961.

Concention and Approval of Mongoose

New Appraisal of Cuba Situation Proposed. Undated, untitled
memerandum states that :mswm group /perhaps reference to
nwonamw Owoﬁw\ has been "struck z,n; the general feeling

;\Ai iy SRR

mﬁmm‘ mmnwo as a

Zommunity is a mmﬂmmwoCmH% mmmmnnw<m nononmSn of noaacsHms
and anti-Americanism constitutes a real menace capable of
eventually overthrowing the elected governments Iin any one
or more of weak Latin American republic."

e Castro Government/ "either to hope the time and internal

scontent will mdosmcmww% end it, or to take active measures
o force its removal.' ...''"neither alternative is attractive,
but no decision is, in effect, a choice of the first." The’
memo concluded: ''it is recommended that the Cuban situation
be ammwm1qammmw49 the light of all presently known factors
nsm&nﬂﬁ%m&ﬁmmﬁmm Shedprovided mWMﬁowmenmP wmiditarysecononiics.

Andspropdgandayactisnsdgainsy Source: -Undated memo~

3 ﬁlt’»r bl " s
T o L e

randum, (00081~82), no author listed.

he memorandum posited ' 05H< two ways to view this threat
th

t . l’\, )—-}

Lansdale Assessment of Cuba Situation. In a ten-page memo-
randum, General Lansdale reviewed: (A) Present and projected

clandestine operations against Cuba; (B) Possible future

courses of action; (C) Possible results,"

Nou 1S~ /9¢ 1

' )

ZR[RIFLE

Q\?{%QX&
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Possible courses of action inciuded: (1) the improvement of
our maritime capability, (2) preparations for air resupply
operations when required, (3) selection or recruitiment and

:

training of a few American agents fo tration,into Cuba,

(4) somewhat incredseditra

Regarding the proposed American agents, the memorandum noted:
"These can be men of Latin recial origin and must, of course,

-, g be bilingual.”
- As_to "possible results:" Lansdale concluded:...there's much
gq,VHme than even chance of achieving by the means herein discussed
a/h%@»o<mﬁndﬁos of the regime. Nevertheless there remains a
“significant possibility that this can be done. The possibility
can be assessed only if the operations is continued at least
to the point where a real effort has been made to bulld and
organize resistence.' Source: Lansdale memorandum, November 3,
1961, 00071-79. ‘

 November 30, 1961 PEEsldentiKennedygDecisionstonBeginiMongooses, A memorandum
. from President Kennedy was Sent to Robert Kennedy, Rusk,
McNamara, McCone, General Taylor, General Lansdale and Mr.
Goodwin, which summarized "the major decisions which have
.been made in regard to the Cuba Operation.” The mem
stated: "(1) We will use our available assets to go ahead
P with the discussed project in crder to help Cuba overthrow
the Communist regime. (2) This program will be conducted
under thve general guidance of General Lansdale, acting as
Chief of Operations. It will be conducted by him through
the appropriate regular organizations and departments of
the Government.' Source: -Memorandum, November 30, 1961,
{0069~70) .
December 1, 1961 “‘RERS Informs Special Group of Mongoosc. At a Special Group
B . meeting (Bundy not present), the Attorney General reported
N "about a series of meetings which had been held recently
with higher authority. Out of these had come a decision
that higher¥priCrityrEHeuIdibEgiven foiCubad It was
agreed that General Lansdale should develop a long-range
program which would be reviewed by the Special Group and

it
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December 8§, 1961

“January 19, 1962

Janvary 25, 1962

Py man:msth AN ti=Castro Cubans

presented for approval to higher authority. At that time,
formal language would be propesed to record the decision to
pursue a2 new or revised Cuba policy." Source: Special Group
Minutes, December 1, 1961

At momnwmr oworn BmmnAda chmm% not present), General
i ou 2 program designed to
his program is centered
troduction iInto Cuba of

mo<ww5§omn. H
10Cdb the nmgmn1wow and eventual ir

pEAY

s e -uww wwm in mxm country
and in a vomHnMoS to operate, then a number of collateral
mcodOdnsmm actions would be undertaken.” The specilal group
agreed that the "immediate requirement' was to select a

:c;
group that could agree on a platform for an eventual new
gevernment. - When such a selection has been mace "the

oprogram will be discussed further with higher authority.”

Source: Special Grour Minutes, Decemder 3, 1961.

A T

-

<@

Phase One of Mongoose--Intellipence Collection, January-June 1962

CEiomses REK tells Special Group {(A) \wﬁnm% not
present; that solution of Cuban problem carries YEHeEEopi
prlord nthe: ient=sall elge is secondary--
no time, money, effor mannower is to be spared.”
Source: Memorandum, January 19, 1962, from McManus to
McCone; see also Minutes of Special Group (A) Meeting,
January 12, 1962: RFK tells Special Group {A) that Presi-
dent is concerned and "It is not only General Lansdale's
job to put the ‘tasks, but yours to carry out with every

resource at your command.

REKEUTP e

President Informed of Progress. GCeneral Taylor reports to
tne President that Lansdale has developed a concept of
operations directed at the overthrow of the Castro govern-
ment by an internal revolt of the Cuban people and has as-
signed 32 initial tasks to State, Defense, CIA, and USIA.
Thé President is told that this project involves the canger
of setting of a premature or inacdequate revolt which might
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March 5, 1962

e

Nond

March 13, 1962

then require U. S§. military intervention to prevent a Hungary-
type repression. The President is told a review of progress
in February would permit an assessment of the overall feasil-
bility of the Cuba project and the SG(A) ready to recommend

to the President whatever policy changes were necessary to
carry 1t forward. Source: Memorandum, January 25, 1962,
General Tavlor to President Kennedy, 02806.

Guidelines Outlined for Monpoose. Ceneral Taylor's memorandum

proposes Operation MONCOOSIE was to be developed on the follow-
ing assumptions: (a) in undertaking the overthrow of the

_target government \hrvm\ “the U. S. will make maximum use of

indigenous resources, internal and mwnmmsmwv but recognizes

Vmw&h final annmwm will require decisive use oa U. S, military

Atervention." '"The Joint Chiefs of Staff will continue the
planning and essential preliminary actlons to assure a deci-
sive U. S. capability fér intervention.” "General Lansdale
will continue as Chilef of Operations, calling directly on

the participating devartments and agencies for support and
implementation of agreed tasks. The heads of these depart-
ments and agencies are responsible for performance through.
normal command channels to higher authority." (00216) ‘“Gen-

eral Lansdale 1s responsible for coordinating combined planning

and execution, reporting to higher authority through the Special

ouoaw (5412}, augmented by the Attorney General and the Chair-
JCs." (00216) Source: Memorandum by General Taylor,

March 5, 1962, 00188.

Svecizl Group (A) Considers Tavlor Guidelines. The Special

Group (A}, including Mr. Bundy, agreed to examine Ceneral
Taylor's guidelines for &oﬂmoomo for presentation to higher
authority for information. Source: HMinutes of Speclal
Group {(A) March 5, 1962, 00004.

Special Group (A) Approves Guidelines. The Special Group (A)
approved Mongoose guidelines. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts

about accenting changes proposed by the DCI and DCD/JCS.
Source: Special Group (A) Minutes, March 13, 1962. 00006.
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16,

1962

President Receives Progress Briefing. "In the presence of

domm%

FEbexmanen

the Special Group (Augmented) the Bresidentuwasugiveniasn

L b, o

gpEogressHreport on Operation MONCOOSE. The guidelines
dated 14 March 1962 were circulated and were used as the ba-
sis of the discussion. After a prolonged consideration of
mjm visibility, noise level mdm risks entailed, General
Lansdale and the4SPecias Hoﬁﬁmw>awmwﬁmwavﬁ$mmm4mvdms..mdvn

ER e AKX e e

1A

A gin

manOH&NmnHoa to proceed in accordance with the guidelines.
m SmBo is footnoted with the following item dated March 22,

s Ry

1962: :Hr*mdgmeWM%ﬁmmM mm%no ‘Jm mﬁmaH al owocv \>rﬂ3mSnmuv

v o

m@ﬁno indicate that the group
o proceed in accordance with the mrwmmwvdmm. wOAnom.
Memorandum, March 16, 1962, by CGeneral Taylor, 00008.

Bundy Cautlons Apainst Fixed Target Date. LANDSDALE gave

progress report. McCCNE states reconnalssance reveals

no significant Increase in military support facilities in
Cuba. McNAMARA suggests need to look for evidence of under-
ground installatione. HARVEY reports on the interrogation
of recent exfiltrees. LEMNITZER outlines Joint Chiefls view
of Cuba as threat to U. S. McCONE suggests that the current
schedule of covert action should be speeded up even though
this would entaill increased danpgers of attribution to the

U. S. Re RUSK's question as to the adequacy of existing
policy approvals, "GENERAL LANSDALE said it would be useful
to have approval to go further with infiltrated agents than
restricting them to intelligence missions." RUSK saild at
this time he could see ne way in which an organized invasion
of Cuba could be justified. RUSK and McNAMARA suggested that
m:m current nmmmm1 date for Uﬁgqnwd: covert oom«mnwodm no a

ST

o1 mﬁﬁcnnoun1owwmvmeWMi o1

imeswh

T

uocxnmu Kwsrnom o«
1962, 00015-17.

01ocv A>v, Meeting, >vwwH 11,

6.
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June 30 - December 31, 1962 is contained in separate chronolgoy
g

_<“u@hmwmwm@ by John Bayle.

¥4
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January 4, 1963 Bundy Memo to Presildent on New Cuban Policy. Bundy reports
that, as instructed by JFK, he has mez with an interagency
group to work out new arrangement for handling ''Cuban policy
and actlon' in 1963. Time is ripe for this because the Bay
of Pigs prisoners are out and Mongoose 1s at a dead end.
7 Bundy proposes a Coordinator of Cuban Affairs in the State
mem1nSmSn to replace the Mongoose office. On policy,sBundy,

e T T R !rfe\.zw,
oblemsareasyiecono Hﬂ?vﬂmwmﬁwm%&umm:mmmmﬁﬁooeacb cat-

SR A dvormra

ithgdissidentemenbers Of=“CagtTow 1mmwao,z-bommwwww In=
wﬁmﬁmdmnlwwamﬁfwwawm; 5 and a reduction of CIA's role)

which require decision. (Source: Memo, January 4, 1963,
Bundy to JFK; JFK Library file)

JFK Remarks to NSC. At NSC meeting, JFK points out "We must
always be in a position to threaten Cuba as a possible riposte
to Russid pressure against us in Berlin." (Source: Memo-
randum, no author or date, titled Remarks of President
XKennedy to NSC Meeting January 22, 1963; JFK Library file.)

On April 3, 1963, the

11

JFK Meeting on Cuban Covert Ac .
of advisers for a meeting on
oL doasn]

u1mmwmmzm met with a number

PRI s

:a:mﬁwwmmwmmun ydidithexdoess ﬁmmm&mWWmer
: trikeswoth argetsrather than

o

n:m £ro s:*ow their=dcts to date yr<m wmvmmwmnmmm The
President was told by Mr. Bundy that sabotage operations are
not now underway because ''the mvmormH mwo:c had decided...
that such activity is not worth the effort expended on it..."

€15

wla

In connection with sabotage operations, Mr. Fitzgerald ''made
the ﬁows* that. recent exfiltrees have said that there is now
no organized Hmmlmfosnm inside Cuba."”

Robert Kennedy "asked whether it might not be useful to con-
sider commando~type raids by groups of from 100 to 500 men.
Mr. Fitzgerald pointed out that if such groups could be landed
it would ﬁﬂOomv ly be HSoomm ble for them no survive for any

" +in any case,
dvenactioniin.

Hthe¥nextrgixy Sosnwmgzmnmaarsm that nww Agency nocwm
vm mw<ms a free rein to proceed.’
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The President summed up the meeting on Cuba by :uwmmomﬁuu the
following: f(a) The intelligenc ‘mate on “astro's probable
future strength should be completed 23 scon acg ﬁonzw

(o} CIA should examine exactly what might be mnnoﬁﬁwwmpmm in
the field of sabotage during the next six months. (c) A
Smmn ng should be held next weesr to review the proposed

sabotage pro nu am." Source: xmaomw:mr3, April 3, 1963,
:ﬁmmmwum on Cu T (02842-43)

[y

writes memorandum fo Bundy px
to U. 5, side, nrsﬁm states:

April 11, H@mw b!ruo Auwﬁ

izl Group Recuests omm nronwon of Documents for

ns.  On April 11, omovﬁ murum

csted that cgmmentgih ;
datedizApridsd itonsthree ﬁmvmwmschsm oosmwmmﬁna mn>hcm
Bmmnwbmaomszﬁnﬁnwmzﬂgmnm ammmHoNt. for security reasons.
/THE meeting ;rumcmmom the "entire question of sabotage' and

thus the papers referred to may have dealt with sabotage
operations, ’

The Special Group engaged in "a lengthy discussion of wwm
entire gquesticn of m&uommmm...nx mmocm recegnized that z
searching examinztion must be un ken...to mmnmﬁawnm vhethe
we wiched to change wmm pregent

...bn.fénoodmgm<u1owﬂmmm

et A LA rind

PR

sabotage operation

and gteps to be taken to mmmcxo the removal of Soviet troops
and on the problem of Castro.'

Aoyils made

It was declded nmun on >vn.d 19anp
; sm mrvm@o

cte fmwaév es of
clidc operations, rwo ccale of mnnw<_1: znd how such
ivity would f£it into overall policy. Source: Minutes
Special Group Meeting, April ‘11, 1963 (023406-47).
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April 18, 1963 Bundy Expresses Doubts Re Sazbotage. On April 18, 1963, the
Specilal Group discussed papers from the Coordinator of Cuban
Affairs dated April 16, 17, and 18. The only reference to the
subject matters of these papers was: 'Mr. Fitzgerald pointed
out that the paper of April 17, on a '"Maximum Covert Action
Program'' consists basically of sabotage and of harassment,
w lus support to Cuban exile groups and individuals who may be
esponsive to our advice but certainly not to our command.

"™Mr. Bundy and Mr. McCone expressed some doubts as to whether
we are in a position to decide major problems of this type until
we have a clearer pilcyure of whar the overall policy toward
cvm is HHWQH% to be for the next six aosn:o to a year and a

finsfhedCoordinatof s s

SUesSe policy.t. Source:

S LI AR I D

.mvmoer m:ocw Bwschm amnmm >wwww 18, 1963 (02348-49).

Chase Memorandum to Bundy Re "Short and Sweet' Action on Castro.

[]

Prior to Standing Group meeting on April 23, Chase at Bundy's

request, comments on papers for meeting: :>mmc3JJm we are 50n
1

out for Castro
1Castroswesca

s scalp for the sake of his scalp, «
dth.happily?«%4If not, what is the best way

R I!‘l.»uuh,) s it A iR e i B S

to get rid “of him--a tough, nasty approach, a sweet and sneaky
appreach, or a combination of womr...\owooxm@m would be too long,
rxﬁm\ :QQSmwmww% speaking, anysmastydactionsiweicontemplate

?A\\ AR N
i T A PO

‘shouldd:bei.of ithey hortsand:..sweetli;variety,¥ Source: Chase

T

memorandum £o Bundy, April 23, 1963, JFK Library file, 4-157.

¥

S

4 April 23, 1963 REKeProposes Study..0fulizS.. Measures for Contingency- of Castro

R N S At S

b ‘Dedth, Discission of Bundy paper titled "ATSKetch of' the Cuba
. Al m1zmnw<mw,: McNamara states the "elimination of the Castro
"reglme was a requirement' and a U. S. program should arm to
. ‘create dissidence in Cuba' to allow the U. S. to use force in
support of anti-Castro forces..."
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gt SRSy

v onm1n Nmssma% proposes three studies: (1) "A Iists om \measures.

Cas Amv :> wﬂomnma iwrd w:o ovannw<m oﬁ overt 5&02%9
Castro in 18 months," (3) "A program to cause as much trouble
2s we can for Communist Cuba during the next 18 months."
(Source: Memrcandum, by Bromley Smith, titled 'Summary Record
of NSC Standing Group meeting, No. 2/63...;" JFK Library

file.)

wﬁﬁm%xﬁnmn@w mOH mnmsmwnm Group Meeting., In a memo to Group mem-—
for discussion of, among other subjects, 'the
onﬁwﬁmmanpmw sfor-the achievement.of wider:

0 : . Illustrations which come to mind are:
...on mOmmkam deathiyof, Castrox...

- RIS T L A T St E T T  k

Source: Bundy Memo, April 29, 1963, 4-30, JFK Library file.

Bundy Assigns Studv Re Castro Disappearance. Standing Group
nmeeting results in agsignmefitiof "examination of the possible

.

developments in Cuba Hﬂnommn o%ghotldvdisappearsfrom thes

B LE M B i e S A ot

frimabe i s B 13

This analysis will be developed by Mr. Sherman Kent" for Group
discussion on Kw% 14. Other assignments are for possible use

of contingencies to achieve "yider political objectives,’
economic sabotage, and use of sugar market to harm Cuba. (Source:
memorandum, May m. 1963, Bundy to Standing Group meeting, JIK
Library file.)

on Castro Death Contineencv. Sherman Kent's (CIA)

iscusses '‘Developments in Cuba and Possible Y. S.

) smmmﬂo,m Death.” . Under a heading "The
e CasErouvere. tozdiesby.other. than

Seewouldrbeiwidely 'charged m%nﬁ.wmmMMaé
Lyl even nwocmw ommn1o has many enemies. Source: Draft
ﬁmBOrmnmﬁ? CIA Officer of National Lstimates, May 13, 1963,

(JFK Library file).

Paper on Castro Death Contingency. At the NSC Standing Group
meeting, the Sherman Kent paper ''Development in Cuba and Pos-
sible U. S. Actions in the event of Castro's Death' was not
-discussed for lack of time. Source: Summary Record Memorandum
by Bromley Smith, of Meeting, May 14, 1963, JFK Library file.
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May 28, 1963

June 19, 1963

FliSeussed; variouss:

Bundy Sets Apgenda for Discussion of Castro Death Contingency.

ey

Bundy informs Standing Group that at meeting on May 28, "We
should discuss a paper on possible U. S. actions in the event
of Castro's death,” and notes Sherman Kent will be present for
this purpose. ’

/wﬁsm% mHmo notes Koooso will distribute "two highly sensitive

wofzpossiblegdctionssundersconsids

m¢m m@i and Cuban oil supplies. .Source:

ownuara Zm% Nm rmmw> Pundy to Standing Group Members; JFK
U.mww File,

ok

Possible Approach to ommnwo. On ucnm m 1963, the Special Group

=)

municationwton ‘o.m_.....,nsm‘.&‘H..o.c@wmmﬁmm...,,»nwmn.,._ﬂnr.wm;n

hmﬁmﬁcmmmbwymsmmmdom.zH. mcsm% nmcmwozmaﬁwmmomoocnmmnmmmwo
should not be made privy to any U. S. positions, while Mr. McCone
emphasized the necessity of keeping any such approach entirely
secret...it was agreed that proposals of this kind which are
particularly unusual would be discussed with the Special Group

in advance.’ Source: Minutes of Special CGroup, June 6, 1963,

e T

K&App: oﬁmmhmxnmwnm

T

P Yogramy A meeting was held with

“SabotagesP
:J;msmu authority" (Bundy present) at wnich a program for "ex-
ternal sabotage' for Cuba was avpproved with the understanding
that operations wlill not begin untll mid-July. The program was
to be directed at four major cegments of the Cuban. economy:
(a) electric power (%) petroleum refineries and storage facili-

i

ties {¢) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and

manufacturing.” The purpose of this and other nrograms 1s to
"nourish a spirit of resistance and disaffection which could
lead to mwmgwmwnms¢ defections and other by-products of unrest.”
Source: Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19, 1963, .
"Satotage mw ogram Cuba'. -

tablishifngechandel s ofxeoms

11.
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Auvgust 15, 19863 Special Group Approves Non-Violent Action Against Cuban Trade,

i The Special Group wvwodmn a proposal dated August 12, 1963
apparently dealing with a "mon-violent program to inhibit free.
world and neutral trade with Cuba.' "Mr., Fitzgerald pointed out

that t¢ make this operations convincing, a ""big bang' on a Cuban
ship will be carried out before the Operation is impleménted and
that the reference in the paper to ‘'real sabotage" applied to Cuban
<ghipping only. Source: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, August 15,

Bundy Receives Surmary om Paper on Possible Actions-=Castro
Suicide Preferable to Assassination. At Bundy's request, Chase
summarizes mwmnm NR: wmmmm»mwnwmwoc “Cuba: Possible Courses of

Action.” Chase's summary states: ".,.The present importance -
of Castro.as.a. nationalist symbol makes him; the obvious- ovmnmn

Rttt T T Ae b, it s st 4ot e Do il ot a1

s

JOR S

nwommw target:s assass smnwom;wm\onHcawo o - -aveid- nmmnﬁo 5.

P iy s DA e B N et e P o vt deen

wmwv ucww Nm Homw v% G. cmbsm%. states: '“Assassina-

S LR L nii At s

hissmartyrdom-and ¢

Extes il G

Ao fandtical

b cide: ) noaowmnm *H mnuosm.wm% Source:

{1) Memorandunm, September 20, 1963, O,#aﬁwwmth§ijm% (JFK
ibrary File, 4-119), and Amv Memorandum, July 25, 1963, G.

Denney, Jr., of INR to Mr. Crimmins, Coordinator of Cuba Af-

fairs.

PRt

( :QCctober 3, 1963 Separate Minutes kepnt of Special Group Meeting. On October 3,
N .
i 1963, the Special Group met and discussed infiltration opera-
tions and sabotage during September, as well as ''the operations

plans of commandos L. Page 1 of these minutes has an under- -
scored iter eespecialsminutes for additional; &nmsm.n There.

is no indicat®l f what these additional items refer to. ¢

{Bundy, Johnscn, Gilpatrick, and McCone present) Source:
Minutes of Special Group meeting, Octcber 3, 1963.
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November 5, 1963 mwmnwmw Minutes kept of Special Group meeting - RFK Present.
’ Note that the minutes of the Special Greoup meeting on Novem—
dmw 5, 1963 contain an underscored item on page 1 stating,
"seesspecial.minutes.forjadditionallitems.” This item ap-
pears on page 1 under a discussion of Cuban sabotage and in-
filtration operations. (Bundy not present; attending were
Robert XKennedy, Helms, Chiever, and Steakley.) Source:

Minutes of Special Group meeting dated November 6, 1963.

>

“Anproach by Castro to U. S. Mr. Bundy told the Special Group
~ that :Hw wmm come to the attention to the White House that
Gt itoshaveraytalkidesigned to bring about some
m«mmmqoamSw with the U. S. To hear what Castro has to say and
to know on what basis he might wish to negotiate would be of
some uge to the U. S." After discussion, it was decided by
the Specilal Group members not to try to reach a firm decislon
a2t this time {(as to an emissary to talk to Castro) but to
study the problem for several days and to consider it again.

£ Special Group meeting November 5, 19063.

Source: Minutes of

: Disapproves:CubaniiActionsatobNovenber#l2%¥ On November 6,
1963, higher authoricy {(PRESIDENT KENNEDY) "disapproved all
Cuban Operations scheduled to be run into Cuba before Novem-
ber 12. Two operations dated November 8 and 10 are therefore
disapproved." Source: Memorandum for Special Group dated
Nevember 6, 1963, entitled Cuban Operations.

November 12, 1963 John F. Kennedy and Robert Kennedy, Bundy, Rusk, McNamara
- Briefed by CIA on Covert Actions in Cuba. ©On November 12,
R 1963, a meeting on "Cuban Operaticns' was held with :;Harmn
s Authority” (President Xennedy). Present were Robert Xennedy,
Rusk, McMNamara, Bundy, McCone, Johnson, ! Jom1nrﬁ
Fitzgerald, Chiever, and Steakley. MNcCone gave a @ﬂJmﬁ summa
of Hmnonn nmdoqocaodfa inside Cuba and Mr. .

;RMVﬁwmvonmmm;msm sharrassment:;- Auv ﬁwovmmmsamuiﬁbv military *
;mwmmmmmnmwosv andi mvrmnosoaﬁn ‘denial.

k, Vance, ﬁoHBm.

13.

Yok THE
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Cn covert collectilon, Fitzgerald
inds of agents activities

operations. Some 25 agents had bheen elther captured or killed

in the past year. There is increasing effectiveness of Castro's

internal security forces, accounting for the loss of agen_k.

On sabotage and harrassment operations in Cuba, Fitzger: Td
lescribed successful operations against four installations
L the belief that these operations have ralsed the morzal of
ne vecple in Cuba and continues te keep pressure on Castro

adding to the growing econecmic problems facing the country.

On disaffections in the military in Cuba, Fitzecerald stated that

while the military is loyal, there are indications that some
3

leaders might break with the regime but lack courag° and op-

periunity.  The principal aim of the U. S. is to ''get military
leaders who have become disenchanted with the Castro regime to
dare to talk and plot Castro's downfall with eacH other."

In response to a cuestion as to what decisions remain to be
made, Fitzgerald stated that "we were looking for a reaffirma-
tion of the vprogram as presented, including sabotage and har-
racsment.” After outlining a number of large scale sabotage

oparations, ''The consensus was that the CIA should nroceed wmth

its planning for this type of activity looking toward January.
(- B r - fei)

Source: Memorandum for the Record, November 12, 1963, entitled

[

uban Operations {Specilal Group File),.

Special Gfoup Anproves Infiltration Operations--Xeeps Special

tes. The Special CGroup approved varicus infilrration and
itration operations in Cuba. An underscored statement in

D

Lo

the notes stating: ''See special minutes for additional items."

Scurce: Minutes of Snecia Group meeting, November 14, 1963,

ointed out that CIA had three
v inside Cuba: (1) "Singleton’ opera-
~tions, (2) Collecticn nets, (3) agents involved in black net
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”ﬁmu,uwmmvvﬂo<mm.mmﬁonmnm Operation. In the period December 5,
1963 through January 2, 1964, the Special Group approved a num-
f dnfiltration, exfiltration and sabotage operations in
owever, the sabotage operation was d- approved by higher
authority {President Johnson) on December 20, 1963. Source:
Minutes of Special Group meetingson December 5, 6, 19, and 20,
1963, and January 2, 1964,

Special Group to Seek LBJ Views on Sabotage in Cuba. On Janu-
ry 9, 1804, the Special Groun agreed that ''the views of higher
uthority {President Johnson) should be obtained on what is de-

T

sired generally in the field of sabotage activities in Cuba."
n

Source: Minutes of Special Group meeti gs on January 9, 1964,

Bundy. Sees Dilemma -in Cuban Covert Actions: High Risk Act
Rewarding; ‘Low Risk.Actions, Unrewarding. The Special Group
e gim

discussed covert action potential te weaken the Castro re

me.
‘There was a concensus that the present level of operation was
no longer effective in obtaining the basic obiective of toppling
Castre but harrassment might keep the regime off balance.'" Mr,
Bundy summarized the dilemma by noting that the high risk, danger=-
ous operations are the rewarding cnes and the low noise, innocucus
operations prove to be unrewarding.' Source: Minutes of Special
Group meeting, February 14, 1964,

Bundy to Submit Question of Cuban Covert Overations to LBJ. On

April 2, 1S84, the Special Group approved five infiltration
operations and five Caching cperaticns in Cuba, but tabled five
sabotage proposale, ﬁ:xwhywnsQw..‘mmwnmm,nxwwmmimfnwawaﬂwwuo<mﬂl
due .for submitting. to higher authority the entire .question of
covert operations against Cuba...lr was hoped that definite
policy lines could be determined for future covert activity
against Castro." Scurce: Minutes of Special Group meeting
dated April 3, 1964, - -

Helms- Mémo-to DCI' on Cuban Exile Plan to Kill Castro. In a memo

to the DCI, Helms states that agency officers have reported plans
of. Cuban exiles .to assassinate selected Cuban government leaders.
Agency officers told Cubans that U. S. would not condone the

}J
(%3]
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planned actiens. Plans included: Cuban exile approach on March 2,

1964 by businessman to discuss a plan which was 'still in the
embryornic state to assassinate Fidel Castro." Businessman has
underworld connections with Cosa Nostra. Latter group has of-
fered to mmmmmmwsmno Castro for $150,000. Propcses to use 5 men.
March 3, 1964 meeting in which Byron Cameron says he met an un-

R

=]
.Mmamm group which would be willing to assassinate selected
:..d - : -

-

felals for cash, Specifiically, the Cameron group is
sfoﬂm ted in assassinating Fidel Castro, Raul nmvrwo. and Ernesto
he Guevera." 'Cameron knows that he can indicted for conspiracy."
Séurce: ‘Memorandum Ffor DCT McCone from %Mopbwc lelms re plans
of Cuban exiles to assascinate selected Cuban governmen:t leaders,
June 10, 1664 (03103-031110). o -
Bundy Receives Memorandum. re wxwwmlzmmwm Assassination Plans for
Special Group (303 Meeting). FPeter Jessup, assistant to Mr.
Sundy, wrote a memerandum to Mr. Dundy subject 303 Committee
Cuban review.”" The memo stated the Bmmmwﬂm might serve to glve
a2 clearer picture of what forces are at work today which might
serve to wﬁcmxﬂmmm the U.. 8. A, in n:m next 120 days."  The memo
asked: '"How close track is the TBI et.al, keeping track of

rank I MOWVS} and persons of this 1lk." The memorancdum con-

. tinzed: '"We also have these renorts of Mafia. plans to perform
Coup de Main operations. for cash. Who is keeping track of this?
Doee the grapevine among the emigres keep us well-advised of all

"ielms memo to DCI entitled Plans of Cuban Exiles to Assa
Selected Cuban Leaders, 1 June 19464.7 Source: Memorandur
wmudmwmm»umeMMmmmHummmcwo?onmo1:abcnm%.

(5o 2hed

impencing adventures?’ A memorandum attached was describe
s

-

June 18, 1964 Bundy and Special Groun (303 Committee) Discuss Report of Cuban
: Zxile Plan to Kill Castro--Bundy fo Inform Robert Ken

e,

rising Irom increased activiry on

}S«

£nfercement Problem, The 303 Committee met to discuss ''pr
€ r f organized Cuban
ed plots to as~

emigre groups, independent amchnpmmH
t sta uwrrr% on n;m is-

b h
sassinate nmmmwo and general unrest and w
land. A paper was discussed on all
the: csamHQOHwa to assassinate certain Cuban.le mmﬂm. Mr. ¥cCone
was somewhat mzmamln:a of the reported plot and stated that he

Cam

[
[0
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.

August 19, 1864

3
b

would like to go into the matter further. Others, including
Mr. Bundy, felt that the United States was being ocn on notice
and should do everything in its power to ascertain promptly
the veracity of the reports and then undertake vwm<m5nwon.

T 1A

It was decided that Mr., Dundy would

o call the matter to the
Attorney Ceneral's attention as a matter of law enforcement.'
Source: Minutes of 302 Committee meeting, 18 June 1964,

Bundy has Jessup Meet with Robert Xennedy re Castro Assassina-
can

tion Renort--Fopers Xennedy told failure to prevent can bhe con-

‘strued as condoning., Dn June 12, 1964, Peter Jessup met with

Artorney General Rovert Xennedy re: the mmowmwos.mm the 303

Committee meeting of uuum 3. M"in regard to the memorandum to
1

the DCI concerning alleged underworlid oosumomwoum with Cuban exile
groups ﬁow the purpose of assassinating Wm% figures in the Las:iro
regime, it was pointed out that these reports, in effect, put the
United States aodm-.Jovw on notice that such plotting was alfoot
and failure to take preventive action could be construed as
condonatzion. The Committee's belief that this was essentially

a law enforcement. problem was cilted. The Attorney General in-

‘dicated that nwm Umvoﬂfamsn of Justice would look iInto the mat-

" Source: Memorandum for the record, June 22, 19564, by

t
Peter Jessup.

Sweclal CGroup Agrees CIA and F3BI to Meet on
5

Exi
The pou\u ecial Group Committee ''agreed that Mr. mwmummnmwp

meet with Mr. Sam Papich of the F3T in regard to the earlier
report of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate
Castre and which the Attorney General agreed to handie as a
matter of law enforcement.” Source: Memorandum for the record
dated July 31, 1944 and Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, July 30,

1964.

wcsm% Receives McCone Report on FBI Investigation of Exile-Mafia
Plot. John McCone sent & memorandum %o MeGeorge Bundy summarizing
the FBI's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to

assassinate government leaders. The memorandum summarized seven
rencrt~ rendered by the ¥BI, Three of the seven perseons inter-
viewed by the AL stated they had heard of the plan and two of
these persens sald they had discussed or reperted the plan to

the CIA. Source: Menmorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy,
August 192, 1864,

[
‘
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TOP SECRET

TO: FILES
FROM : FREDERICK BARON
RE: BUNDY /ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION TESTIMONY--RE ASSASSINATION ALLEGATIONS

DATE: JULY 6, 1975

MC GEORGE BUNDY: TESTIMONY BEFORE ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION

(Volume 14, Page 1991, April 7, 1975)

January, 1961: BUNDY became Special Assistant to the President For National
Security Affairs, "Principal Staff Officer" for matters under the Departments
of State, Defense, CIA, NSA, and others, relevant to national security. (1993)

February, 1966:- BUNDY left position of Special Assistant to the President.
(199L) :

BUNDY doesn't remember an "actual decision to go about" assassination of a
foreign leader. (199L)

BUNDY does have a "vague recollection of the existence or the possible existence
of contingency planning . . . and a contingency capability'' for assassination

(1994-5).

BUNDY said that he knew of no authorization or involvement by anyone on the
White House staff or anyone else in assassination planning beyond the contingency
stage. (1995)

BUNDY could not recall discussion of any plan to assassinate Cuban leaders
connected with OPERATION- MONGOOSE, although he could not exclude the possibility
that such discussion might have taken place. (1996)

BUNDY said that he had no recollection of the discussion or development of an
EXECUTIVE ACTION capability to carry out assassinations. (1996) "But I
cannot exclude that I heard of that."

BUNDY "would have been surprised' if'the CIA had undertaken an effort to
assassinate a foreign leader without his approval, but he "could not exclude
that there would be communication with the President by other channels." (1997)

BUNDY said that he would not have expected that, during his time in Washington,
"the Agency would have undertaken anything like an attack on the life of a
foreign leader without direct order from higher authority." (1998)

BUNDY said that he has no recollection of the meeting of August 10, 1962, other
than his calendar notation that he was present. (2000)
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TOP SECRET

BUNDY testified that the first time he heard of a possible CIA assassination
plot for Cuban leaders in which the MAFIA might have been involved was in the
newspapers in 1975. (2002)

BUNDY testified that he thought it "not unreasonable that there would have
been at least speculative discussions of the possibility of going after the
Cuban leadership" in the atmosphere of "all kinds of covert operations"
against Cuba. (2002)

BUNDY said that he believes the President's authority as Commander In Chief,
rather than the statutory language of the National Security Act of 1947,
provides authority for covert operations even without a declaration of war.
(2004 ) E ’

BUNDY told the Rockefeller Commission that his "unaided memory is not very
good," but if the Commission "had time to do a documentsry search and then
say here is what the documents suggest was happening in thus and such a
period, what now what do you remember, you would probably find some
sleeping cells back here, at least in my own case." (2031)

Doold: 32423626 Page 276



-l
~

~  STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK: ss

I, McGeorge Bundy, heing first duly sworn, do upon oath
depose and state:

On April 7, 19275 I testified as a witness before the
Commission on CIA Activities Within the United States
{(Commission). As I reflected overnight asbout my answers
to certain quebLlonq, my recollection was refreshed and
the next morning I contacted the Executive Director of +the
Commission, David W. Belin, and stated that T wished %o
make some additions to the record. I conferred with

Mr. Belin at the offices of the Commission at 712 Jackson
Place, N.W., Washington, D.C., and then Mr. Belin asked

me a number of questions to which I gavo answcrs which
were recorded on tape. After receiving a rdnscrjpt of
the tape, I made certain additional corrections. The
following are the qULbLJOHS and my answers, as I have
correcied them. (There is one guestion and answer that

I have stricken because it is a matter of pure speculation.)

Mr. Belin: This a memorandum of a conference with McGeorge

T Bundy on April 8, 1975. Mr. Bundy has refreshed
his recollection following hlS testimony before the Commission
on April 7 and wishes to make some additions. to the re001d.

Mr. Bundy: You asked me yesterday whether I had any recollection
“of hearing the word "poison", or something to

-to that effect--whether I had any recollection of ihat kind

of activity or proposal in relation to the Castro regime

and I think I said I did not, and I did not as of yesterday.

But overnlght I have had a vague recollection, which I cannot

pinpoint in time, that there was discussion that I knew about

at some time of a proposal or scheme or project that did

involve poison, and the characteristic that sticks in my

memory is that it would have involved a rather large-scale

use of poison and, as I recollect it, it never came anywhere

near approval. Proposals under the [HONCOOSE scheme which

did come from time to time (most]y not with respect to

assassination) were reviewed in the first instance for

practicability and only after that for wisdom or political

rightness, and I recall NO proposal for ligquidation that

ever got past the first stage to the second.

PROPERTY Of
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Mr. Belin: I also talked to you, Mr. Bundy, about whether
ST o not there might have been any discussieon in
early 1961 or any other time with regard to a request from
the White House to the CIA for the CIA to develop what was
called an execuktive action capability, which was defined

as a general stand--by capability to carrxy out assassinations
when regquired. Do you ever remember any discussions along
those lines? ' :

Mr. Bundy: Well, I recall the words "executive action capa-
bility" more clearly today than I did yesterday,

and I think I said yesterday that they rang some sort of

bell. But I do NOT have any recollection as to when I

knew about that or who regquested it or how much was done

under it. I don't recall having any continuing interest

in or information about that particular activity.

Mr. Belin: Do you recall that executive action capability

T was in substance discussed as a general stand-by
capability to carry out assassinations at that time--I1'm
not saying there was direction to undertake a plan but at
lJeast the development of the stand-by capability?

Mr. Bundy: I think it was something like that--a plan to
have some kind of stand-by capability for action
against individuals.

Mr. Belin: Now, I'm going to turn to the Summer of 1862.
T Before we started this transcribing of your
remarks you indicated that you don't remember any specific
plan pertaining to the attempted poisoning of any Cuban
leader during 1961, but that you do remember some dis—
cussion:; that may have developed into this area sometime .
in 1962. Is that accurate? '

Mr. Bundy: Well, I think perhaps a slightly more precise

' way of saying it is that you have described to.
me a broad outline of plans as you understand them that
existed in January or February 1961 and I simply have no
recollection of plans that meet that description. I believe
ry memory tells me in a more general way that my knowledge
of a scheme or idea of using poison probably relates to

the year 1962.

‘Mr. Belin: Do you remember any discussions at any meeting
7 of the MONGOOSE group where this might have been
discussed? Either the general plan of possible ligquidation
or the particular plan of poison?

PROCERTY OF
THE WHITE HOUSE OFFiCE
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Mr. Bundy:

I don't have any recollection of where oxr how

I heard aboul the poisoning possibility. I do
know that I never knew of any approval of such a plan.

- My recollection is the opposite--that it was a ha¥@brained

" gcheme that did not receive approval even on the -ground
of practicability as distinct from the question of whether
you would make a final decision to go ahead. Now, 4ds to
meetings where such things night have been discussed, the
only one I have any recollection of--a:d it is a refreshed
recollection~~I would not have known about it a month ago~-—
is the one which we discussed yesterday on August 10, 1962
and I do NOT have any recollection of what specifically
was said in that meeting.

“

Mr.

Do you have any recollection that there was any
direction NOT to undertake any such plans?

Belin:

I think there was a general attitude toward

o this matter in which those working on covert
operations were sometimes permitted to produce proposals,
although I recall nobody encouraging them to do so. As

I said yesterday, I draw a sharp distinction between con-
sidering contingencies of this sort and actually giving

them approval. That I think is the way in which the Kennedy
Administration approached the matter. I do not think there
was a flat general ban on considering such possibilities.

Mr. Bundz:

taping, you said
specific discussion
it and that it might

Mr. Belin: Earlier, before we started
that if thera had been any
that you were not a paxty to

of that,
have—-

—-0f a direction to carry out a plan, that you
certainly were not a party to such a discussion.
Is that what you said? '

Mr. Bundy: I am absolutely certain that I nover knew of
o or believed that there was any authorization
to go ahead with an effort to liguidate Castro, or any
other Cuban leader.

Next question and answer deleted

so far as clarifying or correcting your
testimony of April 7 before the Commission?

~neoTRTY OF
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MCGEORGE BUNDY
320 EAST 43%° STREET
NEW YORK,N. Y. ICOI7

815 JUL 14 7.9

LECT CORMITTEE gy
sty s, WELLIGENCE ACTIVITES

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of wha my calendar
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1961, My calendar begins only on January 23

so I have had to start from there. I have no independent
recollection of whether I saw Mr. Bissell before that time,
though it is quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows

Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of a

group of which he was or could have been a member. The

two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply
show the names of the group without the names of the par-
ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they
were made in my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course a number of such meetings at which both Mr, Bissell
and I were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

hify, Bt

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Frederick Baron

Room G~308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

1y e S e
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January

1"

27

February

11

DPocId: 32423626

11 (unch)

14

15

17

22

23 (mtg. &
lunch)

2
8 (lunch)

14 (lunch)

16 (lunch)
21 (lunch)
23 (lunch)
28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)

Page 281

Rostow and Bissell -- Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGhe.ae., Bissell

Speciél Group -~ ClA

Nitze, Wiesner, Bissell -- Rusk's Office
McGhee, Nitze, Rosfow; Bissell

Planning Group =- Metropolitan Club

Nitze, Rowe, McGhee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group ~- Bowles, Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group -- Gilpatric, D\illes, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Special Group

Planning Group

_Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group



il
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(lunch)
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Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Rusk, Bissell, Bundy ~- at State
Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group



MCcGEORGE BUNDY
320 EAST 437° STREET

NEW YORK,N.Y. 10017 1975 JUL 1! PH 7 21

L SELECT COMITIEE oN
Tuly 5, Uk HBENCE ACTIVITIES

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of what my calendar
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1961. My calendar begins only on January 23

so I have had to start from there. I have no independent
recollection of whether I saw Mr, Bissell before that time,
though it is quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows
Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of a
group of which he was or could have been a member. The

" two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply
show the names of the group without the names of the par-
ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they
were made in my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course a number of such meetings at which both Mr. Bissell
and T were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

hifuy et

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Irederick Baron

Room G-308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

S AL,
o -

(¢
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January

27

February

1

11 (lunch)

S 14

15
17

22

23 (mtg. &
lunch)

8 (lunch)

14 (lunch)

16 (lunch)

21 (lunch)

23 (lunch)

28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)
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Rostow and Bissell -- Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGhee, Bissell

Speciél Group -- CIA

Nitze, Wiesner, Bisseil -- Rusk's Office
McGhee, Nitze,-l Rostow, Bissell

Planning Group =- Metropolitan Club
Nitze, Rowe, McGhee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group -- Bowles, Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group -~ Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Special Group
Planning Group
Special Group
Planning Group

Special Group
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11
15
18
20
24 (lunch)

27

Page 2835

Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Rusk, Bissell, Bundy -~ at State
Planning Group

Special Gréup

Planning Group

Special Group



July 8, 1975

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of what my calendar .
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1361. My calendar begins only on January 23
so-1 have had to start from there. I have no independent
recollection of whether [ saw Mr. Bissell before that time,
though it {s quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows

Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of &

group of which he was or could have been 8 member. The

two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
- Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply

show the names of the group without the names of the par-

ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they

were made by my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course & number of such meetings at which both Mr. Bissell
and I were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Frederick Baron

Room G-308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C, 20510
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January

27

- February

¢

19

£

March

1"

1Al

T

1

1
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11 _(lunch)
14
15
17
22

23 (mtg. &
lunch)

1

2

8 (lunch)

14 '(lunch)

16 (lunch)
21 (lunch)
23 (lunch)
28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)

Rostow and Bissell -~ Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGheé, Bissell

Special Group -~ CIA
Nitze, Wiesner, Bissell -~ Rusk's Office

McGhee, Nitze, Rostow, Bissell

" Planning Group =- Metropolitan Club

Nitze, Rowe, McGhee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group -- Bowles, Gilpatric; Dulles, Bissell

" Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group ~-- Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Spécieil Group
Planning Group
Special Group

Planning Group

5

Special Group




April
" 6
" 11
1 15
1 18
" 20

" 24 (lunch)

I
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Planning Group

"Special Group

Planning Group
Rusk, Bissell, Bundy -- at State
Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group
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(McGeorge Bundy)

Ny

April 29, 1963
“>7

7

May 13, 1963

- 11 - Issues and Questions
Robert Kennedy proposes three studies: (1) "A list of measures Why interest in Castro
we would take following contingencies such as the death of death? .

Castro', (2) "A program with the objective of overthrowing

Castro in 18 months," (3) "A program to cause as much trouble
as we can for Communist Cuba during the next 18 months.”
{Source: Memroandum, by Bromley Smith, titled '"Summary Record
of NSC Standing Group meeting, No. 2/63...;" JFK Library

file.) CTeé Q).

Bundy Agenda for Standing Group Meeting. In a memo to Group mem- Why interest in Castro
bers, . Bundy asks for discussion of, among other subjects, "the death?

possible use of contingencies for the achievement of wider

political objectives. Illustrations which come to mind are:

«+..{b) Possible death of Castro....

Source: Bundy Memo, April 29, 1963, 4-30, JFK Library mwwm.mqffmv.

Bundy Assigns Study Re Castro Disappearance. Standing Group Does ''disappearance"

meeting results in assignment of "examination of the possible refer to Castro death?
developments in Cuba if Castro should disappear from the scene.

This analysis will be developed by Mr. Sherman Kent" for Group

discussion on May 14. Other assignments are for possible use

of contingencies to achieve "wider political objectives,"

economic sabotage, and use of sugar market to harm Cuba. (Source:

memorandum, May 2, 1963, Bundy to Standing Group meeting, JFK

Library file.) Ctet 1),

Kent Paper on Castro Death Contingency. Sherman Kent's (CIA) Is Kent counseling against

draft paper discusses ''Developments in Cuba and Possible U. S. . gassassination?
Actions in the Event of Castro's Death." Under a heading '"The

U. S. Role" Kent states: "If Castro were to die by other than

natural causes, the U. S. would be widely charged with com-

plicity,”" even though Castro has many enemies. Source: Draft

Memorandum, CIA Officer of National Estimates, May 13, 1963,

(JFK Library file) (Teb ).

Page 289
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(McGeorge Bundy) _ - 12 -
Issues and Questions

May 28, 1963 Bundy Sets Agenda for Discussion of Castro Death Contingency.
Bundy informs Standing Group that at meeting on May 28, ''We
should discuss a paper on possible U. S. actions in the event
of Castro's death,” and notes msmﬂsm: Kent will be vwmmmzm mon
this purpose.

mwcna% also notes McCone will distribute "two highly sensitive

> vmvmnm: dealing with "a list of possible actions under consid-
\\mﬂmnﬁon at CIA" \non mﬁmnwm»ma\ and Cuban oil supplies. Source:
Memorandum, May mm 1963, Bundy to Standing Group Members; JFK
Library File. mwn&v <v

Possible Approach to Castro. On June 6, 1963, the Special Group Note interest in talks wit
discussed '"various possibilities of establishing channels of com- Castro while also seeming
munication to Castro. All members of the group agree that this interest in contingency of
is a useful endeavor. Mr. Bundy cautioned that of course Castro his death.

should not be made privy to any U. S. positions, while Mr. McCone

emphasized the necessity of keeping any such approach entirely

secret...lt was agreed that proposals of this kind which are

vmnnwocwwnww unusual would be discussed with the Special Group

in advance." Source: Minutes of Special Group, June 6, HomuAWW?cb

June 19, 1963 JFK wawo<mm External Sabotage Program. A meeting was held with Did JFK decide against tal
"higher authority" (Bundy present) at which a program for "ex- and in favor of harder sat
ternal sabotage' for Cuba was approved with the understanding tage approach?

that operations will not begin until mid-July. The program was
to be directed at four major segments of the Cuban economy:

(a) electric power (b) petroleum refinerles and storage facili-
ties (c) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and
manufacturing.” The purpose of this and other programs is to
"nourish a spirit of resistance and disaffection which could
lead to significant defections and other by-products of unrest.
Source: Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19, 1963,

"Satotage Program o¢dm:.mum1T xv

1]

Page 290

132423626

Docld

PR Ce memmeesies e g

50955

BV TR

HY



(McGeorge Bundy) - 13 -

N Issues and Questions

September mo Homu. Bundy Receives Summary of mmmmﬁ on Possible >an05m||nmmnno Why is it necessarv to ex-

- - Suicide Preferable to Assassination. At Bundy's request, Chase clude assassination if it
LN summarizes State INR Paper entitled. ''Cuba: Possible Courses of not beine OOSmHaoﬂm&o. Wac
PR . T [ . M . e i R
S Action. Chase's summary states: ...Hrw.vﬂmmmsn importance  Dennev asked to consider
S of Castro as a nationalist symbol makes him the obvious opera- assassination?

3 ] ‘

tional target; assassination is excluded to avoid Castro's
martyrdom."

The INR paper, July 25, 1963, by G. Denney, states: ''Assassina-

tion of Castro is excluded in order to avoid his martyrdom and

because of the attribution risk which might invite fanatical .
retribution. It is preferable to discredit Castro...and drive

him to suicide or to acts of complete irrationality.” Source:

(1) Memorandum, September 20, 1963, G. Chase to Bundy (JFK

Library File, 4-119), and (2) Memorandum, July 25, 1963, G.

Denney. Jr.. of INR to Mr. Crimmins, Coordinator of Cuba Af-

fairs. (Tap, AR B XA m
m

June 10, 1964 Helms Memo to DCI on Cuban Exile Plan to Kill Castro. In a memo
. to the DCI, Helms states that agency officers have reported plans
of Cuban exiles to assassinate selected Cuban mo<mﬂssmsn.wmmmmnw.

Agency officers told Cubans that U. S. would not condone the
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(McCeorge Bundy) - 14 - Issues and Questions

g

e e F

June 18, Hmmmmw ~ Bundy Receives Memorandum re Exile-Mafia Assassination Plans for Note Bundy's view below
. \ - ©  Special Group (303 Meeting). Peter Jessup, assistant to Mr. that U.S. must prevent suc

£

planned actions. Plans included: Cuban exile approach on March 2,
1964 by businessman to discuss a plan which was "still in the
‘embryonic state to assassinate Fidel Castro." Businessman has
underworld connections with Cosa Nostra. Latter group has of-
fered to assassinate Castro for $150,000. mﬂovOmmw to use 5 men.

. March 3, 1964 meeting in which Byron Cameron says he met an un-
.wx%u%mmsnwmwma group which would be willing to assassinate selected

7 &,fdtdwﬂ officials for cash. Specifically, the Cameron group is

Ny nterested in assassinating Fidel Castro, Raul Castro, and Ernesto
- 7Ghe Guevera." 'Cameron knows that he can indicted for conspiracy.”
7 Source: Memorandum for DCI McCone from Richard Helms re plans

of Cuban exiles to assassinate selected Cuban government leaders,
June 10, 1964 (03105-031110). (Tal 2.65)

Bundy, wrote a memorandum to Mr. Bundy subject '"303 Committee plots.
Cuban review." The memo stated the meeting ''might serve to give
us a clearer picture of what forces are -at work today which might
serve to embarrass the U. S. A. in the next 120 days." The memo
asked: "How close track is the FBI et.al, keeping track of
Frank Fiorini and persons of this ilk." The memorandum con-
tinued: "We also have these reports of Mafia plans to perform-
Coup de Main operations for cash. Who is keeping track of this?
Does the grapevine among the emigres keep us well-advised of all
impending adventures?' A memorandum attached was described as:
"Helms memo to DCI entitled Plans of Cuban Exiles to Assassinate
Selected Cuban Leaders, 10 June 1964."

June 18, 1964 Bundy and Special Group (303 Committee) Discuss Report of Cuban

R

Exile Plan to Kill Castro--Bundy to Inform Robert Kennedy as Law
Enforcement Problem. The 303 Committee met to discuss "problems
arising from increased activity on the part of organized Cuban
emigre groups, independent adventurers, purported plots to as-
sassinate Castro and general unrest and instability on the is-
land." ..."A paper was discussed on alleged plans which involved
the underworld to assassinate certain Cuban leaders. Mr. McCone '
was somewhat skeptical of the reported plot and stated that he

— oy -
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(McCeorge Bundy) - 15 - Issues and Questions

would like to go into the matter further. Others, including

Mr. Bundy, felt that the United States was being put on notice
and should do everything in its power to ascertain promptly

the veracity of the reports and then undertake prevention.

It was decided that Mr. Bundy would call the matter to the
Attorney General's attention as a matter of law enforcement.”
Source: Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, 18 June 1964. hq&b\uu,

June 19, 1964 ~ Bundy has Jessup Meet with Robert Kennedy re Castro Assassina- ' What was RFK's action in
, ;i tion Report-—Robert Kennedy told failure to prevent can be con- AHmvaDmmr
L mﬁhnucma as condoning. On June 19, 1964, Peter Jessup met with
,KWiv Attorney General Robert Kennedy re: the decision at the 303
¢ Committee meeting of June 18. "In regard to the memorandum to
y the DCI concerning alleged underworld connections with Cuban exile
groups for the purpose of assassinating key figures in the Castro
regime, it was pointed out that these reports, in effect, put the
United States government on notice that such plotting was afoot,
and failure to take preventive action could be construed as
condonation. The Committee's belief that this was essentially’
a law enforcement problem was cited. The Attorney General in-
dicated that the Department of Justice would look into the mat-

ter." Source: Memorandum for the record, June 22, 1964, by
Peter Jessup. A\_WU\HU.V
July 30, 1964 mﬁmnwmw Group Agrees CIA and FBI to Meet on Exile-Mafia Plot.

The 303/Special Group Committee ''agreed that Mr. Fitzgerald

meet with Mr. Sam Papich of the FBI in regard to the earlier
report of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate
Castro and which the Attorney General agreed to handle as a
matter of law enforcement."  Source: Memorandum for. the record
dated July 31, 1964 and Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, July 30,

1964. ((Tab =2 f.v

August 19, 1964 Bundy Receives McCone Report on FBI Investigation of Exile-Mafia DNid Bundy feel comnelled
. Plot. John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy summarizing ﬁwxm.mﬁ% action?
the FBI's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to
5 assassinate government leaders. The memorandum summarized seven

reports rendered by the FBI. Three of the seven persons inter-
viewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and two of
these persons said they had discussed or reported the plan to
the CIA. Source: Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy,
August 19, 1964. mqwrvmvru
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(McGeorge Bundy)

September 23, 1963

Oct 29, 1963

Oct 29,-1963

Oct 30, 1963

-16-

SEPARATE DOCUMENTS

Bundy Warns Special Group on Security. Bundy points

out to the Special Group that "unfortunately, the

maintenance of a high degree of security is not a

simple matter in view of the numbers of people within

the government who have to know a little or much

about a U.S.-directed raid against Cuba."”

(Source: Memo, Sept 23, 1963, 3Bundy to Special mﬂocw.mwﬂvu&

Bundy informs JFK of need for White House information.
on CIA communications. Bundy asks the President to
order that the White House received one copy of all
important instructions from State and CIA to the field.
Bundy states trouble has arisen from"difference of
emphasis" in what-we have sent to the field.
(Source: Memo Oct 29, 1963, Bundy to JFK.) (Tos 2b)

Bundy on Lodge's movements. Bundy in a checklist
discusses consequence for plausible denial for Amb
Lodge's movements. . _
(Source: Memo Oct 29, 1963, title Checklist.)(Ter 2E)

Bundy cables Lodge re Impending Coup. Bundy cables
Lodge that "we cannot accept conslusion that we have
no power to delay ora coup." _
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Mr. Bundy: You asked me yesterday whether I had wet Mr. Willi

Harvey-—I think that's his name--
Mr. Belin: Yes

Mr. Bundy: -—and I said I recollected the name and that

I thought I had seen him in large meetings.
I can check my appointment calendar which is the only
official document of record that I have from my Washington
days and see whether I wmet him in snaller mecetings oxr alone
if that would be helpful to you.

Mr. Beﬁjn- It would. I'd like to have you do it, please.

Mr., Bundy: Fine.

Mr. Belin: OK. Well, thank you very nuch.

(END OF TAPE)

Following my return to New York I checked my appointment .

‘calendar and there is no entry of William Harvey's name.

We did not make a habit of listing all the participants
in large meetings, but the calendar would ordinarily show
his name if he had come to see me alone or with only one
or two others. -

I have no further Lhrnges or corrections to muke with rogazd
to my testimony before the Commission.

bated this A5 %  day of B, 1975

7nf /amdo

MLCPOlge Bundy

Subscribed and sworn to before me.

this 75 A F day of @srcR , 1975 RN
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7 July 75
BUNDY PHONE CONVERSATION:

"Bundy said that the fact that the first operational meeting
on Executive Action was placed at Jan.25-26 by Harvey's
‘notes imdimamesx confirms his own feeling that he was
merely informed mgEyhx of the projecy and not a moving
force. :

Bundy ghamzuwhm said that we &hould question the people

who were in before JAnuary 20 (Ike administration) about
authorization of the project.

He said he has only two personal papers that bear on our

events: :

l. a yellow sheet on NSAM-181, which he said is very
general and doesn't help supplement the memo itself.

2. calendar notations on the 10 Aug.62 meeting which
indicates who was present.

I explained that the meeting may take up to four hours,

he said fine. Hés secretary indicated that his first appointment
#s not until 3:00, :
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“August,16, 1962: Alternate Course B is accepted by SG(A).

BUNDY questions submarine activity, there is also question about
sabotage. (Shows that there are reservations about vigorous plan)
-Plans are "accepted in principle with the understanding that

hajor actions under these general concepts would be approved
by the SG(A)...it was emphasized that such approval
should be obtained from the Group far enough in advance so
as to obviate extensive preaprations and planning
for operation which might not actually receive policy approval."
(Significance: Shows clear expkectation that SG(A) should
approve all major operations far in advance.)
~New guidelines were to be approved by "higher authority".

Memo for Lansdale from Gilpatric (Aug. 17, 1982):
At McNamara's request and with Taylor's approval, a sentmnce
was added to proposed MONGOOSE phase II to the effect that "
"every effort will be made to avoid attribution to the
U.S. and to hold down the damage to our international
Prestige"”.(SIGNIFICANCE: Shows that an operation like
5 assassination, with high danger of damage to U.S. prestige
and with reasonable chance of being attributed to the U.S.
shenkdxnatxhanenkeenxaEp was contrary to the policy being
followed at the 8pecial Group level. The Gilpatric
change shows great caution being exercised over operations

that represent no more attributability potentieh than an
assassination plot.)

Draft Memorandum FOR THE PRESIDENT, from TAYLOR-August 16, 1962
"While we believe that this new course of éction will create
a-ded difficultéés for the regime and will increase the visibility

of its failures, there is no reason to hope that it will cause
the overthwow of the regime from within."
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